Truro Zoning Board of Appeals A%gnda r

Remote Meeting S Gé ?
Monday, September 26, 2022 - 5:30 pm ¢ 21,
www.truro-ma.gov 2:43 ﬁgz
. 5“535"/50
CLERk

Open Meeting
This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right corner of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 250-186-301# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link:| https://meet.goto.com/250186301

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Public Hearings — Continued
2022-006/ZBA (SP’s) — Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property

located at 17 Coast Guard Road (Atlas Map 34, Parcel 3, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book
34387,Page 1). Applicant seeks: (1) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.3.1(A)2
of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to exceed total Gross Floor Area limit in the Seashore Diswict; and (2)
a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to demolish
5 of 6 pre-existing, non-conforming cottages; construct new single-family dwelling; convert non-
conforming cottage into accessory pool structure in the Seashore District. |Original Material in
4/25/2022, 5/23/2022, 6/27/2022 and 7/25/2022 packets| { New material included in this packet}

2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR) — Douglas Ambrose for property located 49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map
53, Parcel 24). Applicant seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7A of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition and reconstructing of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot (lot
area). Applicant also seeks Variances under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §50.1.A of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw or Special Permits under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for three
new nonconformities: setbacks of 18.1 feet; 21.7 feet; and 24.8 feet, where 25 feet required.
|Original Material in 5/23/2022 and 6/27/2022 packets]| {New material included in this packet}

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — September 26, 2022 Page 1 of 2


esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/250186301

2022-015/ZBA (SP) — George M. Shimko for property located at 2 Moses Way (Atlas Map 40,
Parcel 14, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21691, Page 299). Applicant seeks a Special
Permit under §40.3 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to convert a former 3-unit cottage colony to 3-unit
year-round multifamily use (condominium).

Public Hearings

2022-016/ZBA (SP) — Mark Kinnane, Cape Associates Inc. for property located at 9 Bay View
Road (Atlas Map 39, Parcel 21, Registry of Deeds title references: Book 32595, Page 147).
Applicant seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7/§30.8 of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw to demolish and reconstruct three cottages on new foundations in the Residential District.

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538
Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232).
Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under
M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three non-
conforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District.

Minutes
¢ July 25, 2022
¢ August 22, 2022

Next Meeting oqiﬂ OF Ro
¢ Monday, October 24, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. & ( *O
Adjourn P 3 T
RECEIVED
TOWN CLERK

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — September 26, 2022 Page 2 of 2



STAFF MEMORANDUM
To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Date: September 23, 2022
Re:  Meeting September 26, 2022

Continued Public Hearings

2022-006/ZBA - Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property located at
17 Coast Guard Road, seeking 1) special permit under Zoning Bylaw s. 30.3.1 (A)2 to exceed
Gross Floor Area limit in the Seashore District; and 2) special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and
s. 30.7(A) of the Zoning Bylaw to demolish 5 of 6 pre-existing nonconforming cottages,
construct new dwelling, and convert remaining cottage into accessory pool structure.

Update: The Planning Board granted Site Plan Approval on August 24, 2022 with respect to the
revised plans currently before the ZBA. The ZBA may now render its decision on the special
permit applications.

The following is adapted from original memo to ZBA for April 25, 2022 meeting.

Existing Conditions

The lot, which runs from Coast Guard Road to the ocean, is conforming in area (6.3 acres
where 3 required) and frontage (253.51 feet where 150 required). Six cottages, a mobile home, a
camper and a number sheds are located on the property, for the most part clustered on the eastern
(ocean) side. A paved drive and several gravel parking areas serve the buildings. Various
wetland resource areas and NHESP Priority Habitat are present on the property. Neighboring
properties include single-family dwellings and National Seashore land.

Proposal

The Applicant proposes to remove five of the six cottages, and construct a five-bedroom
house with a height above grade (now revised to) 16.75 feet. The remaining cottage will be used
as accessory to a proposed pool. This cottage, located 24.6 feet from the northern boundary of
the property, poses the only dimensional nonconformity and is preexisting. Other improvements
proposed include a garage; parking areas; a sewage disposal system and gravel maintenance
paths. The change to single-family use renders the property conforming as to use. No additional
areas of the property are to be developed. A planting plan with beach grass and other native
species is intended. The proposed Gross Floor Area is 4,789 square feet.



Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 (alteration or extension of nonconforming
structure/lot)

The lot, structures, and use are nonconforming because there are multiple dwelling units
on the property. Although the nonconformity will be cured (converting to single-family use), the
proposal still requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6, because it is an “alteration” and
“reconstruction” of structures on a nonconforming property.

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant a
special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the alteration or extension will not be
substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or
structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and
intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the property will be converted to single-family use, with all but one of the
cottages removed. The remaining cottage will be an accessory structure to the pool. No
additional areas of the property will be developed. The Board may find that the proposed
removal of 5 cottages and construction of a single-family house (sizeable, but on 6.3 acres) is
“not substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood” than the existing configuration. This
and other considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its “intimate
understanding of the immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .” Fitzsimonds v.
Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).

Special Permit to exceed Gross Floor Area under Bylaw Section 30.3.1

This Bylaw section, Residential Building Size Regulations, limits total Gross Floor Area
on lots in the Seashore District. The as-of-right Gross Floor Area permitted on a lot of three
acres is 3600 square feet, plus 200 sqg. ft. for each additional contiguous acre. (See Section
30.1.A.1.a). For this 6.3-acre lot, the prorated as-of-right Gross Floor area is 4,260 square feet.

This as-of-right Gross Floor Area may be exceeded by special permit from the ZBA,
allowing 200 square feet per acre over a baseline of 3 acres/4600 square feet. See section
30.3.1.A.2. For this 6.3-acre lot, the maximum Gross Floor Area allowed by special permit
would be 5,260 square feet. The Applicant proposes a Gross Floor Area of 4,789 square feet,
exceeding the 4,260 square feet allowed as-of-right by 529 square feet.

Section 30.1.A.2 does not provide a standard or criteria for the Board to apply in
considering a request to exceed Gross Floor Area, but Section 30.8 of the Bylaw does provide a
standard applicable to all special permits:

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or
Planning Board (as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion of the
Board in harmony with the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The approval
shall be subject to any other applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board may
impose conditions, safeguards, and limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s
opinion are necessary to comply with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.”



Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8. It is recommended that the Board apply the above standard to the
applicant’s request to exceed the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area.

2202-008/ZBA - Douglas Ambrose for property located at 49 Fisher Road, seeking a special
permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30.7(A) of the Zoning Bylaw to demolish and reconstruct a
dwelling on a nonconforming lot (lot area), and a variance under G.L. c. 40A, s. 10 and s. 50.1.A
of the Bylaw or special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the Bylaw for a new
nonconformity or nonconformities.

Update: Applicant's counsel is submitting revised plans which he advises will reduce the
nonconformity of the constructed dwelling. Applicant to present these plans at the hearing.

The following is adapted from original memo to ZBA for May 23, 2022 meeting.

Existing conditions, project and relief required

49 Fisher Road is a nonconforming lot, containing 22,651 square feet where 33,750 are
required (Residential District). A building permit issued on October 27, 2020 for construction of
a new dwelling, replacing an existing one. Construction proceeded and a final inspection took
place on August 25, 2021. A temporary certificate of occupancy issued and has been extended.

At some point it was determined that part of the dwelling (stairs and landing) had been
constructed within the side setback to lot adjacent to the east (to 18.1 feet of lot line). A variance
application was filed and later withdrawn. A new variance application was filed, along with an
application for a special permit due to nonconforming lot area.

Subsequent to the initial hearing, the Applicant suggested that the preexisting dwelling
had encroached into the side setback, meaning that instead of needing a variance for relief
(required for a new nonconformity), the stairs/landing encroachment only needs a special permit,
which is the relief required for increasing an existing nonconformity). To establish that a special
permit is the proper relief, the Applicant will need to prove to the Board's satisfaction that the
preexisting structure encroached into the setback. Otherwise, the relief required is a variance.

It was previously noted that the building was constructed at 24.8 feet from Fisher Road,
and that the Building Commissioner had deemed this "de minimis™ and not requiring zoning
relief. If the Board determines that relief is needed with respect to this encroachment, it may
address this nonconformity through a variance (if it is a new nonconformity) or a special permit
(if it increases a preexisting nonconformity).

Special Permit standard under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 (alteration or extension of
nonconforming structure/lot)

The lot is nonconforming as to area. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling
on a nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a
special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450
Mass. 357 (2008). The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that
the proposed alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the
existing nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant
a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the alteration or extension will not be




substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or
structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and
intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the preexisting dwelling was removed and new dwelling constructed prior to
the application process, leaving the Board little if any basis upon which to compare the structures
and make the necessary findings. The site and sewage plan appears to show the footprint of the
new dwelling as occupying nearly the same footprint as the prior dwelling. However, the square
footage of the new dwelling is not provided, nor the square footage of the prior dwelling. The
new dwelling is two stories; the number of stories of the prior dwelling is not provided. The new
dwelling is elevated,; it is not evident whether the prior dwelling was. The maximum ridge height
is indicated at elevation 38.8’ (see last page of elevations, “B”); the height of the prior dwelling
is not provided. There is no narrative offering grounds on which the Board could make the
necessary findings under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and the Zoning Bylaw. The Board may ask the
Applicant to provide any facts that would support the findings needed to grant a special permit
under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Bylaw s. 30.7.

Special permit or variance for encroachment(s) into setbacks

For each encroachment by the structure into a setback, the Board must determine whether
the construction 1) is a new nonconformity, in which case a variance is required; or 2) increased
a preexisting encroachment, in which case a special permit is required. The standards for a
special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Bylaw s. 30.7 are above.

Under G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 10, a variance may be granted where a Board
“specifically finds that:

[1] owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such
land or structures and especially affecting such land or structures but not affecting
generally the zoning district in which it is located,

[2] a literal enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance or by-law would involve
substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner or appellant, and

[3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good
and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of such
ordinance or by-law.”

The Board must find all three of the above to grant a variance.

2202-15/ZBA - George Shimko for property located at 2 Moses Way, seeking a special
permit under s. 40.3 of the Zoning Bylaw to convert a former 3 unit cottage colony to 3-unit
year-round multi-family use.

Update

Discussions with counsel for the Applicant (seller) occurred regarding a proposed
condition requiring one of the units to be a year-round rental permanently. Applicant's counsel
has advised that while the buyer intends to use two of the units for year round rental housing for



employees for some period of time, he is not amenable to a permanent restriction so requiring.
The buyer would be amenable to a condition prohibiting short term rentals. Applicant's counsel
will make a fuller presentation on this topic. The Board may wish to discuss with counsel some
period of years during which the units would be used for year-round rentals, and impose a condition
S0 requiring.

The following is adapted from the original memo to the ZBA for the August 24, 2022 meeting

Existing Conditions and Requested Relief

The subject lot is located at the corner of Moses Way and South Highland Road in the
Residential District. There is a principal dwelling and two cottages on the lot.2 The property
historically functioned as a cottage colony, but according to the applicant (and consistent with
Health Agent comment), the cottages have been occupied by year-round tenants since 2008 or
earlier. There is a prospective buyer for the property. Prior inspections by Health and Building
Departments found noncompliant conditions; repairs and upgrades are intended should zoning
approval be obtained.

The application is described as one “to convert the former 3 unit cottage colony . . .into a
3 unit year round condominium.” However, under the Zoning Bylaw, the “conversion” that may
be allowed by special permit from the Board is conversion from a cottage colony “to single
family or multi-family use under any type of ownership.” Section 40.3.A. That is, the Board is
approving a change in use — from cottage colony to multifamily - not a change in the type of
ownership. (The owner or subsequent owner may intend to convert the existing ownership form
to condominium ownership, but that is a separate statutory process that does not involve the
Board).

Regquirements of Bylaw Section 40.3

Section 40.3.C provides: “The applicant shall state in its application whether the units are
to be used for seasonal or year-round use. The Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall
accordingly determine and advise the Board of Appeals of the suitability of all infrastructure
serving the converted premises based upon the proposed term of use of the converted premises.”
The Town’s Health, Conservation and Building Departments utilize a joint “Condominium
Conversion Application,” which has a checklist for a property’s compliance with their respective
regulations. In this case, while the repairs that would be required for compliance have not been
completed, it is understood by the Departments and the prospective owner that such repairs 2
Assessor’s records indicate that all three were constructed in 1960; in correspondence from
counsel, it is suggested that two of the cottages were constructed around 1987. 3 As the Board
may be aware, an application for conversion of a cottage colony may be filed only where “the
applicant has operated the facility as a cottage or cabin colony, motor court, motel or hotel for at
least three consecutive years.” Section 40.3.B.5. 4 would be undertaken after zoning approval
obtained. (Any special permit grant by this Board would include conditions requiring compliance
with all applicable regulations). The Health Agent and Building Commissioner have each
submitted comment on the application, which contain further information on the history and
condition of the property.



Applicable Standard

Section 40.3 contains no specific standard for the Board to apply in considering the grant
of a special permit for conversion from cottage colony to (in this case) multi-family use. Under
such circumstances, the application may be reviewed under the general standard for special
permits provided in Section 30.8(C):

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals . . . that
the proposed use is in the opinion of the Board in harmony with the general public good
and intent of this bylaw."

New Public Hearings

2022-016/ZBA - Mark Kinnane, Cape Associates Inc. for property located at 9 Bay View
Road, seeking a special permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of the Zoning
Bylaw to demolish three cottages and construct three new dwellings.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

9 Bay View Road is a lot containing 13,939 square feet (nonconforming in the
Residential District, where 33,750 square feet are required) and approximately 75 feet of
frontage (nonconforming, where 150 feet are required). It is improved with three one-story
cottages, originally constructed in 1900 per Town Assessor's records. The cottages contain 888
square feet; 340 square feet; and 576 square feet, respectively. According to the Existing
Conditions Plan, all three encroach into a side setback, and the cottage nearest to Bay View Road
encroaches into the front setback.

The Applicant proposes to demolish the cottages and build three new two-story
dwellings, containing 1606 square feet; 463 square feet and 928 square feet, for a total of 2997
square feet. The new dwellings are proposed in the footprints of the existing cottages.

Other permitting

The Conservation Commission issued an Order of Conditions (included in meeting
packet). The Applicant has submitted a demolition permit application to the Building
Commissioner for the purpose of commencing any proceedings applicable under the Town's
Preserving Historic Properties Bylaw. The Historical Commission will exercise jurisdiction if
the structures are found to be "significant™ under the Bylaw criteria.

Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of the Zoning Bylaw (alteration or
extension of nonconforming structure/lot)

The lot is nonconforming as to area and frontage; the structures are nonconforming as
they are within side and front setbacks. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on
a nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special
permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357
(2008). The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant a




special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the alteration or extension will not be
substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or
structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and
intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the three proposed two-story dwellings are considerably larger than the
existing one-story cottages, which will have a different impact on the streetscape and
neighboring properties than the existing configuration. This and other considerations are
entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its “intimate understanding of the immediate
circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .” Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21
Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).

Other Zoning relief required: conversion of cottage colony under Bylaw s. 40.3

A member of the Applicant's team has advised that the three cottages are currently
occupied by different members of the same family, and that the intent is for such use to continue.
That is, it is represented that the cottages are not currently, and have not recently been rented out
to the transient public by the day, week, month or season. However, there is evidence in the
record that the cottages were previously rented out under such terms, until 2020. See affidavit of
Susan Uricchio, owner of abutting property at 11 Bay View Road.

If true - that the property previously functioned as a cottage colony - as with the property
at 2 Moses Way, the fact that the 9 Bay View Road property is not currently being used as a
cottage colony does not relieve the owner from the obligation of complying with the
requirements of Bylaw s. 40.3 for conversion from a cottage colony to multi-family use. If the
property was previously used as a cottage colony, the current multi-family use is not lawful, and
there is no entitlement to its continuation.

This factual issue may be explored by the Board. If the Board concludes that the property
was previously used as a cottage colony, the Applicant may submit an application for conversion
under s. 40.3, which should be advertised for hearing.

2022-017/ZBA - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore
Road, seeking a variance under G.L. c. 40A, s. 10 and s. 40.3.B.2 and 30.9.C of the Zoning
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces from 12 to 9; and a special permit under G.L.
c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of the Zoning Bylaw for relocation of two nonconforming
structures on lot in Beach Point.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

Ebb Tide consists of 6 units in three buildings on a lot containing 14,224 square feet
(nonconforming where 33,750 square feet required) and 100 feet of frontage (nonconforming,
where 150 feet required) in the Beach Point Limited Business District. The side yard setback of
Building 1 is identified as 7.16 feet and the side yard setback of Building 3 is identified as 2.37



feet. The minimum side yard setback in Beach Point is 25 feet.! Buildings 1 and 2 are one-unit,
single-story buildings, and Building 3 is a four-unit, two-story building.

Due to erosion under the three buildings, the property owners have developed a plan to
move Buildings 1 and 3 towards Shore Road, such that all three Buildings have a setback of 25
feet from the lot line. This will result in a loss of parking area adjacent to Shore Road;
specifically, three spaces will be eliminated. This reduces the number of spaces per unit to 1.5,
short of the 2 units per unit required under the Zoning Bylaw.

According to the application narrative and as illustrated in the "Proposed Site Plan of
Land" (SP.1 and SP.2), the height of all three buildings will be increased, due to the need to
elevate the structures in the flood zone. The heights and peak elevations of the existing buildings
are not easily determined and the Applicant should be asked to clarify, as a comparison of the
existing and proposed developments is a part of the special permit analysis. Sheet SP.2 provides
the peak elevations of three proposed buildings (40.34 feet; 39.88 feet, and 40.45 feet). Based on
the average grade for each, the structures will not exceed the 30-foot height limit. The side yard
setbacks of Buildings 1 and 3 will be increased slightly (that is, rendered less nonconforming).

Variance from Parking Requirement

The parking schedule of s. 30.9.C requires 2 spaces per dwelling unit for multi-family
use. The existing development complies with that requirement at 12 spaces for 6 units; the
proposed modifications to the site will result in the loss of 3 spaces, leaving only 1.5 spaces per
dwelling unit.

The requirement for a variance from parking requirements is the same as for variances
from dimensional requirements. See p. 4 above. The project narrative adequately addresses the
three required findings as applied to the proposed project, and the Board may conclude that the
record supports such findings.

Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of the Zoning Bylaw (alteration or
extension of nonconforming structure/lot)

The lot is nonconforming as to area and frontage; the structures are nonconforming as
they are within side setbacks. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a
nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special
permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357
(2008). The standards for granting a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Bylaw s. 30.7 are
above on pp. 6-7.

In this case, the structures as proposed - all three elevated and two closer to Shore Road -
will have a different impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties than the existing
configuration. This and other considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its
“intimate understanding of the immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . ..”
Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).

' Except in those portions of this District served by Provincetown Water, where the setback is 5
feet per story of the structure in question. See note 4 to Table 50.1.

8



From: Eugene Warner

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Subject: 17 Coast Guard Rd

Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:02:15 AM
Hello,

As a frequent visitor to Truro | am familiar with the stretch of National Seashore from
Coast Guard Beach to Ballston Beach and with the Hi-Land cabins. It is a rare and
beautiful section of the national seashore with exceptional high sand and clay dunes
and pristine ocean views.

| was shocked to learn that an immense single family unit had been approved for
replacing those Hi-Land Cabins. While the old cabins were hardly an enhancement to
the natural beauty they were relatively low profile and blended into the landscape.
This imposing, glittering new glass home with an actual size of 8300 square feet will
leave a footprint the size of the radar "golf ball" down the coast.

In spite of the remarks that the new owners were complying with zoning preferences
these "good faith" reductions from a massive first proposal hardly results in a small
imprint on the coast. A huge imposition remains.

For the sake of the natural beauty and for the public's enjoyment of our National
resource | urge the board to reconsider this proposal.

Thank you,
Eugene Warner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:warnered43@yahoo.com
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov

Benjamin E. Zehnder LL.C

[ Office of Town Cietk 7 62 Route 6A, Suite B
TWO Orleans, Massachusetts 02653
AOAA~ J%
AUG 26 2022 Benjamin E. Zehnder, Esq.
hoiden bzehnder@zehnderllc.com
TOWN OF TRURO Tel:  (508) 255-7766

August 26, 2022

Town Clerk Kaci Fullerton

Arthur F. Hultin, Jr., Chair — Board of Appeals

Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666 Via hand delivery

Re:  2022-006 / ZBA- Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee
17 Coast Guard Road (34-3)

Dear Ms. Fullerton and Mr. Hultin:

Please find enclosed for filing with the above matter 10 copies of the
following supplemental materials:

l. Coastal Engineering Site Plan C.2.1.2 dated August 15, 2022;

2. Coastal Engineering Cut and Fill Analysis dated August 15, 2022;
Hutker Architects Floor Plans and Elevations A001, A101, A201 and
A202 dated August 15, 2022;

Hutker Architects Images — 2 pages;

Horiuchi Solien Site Plan L1 dated 08.08.22;

Horiuchi Solien Planting Plan L2 dated 08.08.22; and

Horiuchi Solien Landscape Lighting Plan L3 dated 08.08.22.

S

Nowna

Please note that in this iteration of the project, the applicant has modified the
design in the following significant respects:

a. The overall height of the structure has been reduced to 16.75 feet
above mean grade where 23 feet is permitted. This is 6.25 feet less
than permitted and 13.25 feet less than a permitted gabled roof
structure. This has the effect of reducing amount of the structure
above ground and the visual mass of the structure significantly. This
lowered structure having a significant amount of its area below grade
level and having a flat roof design strictly complies with Bylaw
Section 70.4(D)(2) which requires the applicant to utilize appropriate
scale massing and architectural techniques.



b. The net amount of fill (removed v. added) on the site is 115.99 cubic
yards removed from the site. Given the large 6.30 acre site area this
amount is minimal. The applicant’s redesign to minimize the amount
of grading on the property and to minimize the net cut and fill
amounts evidences compliance with Bylaw Section 70.4(D)(3)
requiring that grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil be
minimized;

Ce The garage and southerly sustaining walls have been relocated to
conform to the 50 feet southerly setback requirements. These
changes along with the prior redesign of the roof deck and screened
porch to eliminate any necessity for a height variance further
evidence the applicant’s compliance with the Bylaw.

[t is important to note that the applicant is proposing total lot coverage of
5,205 square feet, or less than 2% of the lot area. This is a reduction of almost
1,000 square feet from the 6,204 square feet of the existing cottage colony and
associated structures. The reduction in lot coverage and restoration of the
landscape, combined with the elimination of a nonconforming commercial cottage
colony use and replacement with one single-family dwelling, will bring the property
into compliance with the goals of the Seashore zoning district.

Finally, the applicant made significant design changes in response to
requests by Planning Board members during the Residential Site Plan Review
process. The visible area of the residence above ground was reduced, the overall
height was reduced, and unfinished and finished lower level areas were significantly
reduced. The redesigned dwelling contains less than 3,000 square feet of generally
visible living area above ground and has no second floor above ground. The
Planning Board approved the redesigned project at its August 24" hearing.

Thank you for your attention.
Very truly yours,

e

Enc. Benjamin E. Zehnder

cc via email only w/ attachments:

client
Barbara Carboni, Truro Land Use Counsel / Town Planner

Elizabeth Sturdy, Truro Board Manager ' T Office of Town Clerk
reasurer — Tay Collector

Jim Cappuccino 0
. -0
Bryan Weiner AU
Brian Carlstrom, CCNS Superintendent 6 26 2022
v

Lauren McKean, CCNS Planner s
BRyecenv OWN OF TRURo




F:\SDSKPROJ\C19000\C19600\C19600-00\C19600-CIV.dwg 8/15/2022 12:46 PM

ZONING DISTRICT: ASSESSORS MAP 34
NSD-SEASHORE PARCEL 3
SUBJECT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
] 274,603t S.F.°
LOT AREA 3 ACRES (6.30+ ACRES) NO CHANGE
FRONTAGE - COAST GUARDS ROAD 150 FT. 253.51 FT. NO CHANGE
) 555.6+ FT. 691.3+ FT.
SETBACK - COAST GUARDS ROAD 50 FT. (CAMPER) (GARAGE)
2 27.8+ FT. 65.4% FT.
SETBACK - KIMBERLY LANE S50 FT. (MOBILE HOME) (DWELLING)
2 6.1+ FT. 244+ FT 8
SIDE SETBACK - NORTH 25 FT. (COTTAGE #2) (COTTAGE #5)
2 27.8+ FT. 65.4% FT.
BUILDING COVERAGE? ] 6,204+ S.F. 5,205+ S.F.
GROSS FLOOR AREAS 5,260 S.F.7 N/A 4,789 S.F.7?
BUILDING HEIGHT* 22:3?:TFYM(,)AI§( N/A 16.75+ FT.

O©CoOoO~NOOOOA~WN=

. 4,789 S.F. IS DWELLING

. PER TRURO ZONING BYLAW SECTION 50.1.A NOTE 8
. PER TRURO ZONING BYLAW SECTION 50.1.A

. BUILDING COVERAGE INCLUDES MOBILE HOME AND CAMPER
. PER TRURO ZONING BYLAW SECTION 50.1.A NOTE 5a. EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE ELEVATION = 66.0

. REFER TO COASTAL ENGINEERING "PLAN SHOWING EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS" PLS STAMPED 05-20-2021
. PER TRURO ZONING BYLAW SECTION 30.3.1.A.2
. 5,260 S.F. ALLOWED WITH A SPECIAL PERMIT

. EXISTING NON-CONFORMING SIDE SETBACK AT COTTAGE #6

FILTER FABRIC STAPLE
FABRIC TO POST

/ 6' ON CENTER (MAX)

9" STRAW WATTLE

>

PEe TN
S22 SIS 2T
ASHPETESSIN
RIS
Lot o
SIS IS
IS SIS
SIS
SIS
SLOPE OGS S
T S SRS P e e?
SIS
SIS

BURRY BOTTOM OF FILTER —
FABRIC IN 6" x 6" TRENCH

V
WATTLE SILT BARRIER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

EROSION & SEDIMENTAION CONTROL NOTES:

1.  THE SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START
OF CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTAINED UNTIL  STABILIZATION  AND
RE-VEGETATION OF DISTURBED AREAS.

2. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
EROSION CONTROL AND SHALL PROTECT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE FROM
EROSION UNTIL COMPLETION OF SITE WORK AND ESTABLISHMENT OF
VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRACTICE GOOD HOUSEKEEPING MEASURES
DURING THE DAY TO DAY OPERATION AT THE SITE. THE SITE SHOULD BE
POLICED DAILY TO REMOVE ANY LITER OR DEBRIS.

4. MATERIAL STOCKPILES THAT ARE IN PLACE FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF
TIME SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH VEGETATION, MULCHING, EROSION CONTROL
BLANKETS, AND OTHER MEASURES THAT ARE NECESSARY TO PREVENT THE
DISCHARGE OF SEDIMENT FROM PROJECT SITE.

1" x 2' x 4' WOODEN STAKE

ASSESSORS MAP 34
PARCEL 9

USA DEPT. OF INTERIOR

CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE

LIMIT OF WORK |

~M O
o F

T

S — B .
S o — wg
. o o << =
— - —® I o
. L <1
E— 0} I — 11
' |- 2 — -
N ) 21— 1.
- TOBQTTOMOF M:%;:::::T
%m4ﬂ'=£¥
WEND. OF
FND.

KIMBERLY LANE (PAPER ROAD)

PLAN BOOK 143 PAGE 51

USA DEPT. OF INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE

—— FLOOD ZONE X

-
FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 16)

_ﬂ
o
©

+H
= — oo COTTAGE TO BE USED FOR STORAGE
= GRAVEL WALKWAY
~ / 2 \ 1P AND CONTINUED USE OF BATHROOM NHESP PRIORITY HABITAT OF
- L s . RARE SPECIES BOUNDARY )
— | || |7 ] —
v — —— T — . . | = “‘ — 3 —— — —— v v v D
UTILITY -
BLOCK \ A ~~ = vV T ]
Y TSHED: IREFSSE —\ ¥ — ¥ R S / |
1N o SHED4 v \w v & / |
Ny v NV v v v v gg / /
9 Sl J\ v S LIMIT OF WORK / / I | )
///// ) - 4\ o Ve Lo\ UE / SILT BARRIER ( { , | |
///////////// 77/ 777 Al 25' BULDING.SETBA ‘ !
. WOOD FRAME I I ‘ | RS : | ~ \ ) | , | / } L
Y COTTAGE #6 (B §Q ‘ v\ N Y v . } / / / /
i NI PRt % £ IR N e |
. TW B850+ 1 _TOREMAN 189 s \AM v ; |
NN . % .OF. 1S « = \ w 3% ] PROPOSED PLANTING OF AMERICA BEACH GRASS I =
0 a2l /) EL=678: N/ ‘ﬁ L ; CULMS ON UN-VEGETATTED AREA OF THE
S f | ‘j; S ———— i | \ v Ry N [ 1 COASTAL BANK
/ — | - , ® T N v : Y
' . CONC. SLAB : \ ] " l L
, : : ) _ ‘ : SEE PLAN TITLED "OUTER SHORE NOMINEE TRUST
50'BULDING SETBACK / VERT RR Y\ 6 = Y, Ao 50 || / oAb ‘ - RESTORATION PLAN FOR 17 COAST GUARD ROAD,
& / TiE gy = Tl o \/ oo TRURO, MA" DATED 01-27-2022 BY WILKINSON ) ‘
= | 50+ | Y _ S \ N\ v Yo W | ECOLOGICAL DESIGN.
& 5 L A - ’ & [ 3
; 1= \ AR, T
.r\E‘n/\.\;/E!_b ' \@]‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ WOOoD ‘ ‘ « 7 { ‘ ‘ / )
TR | B ENG,
PARKING: s [H T1 | BT TSR EEEER HER WA Cocp) Q/% { ) : ’
AREA S L ] % TN % WOOD STEPS
uriLvrerUse L ® ® CONC. SLAB /— CONC. STEP 58 X 67.6 @
sHED ob i ———— | — 9 =R '
T & 7 /7 /7 /7 /7 /7 /7 /7 / / / Va4 \,
- Pl N TR 7777777777V, @ A\ \ ‘
/ &R | | EXISTING COTTAGE /) v \ o \
= ' TOBEREMOVEDIN |/ /|5 ¢ J .0 ) \ ( l I
/ I UTILITY/RE - ITSENTIRETY /|&Q al \ ’ \
W SRS YAV R yo oY / ] \ \ ’
] - V| s INE ol
\ e S T 4 S T SN |
e el g ar g |
PROPOSED WALL m—— YRR I «/ I | \ \ \ ‘ |
(TYP.) 5w A ) e LT
g g 3 < v W /@ 3 \ S Y R P R P l Lobed ’ :
ILITY/REFUSE X \ \ SR N A P
v/ v Vv sHEY v v v = WGRTRR, - v v 4 \ P 0 L I P o Bt B
R I o TEWALL | R A N T Y
= EXISTING FOOTPATH I} |\ \ \ g -
viv /S YToRMBANY Y i S \ \ \ S
SCRYB \ v v v v v v (v v/ J | | | | ) g
UBSH S L L e O : D | PROPOSED RESTORATION AREA (13,730 S.F.) 3
: LY Svoegy, J \ \ \ WITHIN 0 - 100' BUFFER ZONE. S
= Ax voov e v vy e = | SEE PLAN TITLED "OUTER SHORE NOMINEE ) a
2 S G v vl v v v T\ Vg \ . \ TRUST - RESTORATION PLAN FOR 17 COAST
S . \, N— — - - GUARD ROAD, TRURO, MA" REVISION DATE
5SS A S ¢ — RN "’\ g 03-18-2022 BY WILKINSON ECOLOGICAL \
T : Y v v g N \4 N4 v v T / / J DESIGN.
8450 S S, P A v v v _ A~ v v v v ‘ | \
S AR U GRAvgr PROPOSED SEWAGE 3 g o v | > N v v ' / / \ 7
e ) DISPOSAL SYSTEM j BENCHMARKHUB & TACK SET SN / / / / } )
o ~ 7S + Y ' EL=733 (SEEDATUWNOTE)Y ~ MY / (
. N Lo e - - v N N y Ny v \ v
r g h T
. R e ~. SN T | |
N | ~ L IRIEEE T it
\\ ! ‘ \ BN e s R v v N ¥ v % [ \ \ \
Y 3 LA o 'S l
S~ \ \ BN/ ) S MISC VEGETATION N7 a:w N7 VoV N7 N v \ : \ \
SO L | NS L i (L o REENL @ v W] S 2 /R \ \ MEAN GRADE: ‘
™ — NS S A /AR > AR) =
\ - ! 2y v | 8¢ Y EXISTRIG FOPTPARH TORE 2=67 \
— i O . (A8 @ ABANDONED AND VEGETATE ) s \ \ l 3=67" \
\ . Ll / i Vo Y Y with NATIVE GHRggs? TV v P & = 4=65 \
J— 3 @5\0 v ’ v v N v v v w\ v v v 5= 63 \
‘\ r/ RS / v ! v v ‘\ v v v Yoo v v v w \ ‘ \ 6 =67 \
\ 3 2 /tg o w, ﬁ%“’ v o oovv k v v v\ BRUSHW \w v oren \ \ \
- X S \ +2+3+4+5+
\ %:.: ) \ L ~ *2 v v v v v v v v v \ \ (67+67+67+65+63+67)/6 = 66" \ \
= | // 50'BULWG sTBAC OgEEgD o Ry | £ v e WYY Y vaovoX | \ \
—_ —3 : —& — v v v v v v \ \ \
@ & X AREA , T |
@ ]{5\ vl = \ N v v v v v v \ \ ‘
“ : P S APENEN ARG D
5 o}
o ('3:,')' \ /- w’ & \\ v v % X& v v ) \ \
¢ \ / - v v v v v v\ \ \ \ \ \ \
. .
% S \ J = \ \\ v v v\ v v ; \ \ \ \
(2 : 2
< o v YBUILDING SETBACK ™ ¥ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
1 : ; B adasndududugi § gttt
;; \ 1004FROM TOP, OF COASTAL BANK. vooov vl vy v \ \ \ \ \
g . v v N N N v \lx N N \ \
> \ v v o \ v v v v v \ \ \
% vy ' h ToP COAS#ALgAWK v \ \
S - \ G b R
. g v 4 v
| l ‘
1123+ - — . — — . — . . . . _____JT_________—‘ 1P, \ |
56 | FND. \
6' WIDE MAINTENANCE PATH

KIMBERLY LANE (PAPER ROAD)
PLAN BOOK 143 PAGE 51

\ PLAN
20 10 0 20 60
1inch = 20 ft.

8l

T

o

\

AYYANNOF S3103dS Fxvy ;-!O

SLVLIGYH-AL)

OIS dSTHN

9l

_EDGEOFBEACHGRASS _— — :'. / \

_—

%
[
|

: l é‘ ’é ‘ é‘ * ‘é L é‘ ‘é ‘

TP 1A o

———

UL TR ]
ATLANTIC OCEAN

LU T

\\\\\HHHHHHHHHHHH

LOT VIEW PLAN

EDGE OF BEACH GRASS

0

2

5 50

100

. .

1" =100

BEACH

X111

=
L]
O
@)
)
I~
=
3
=

\ HIGHLAND RD.

-
COASTA

engineering co.

TRURO, MA

KEY MAP

NO SCALE

REFERENCE:

ASSESSORS MAP 34, PARCEL 3

PLAN BOOK 103, PAGE 99

PLAN BOOK 143, PAGE 51

FLOOD ZONE:

FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 16) AND ZONE X SHOWN ON
THIS DRAWING ARE A DIRECT REPRESENTATION
OF THE GRAPHIC FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARIES
SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM PANEL #25001C0137J
EFFECTIVE JULY 16, 2014. PLEASE NOTE THAT

SITE SPECIFIC FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES MAY

VARY DUE TO DIFFERENT INTERPRETATIONS OF

THESE BOUNDARIES. USERS ARE ADVISED TO

VERIFY LOCATION OF THESE BOUNDARIES WITH

THE DESIGNATED COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN

MANAGERS AND/OR FEMA PRIOR TO SITING ANY

PROPOSED STRUCTURES.

DATUM:

ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE

BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN

VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988)

COTTAGE #6 UTILITY NOTE:

260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA 02653
5082556511 P 508.255.6700 F
S| =1 =
<|oOo|lo| &
ol =
O
Z
[a)]
<
[hd
O
[a)]
Z
<
|_
2
9
w | w
S|o|a
w 2 2
nl|le] o z
S| T | T|Q
Olalao]l 2
T |lw|w|F
al2|e 14
i B P
< L L
N [hd [hd
<
=
w
=
hd
[m)
[m)]
T
2
>
L
[hd
N BV R
NN
olo | o i
N N R
ol | < <
T2 |°
o | ~ ] ©
o|lo | o

N —

EXISTING WATER SERVICE TO REMAIN.
EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE TO REMAIN.
EXISTING CESSPOOL SHALL BE ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 5 AND BOH
REQUIREMENTS. PLUMBING CONNECTED TO THE
EXISTING CESSPOOL SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A
NEW SEPTIC SYSTEM USING 4" SCH 40 PIPING. THE
4" SCH 40 PIPING SHALL BE FIELD-LOCATED AT THE
WEST SIDE OF COTTAGE#6 WITHIN A 1-FOOT WIDE
TRENCH.

LEGEND

PR S  —

BOUND

IRON PIPE
SEPTIC MANHOLE
WATER GATE

g Xz @ O

IRRIGATION

Q

UTILITY POLE
GUY WIRE
ELECTRIC METER
PROPANE TANK
POST

{ ® 6 B

MISC. SIGN
WIRE/SNOW FENCE
SPLIT RAIL FENCE
STOCKADE FENCE

6 ELECTRIC SERVICE

CONTOUR
SPOT ELEV.
CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

SEAL

WEINER
CIVIL

NO. 45091

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PERMIT PLAN

Coastal Engineering Co., Inc. © 2022

=
S
n'd
> 7p)
2 =
o 5
) ‘)
h LLI E
— 8 >
L 0 O
LL ®) 'd
= r L
g; o=
O w
pd Z |:
L =0
Y = A
O >
I L <
%) N 0
Z
x| 22
3| < 4
N ﬂof A _
O ¢ =
3l =
;. EE O
3 3|4
£ =5
SCALE 1"=20'
DRAWING FILE C1 9600_C|V
DATE
DRAWN BY DAV/WGM
CHECKED BY BJW
1 oF 1 SHEETS

C19600.00




F:\SDSKPROJ\C19000\C19600\C19600-00\C19600-CIV.dwg 8/15/2022 12:46 PM

58.50+| -

—

T~ )
786 7.85 7.88 |7

Y=Y V=]l
\=AATan g ==

PARKING 2o
RARKING 3 -

. ’ PARKlN OURT

E

_AREA

58

CUT AND FILL EXHIBIT (BY SPOT GRADES)

20 10 0 20 60
1 inch = 20 ft.
Cut/Fill Summary
Name Cut Factor Fill Factor 2d Area Cut Fill Net
Volume final 1.000 1.000 47970.22 Sq. Ft. 1994.04 Cu. Yd. 1878.05 Cu. Yd. 115.99 Cu. Yd.<Cut>
Totals 47970.22 Sq. Ft. 1994.04 Cu. Yd. 1878.05 Cu. Yd. 115.99 Cu. Yd.<Cut>

END

SPOT LEGEND
FILL HEIGHT
0.44 CUT HEIGHT

Coastal Engineering Co., Inc. © 2022

-——
COASTAL

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F

BY

REVISION

DATE

NO.

WEINER
CIVIL
NO. 45091

8fis)acqa

TRURO, MA

PLAN SHOWING
CUT AND FILL ANALYSIS

OUTER SHORE NOMINEE TRUST

17 COAST GUARD ROAD

L
=
5 F
w —
) L
O L
& T
o %)
SCALE
1" =20
DRAWING FILE
C19600-CIV.dwg
DATE
08-15-22
DRAWN BY
DAV
CHECKED BY
BJW
1 oF 1 SHEETS
PROJECT NO.

C19600.00




i<7 SECTION LINE
I

@ LOWER LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

NN

AL L L AL L L A L e e e e e e e e s e e s s s e s s e s e e s

|=———— SECTIONLINE
I
—.d

@ FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

MAX. PERMITTED BLD. HEIGHT

23-0"

6-3"

SITE ELEV. = 89.0'

PROPOSED RAILING HEIGHT

SITEELEV. = 84.75'
PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT

SITEELEV. =82.75'

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR
{;SITE ELEV.=71.5"
EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE
$SITE ELEV. =66.0"
ﬁ ;T.O. SUBFLOOR @ LOWER LEVEL
SITE ELEV. =59.0'
KEY 08.16.22
HABITABLE FLOOR AREA
SCREEN PORCH
DECKS
UNFINISHED FULL BASEMENT
UNFINISHED CRAWL SPACE
KEY 04.25.22
FIRST FLOOR 3262 FIRST FLOOR 2977
LOWER LEVEL 1862 LOWER LEVEL 1812
TOTAL HABITABLE FLOOR AREA 5124 TOTAL HABITABLE FLOOR AREA 4789
SCREEN PORCH 700 SCREEN PORCH 500
DECKS 2663 DECKS 1758
UNFINISHED FULL BASEMENT 2725 UNFINISHED FULL BASEMENT 996
UNFINISHED CRAWL SPACE 0 UNFINISHED CRAWL SPACE 1085

8/15/2022 2:17 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawings\Source_Files\Title Blocks\A0O1 Zoning.dwg, erin levin, _autocad pdf (general documentation).pc3

2022.06.13 PLANNING BOARD REVISION
2022.07.05 PLANNING BOARD REVISION
2022.08.16 PLANNING BOARD REVISION

2022.06.03 PROGRESS

2022.01.05 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.02 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.03 ZONING REVIEW
2022.03.17 PLANNING BOARD
2022.03.30 STRUCTURAL REVIEW
2022.05.10 PLANNING/ZONING

2022.05.06 PROGRESS

n
ok
< :
o
> <
1

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

OUTER SHORE
NOMINEE TRUST

17 COAST GUARD ROAD
TRURO, MA

ZONING
CALCULATIONS

AO001



ONINOZ/ONINNVd 01°60°220C

SS3HO0Hd 90°60°220C

S1031I1HDOYHYVY

NOISINFd AdV04 ONINNVYd 91°80°¢20C

M3IINTYE TVANLONYLS 0€°€0°¢C0C

NOISINFY A4V04d ONINNV1d G0°2£0°¢20C

advod ONINNV1d 21°€0°¢c0c

NOISIAFH A4V04d ONINNV1d €1°90°¢20C

M3IINTH ONINOZ €0°¢0°¢c0Z

dadM1lNH

NV1d J007Td SS3HO0dd ¢0°¢0°¢c0c

SS3HO0Hd £0'90°¢C0C

NV1d 00714 SS3HO0dd G0°10°¢C0Z

5 ﬂ
ot LL]
— o 2
D T 2
RR SEW
O~ REM
g <’
= Z =9
ONO) D0 8
Z O O=Z-r«

le
NP

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1725
60-735

22'.0"

A101

ZONING - FLOOR

PLANS

TRURO, MA

autocad pdf (general documentation).pc3

g.dwg, erin levin,

e_Files\Title Blocks\AOO1 Zonin

gs\Sourct

8/15/2022 2:17 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawin

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

GREEN ROOF

72'-0"

vV ad

UNFINISHED

20"-0"

SCREEN
PORCH

550"

.0-5¢

el

Is |

20'-0"

LOWER LEVEL PLAN

@

.0-9¢

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

(2)




MAX. PERMITTED BLD. HEIGHT
SITE ELEV. = 89.0'

Al
<

6-3"

PROPOSED RAILING HEIGHT

SITEELEV. = 84.75'

PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT

ORIGINAL BUILDING OUTLINE

SITE ELEV. =82.75'

23-0"

16-9"

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR

SITEELEV.=71.5'

EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE
SITE ELEV. = 66.0'

T T

0 O A T /

T.0. LOWER LEVEL SUBFLOOR B ‘

R N S ¥ N S

SITE ELEV. = 59.0' L

@ PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

\ MAX. PERMITTED BLD. HEIGHT
SITE ELEV. = 89.0'
o
<

6-3"

@ PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ORIGINAL BUILDING OUTLINE

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED RAILING HEIGHT - _ _ _ _ _
SITEELEV. = 84.75'
PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT - _ _ _ _ _
SITEELEV. =82.75'

230"

169"

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR

SITEELEV. =71.5'

T.0. LOWER SUBFLOOR | | | I

SITEELEV. =69.5' I

EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE
SITE ELEV. = 66.0'

@ PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

MAX. PERMITTED BLD. HEIGHT

SITE ELEV. = 89.0'

6-3"

PROPOSED RAILING HEIGHT

@ PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ORIGINAL BUILDING OUTLINE

N\
®
<

SITEELEV. = 84.75'
PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT

SITEELEV. =82.75'

230"

16-9"

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR

SITEELEV. =715

EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE

SITE ELEV. =66.0'

T.0. LOWER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

SITE ELEV. = 59.0'

R e S Y

@ WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

@ PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

@ PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

8/15/2022 2:18 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawings\Source_Files\Title Blocks\A201 BUILDING ELEVATIONS.dwg, erin levin, _autocad pdf (general documentation).pc3

2022.06.13 PLANNING BOARD REVISION
2022.07.05 PLANNING BOARD REVISION
2022.08.16 PLANNING BOARD REVISION

2022.06.03 PROGRESS

2022.02.02 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.03 ZONING REVIEW
2022.03.17 PLANNING BOARD
2022.03.30 STRUCTURAL REVIEW
2022.05.10 PLANNING/ZONING

2022.05.06 PROGRESS

2022.01.05 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN

n
ok
< :
o
> <
1

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

OUTER SHORE
NOMINEE TRUST

17 COAST GUARD ROAD
TRURO, MA

ZONING -
ELEVATIONS

A201



24'0"

24'-0"

@ GARAGE FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
2 SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
| |
4 EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

@ WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

@ SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

8/15/2022 2:18 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawings\Source_Files\Title Blocks\A201 BUILDING ELEVATIONS.dwg, erin levin, _autocad pdf (general documentation).pc3

2022.06.13 PLANNING BOARD REVISION
2022.07.05 PLANNING BOARD REVISION
2022.08.16 PLANNING BOARD REVISION

2022.06.03 PROGRESS

2022.01.05 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.02 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.03 ZONING REVIEW
2022.03.17 PLANNING BOARD
2022.03.30 STRUCTURAL REVIEW
2022.05.10 PLANNING/ZONING

2022.05.06 PROGRESS

n
o
< :
o
> <
1

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

OUTER SHORE
NOMINEE TRUST

17 COAST GUARD ROAD
TRURO, MA

ZONING -
GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

A202



/

)

7

4

"//1"/////




LB



HORIUCHI SOLIEN INC.
P.O.BOX 914

200 MAIN STREET
FALMOUTH MA

02541

508 540-5320
FAX 508 540-8651
info@horiuchisolien.com

HORIUCHI = SOLIEN

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

ARCHITECT
HUTKER ARCHITECTS
533 PALMER AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508.540.0048

CIVIL ENGINEER
[ COASTAL ENGINEERING CO.
260 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
| ORLEANS, MA 02653
! 508.255.651 1

i |
|
e H |
1,079% \ B _/ . \
l_.—ﬁ— ..... _____51 .74_//_ Z 1{){0 \
. m .
| & / // 51 J52 [53 Joa l5a56578p9 00102~ / |
AN \ A o // / / ; ! | I !
_______ x____________T__Sﬁ__?:@,o’/___f__':_5_1 i ’;_ \ : | i “ K
N | o -/ AT R ) |
\ o — ,. ) | / : m ﬁ , I / | ] CABIN 6 " \
\ —— / R l o1 2 oo (o8 T6H 5 \g HgA JIL IO weesy | , TO REMAIN B | ;
o \ ; ~, Fo TN EAmYZIE i IRuRpsaty R s hadil gl allal Ry Rpd) TR | | ! |
N L — At . ! ' |” siprdntataiutinininin]aintndntvintutyh __l l
| - | ? A e I A S i |
' / B Py 53 : V4 / ' +3?;7 | | Nslipl== ——_PooL T/ WALL FLUSH WITH PAVING ‘ |
& ~ [ /60. 5+ \ | T H 40x18. 7 Mf\x 24" HEIGHT FROM OUTSIDE | |
/ \ N oA 1ot Bl w 5
| 1 m N I I I ) e o ol 1 1A = | I
/ X | u %/ IR et ], -8 i
+ . / ‘ T L L N S e :j [\
2, | \ = | \ { | — et - / | -
\ ; /64 [55)56|57 "[58/59 |60 Z ) 4| FLOORM 4ggls S~ ll ! .
R I | DECK ||| - : ~ |
| l | Ul pideRsT ARSI Hokpee . \ |
\ , . - /fsuBFLOOR | FLOOR . . ] p-5 \ : |
| T~ aa ‘ £590 | SUBFLOOR ~ - | \ :
\ C— \ +715 ) / { \ |
| v~ -/ \ 71 H / L 1 u |
| i l : |
. D |
| ;A . f OUTER SHORE
~~~~~ A ) ;
\ - ﬂ / /% /0 ( ]
: L Y72 — ;
| S S /] J i | NOMINEE TRUST
CNs L TE e T R L : Pt |
N e —— e =— e I & / - - ~
o=t — T &7 | S ks N A S e - : | |7 COAST GUARD ROAD
. ~— / — _ENTRY- Pl e |
B SN : N ~. ! | TRURO, MA
N t o e— — — . ) -+ - | I
X S ~ | ' — — . XN 12 T — < |
Lo T T~ \. L ~ [ —7— / [‘(’_’ L ‘ |
N ~ : /53 ™ \ < h . k |
- ~~ 54 \\%\ / Wees | [ |
3
12% - / S5 oA 4 ‘ & ‘ + PROJECT NUMBER: 205
N el B — » i S , ‘ | | A :
N I o | / (e85 T i | - CHECKEDBY,  KMH
% / \\ [/ 5 e 466.0 )\AASTER \ - | I u=nq'
. \ o y : ENRYCORT SUITE 6 \ | SCALE: 1"=20
\ = \ \ S \ NA) A 1 o/ ATTF 5 48-7"x40" ‘ UBFLOOR N \ SN ! ‘ DATE: 07.08.21
N N \\ \ O \ 55481 1 ; . ", - +66.0 8‘V a +69.5 4" 169.0 5 \ ‘ | ; /
~ ] - - > o 6. 77 i | REVISIONS: 08.10.21
AN A : A3 S o8 4 -7 plipaps 6" CURB AT AUTO COURT = VA \ I | | / REVISIONS: 08.18.21
Ry - N N/ o j d MAX. 80" WALL FROM;SLOPE == (- > \_.—‘\\ ‘ REVISIONS: 10.12.21
N \ HL, PGy = A /s 5 +6§77\R% : A | | | / REVISIONS: 102921
B i a 62 Tfoa (6 5% e -~ | | | REVISIONS:  11.09.21
‘ < . “ ' | REVISIONS: 11.23.21
| REVISIONS:  01.07.22
‘ REVISIONS: 01.18.22
| REVISIONS:  01.24.22
| REVISIONS:  01.27.22
| REVISIONS:  03.17.22
REVISIONS:  04.14.22

REVISIONS: 06.24.22
REVISIONS: 06.27.22
REVISIONS: 06.29.22
REVISIONS: 07.01.22
REVISIONS: 07.03.22
REVISIONS: 07.21.22
REVISIONS: 07.29.22
REVISIONS: 08.02.22
REVISIONS: 08.08.22

—_— e \

R -. I/ R

SITE PLAN

N
100 @

20 40 ‘ ‘

LI




.|
HORIUCHI SOLIEN INC.
PLANT SELECTIONS TO BE MADE FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST: P.O. BOX 914
200 MAIN STREET
FALMOUTH MA
OUTER SHORE PLANT SCHEDULE - 07.27.22 02541
KEY  [BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME 508 5405320
TREES FAX 508 540-865|
JV  [JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA EASTERN RED CEDAR info@horiuchisolien.com
PR  [PINUS RIGIDA PITCH PINE -
Q  |QUERCUS ILICIFOLIA SCRUB OAK HORIUCHI "= SOLIEN
NATIVE SHRUBS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
AU |ARCTOSTAPHOLOS UVA-URSA BEARBERRY
CP  |COMPTONIA PEREGRINA SWEETFERN
GB  |GAYLUSSACIA BACCATA BLACK HUCKLEBERRY
MC  [MORELLA CAROLINIENSIS BAYBERRY
PM  |PRUNUS MARITIMA BEACH PLUM ARCHITECT
VA |VACCINIUM ANGUSTIFOLIUM LOWBUSH BLUEBERRY HUTKER ARCHITECTS
NATIVE GRASSES 533 PALMER AVENUE
ab  |AMMOPHILA BREVILIGULATA AMERICAN BEACHGRASS FALMOUTH, MA 02540
at  |ASCLEPIAS TUBEROSA BUTTERFLY WEED 508.540.0048
cp  |CAREX PENNSYLVANICA PENNSYLVANIA SEDGE CIVIL ENGINEER
df  |DESCHAMPSIA FLEXUOSA CRINKLE HAIR GRASS COASTAL ENGINEERING CO.
il IONACTIS LINATIIFOLIA STIFF ASTER 260 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
ss  |SCHIZACHYTIUM SCOPARIUM LITTLE BLUESTEM ORLEANS, MA 02653
PLANTS NEAR THE HOUSE - SOUTHWEST SIDE 508:255.6511
SHRUBS
B . AU |ARCTOSTAPHOLOS UVA-URSA BEARBERRY
s ~ , o S - CA  |CLETHRAALNIFOLIA SUMMERSWEET
, — =8 S\ Vi = A LTIl N\ 68 60 b———C o T e = CAh  |CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'HUMMINGBIRD' HUMMINGBIRD' SUMMERSWEET
\ . . : 51 o A e Sy . [ — CAs  |CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'SIXTEEN CANDLES' SIXTEEN CANDLES' SUMMERSWEET
|48 Q ) e 667 8 ——— =10, CP  |COMPTONIA PEREGRINA SWEETFERN
. oM : > ~ LT — : | | | |
| g s : 51 J52 |53 [54 [55[56575859 60.6:16 0 Ihad ' SHERINC T 7 \ | \ { | s ‘ FF? Egmggg:iﬁ S?I\TTDEEF:\II\:EDIA'M OUNT ARRY' I\D/IVCVfJEFT E\(I)RTYF'IFFZGTIELE/;GILLA
- - / : - o 7 2l ‘ / [ | : ‘ I [
§ | 9 : 7 “ : . Tt , . N = R ( | | [ | FM  |FOTHERGILLA MAJOR FOTHERGILLA
. 1T AN - N\ O X e N W N —— gz — = T Y Dl il HQ o HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA'SNOW QUEEN SNOW QUEEN' OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA
:“ / 1@ < N —_— _* ‘ \ | | 1R | HP  |HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA 'PEE WEE' PEE WEE' OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA
. ) : N I’ [T 1 . CULC ] ME [MORELLA CAROLINIENSIS BAYBERRY
] L INL .’ f ! i i \ OV DTt il MP [ MYRICA PENSYLVANICA BAYBERRY
‘ : 7f7*;;f;;;;;;;f-:: L8R | | \ ‘\ NN / PM  [PRUNUS MARITIMA BEACH PLUM
/ ,/ :’ ' :%Fi—@u%J N f::;:::::T:::::If:‘:::% igip \ ’ ,’ \ | | ¥l f‘ ; VA  |VACCINIUM ANGUSTIFOLIUM LOWBUSH BLUEBERRY
/ WL 1an e ‘ e | | U] ) % I PERENNIALS
/ \ | I Sz / AN \ | o ‘ rtfrh ! at  |ASCLEPIAS TUBEROSA BUTTERFLY WEED
+H 5| N - | / - ‘ ! ‘ :° 5
e fegsel ] ! ] ~~tpar—_~" ] Sl M | NN e I PR N
| . ‘ tyll &~ B WikiRETTFEDLBRRM CBESIRRK L RNy c &P
: J LMWJ 1 /A N , : | QT ed  |EURYBIA DIVERICATA WHITE WOOD ASTER
\ : %/ =% TTEE—— — | 1] =t \'\)\ — NI es  |EURYBIA SPECTABILIS EASTERN SHOWY ASTER
M N NI EHH ﬂ_ﬂ_gﬂj TR | S ATy gm  |GERANIUM MACULATUM CRANESBILL
\ : e gigistasaSaiaiz L & Y L ‘ ‘/‘ EERARRAL il |IONACTIS LINATIIFOLIA STIFF ASTER
55/ 5 8/50 |60 = A ;5;5 7 = l [ | —— } t | ‘ ! | Is LIATRIS SPICATA 'ALBA' GAYFEATHER
‘ : ! | g ' ~ 1 T — 1 —— I f  |RUDBECKIA FULGIDA BLACK-EYED SUSAN
) 1 ) \ L pEERsT L SEVE \ +gh5 \ / =] T sg  |SOLIDAGO SEMPERVIRENS SEASIDE GOLDENROD
/ . ‘SUBFLOORl " UFé.&%% . ; : | j,_ | | ) L—F Z | | | | u‘ GRASSES
\\/ i +715 / / { \ N/ / // L,/ “ Sy \ ab  |AMMOPHILA BREVILIGULATA AMERICAN BEACHGRASS
\ | ey I // / Ll / -l | T T cp  |CAREX PENSYLVANICA SEDGE
\ - /4 [/ / . Lo dc  |[DESCHAMPSIA CESPITOSA TUFTED HAIR GRASS
0\ // {685 //’Jj / k NN AR df  [DESCHAMPSIA FLEXUOSA CRINKLE HAIR GRASS
~~~~~ y , \I o NS e ) ““ ]‘ | “ m  [MISCANTHUS SINENSIS 'LITTLE KITTEN' LITTLE KITTEN' MAIDEN GRASS o U T E R S H 0 RE
AN /B 7( — TVERT R STMATAR SR TR R INTT L Lt it e
72 — ‘ \ ‘ \ ‘ \ sa
// J \ Vot ss  |SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM LITTLE BLUESTEM N o M I N E E T RU ST
S // \\;\\ o . I { R “‘ | o | sh  |SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS PRAIRIE DROPSEED 17 COAST GUARD ROAD
S J ‘ — 3 O3 N - SNOgEN e /( | \ \‘ \ “ | \‘ ORNAMENTAL PLANTS - NORTHEAST SIDE
_SUBFLOOR o= \ BN L b S g e i , , , TRU RO, MA
SLod D NNV W N W I IR LA R TR CAh  |CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA'HUMMINGBIRD! HUMMINGBIRD' SUMMERSWEET
L . N~ T TR v [_(12, — e \ HEARUN TR RN FG  |FOTHERGILLA GARDENII DWARF FOTHERGILLA
\ % 3 . - O k (S =< C L Ly FIl  |FOTHERGILLA X NTERMEDIA'MOUNT ARRY' MOUNT AIRY' ‘FOTHERGILLA
W 0% N69; : 1 , NN \ \ G T T HM  |[HYDRANGEA MACROPHYLLA 'ENDLESS SUMMER' ENDLESS SUMMER' BIGLEAF HYDRANGEA
‘ 4 | RS \\ | T H  |HYDRANGEA MACROPHYLLA 'LANARTH WHITE' LANARTH WHITE' BIGLEAF HYDRANGEA PROJECT NUMBER: 205
N L . . ‘ R , NS T T HP  |[HYDRANGEA PANICULATA 'LITTLE LIME' LITTLE LIME' PANICLE HYDRANGEA DRAWN BY- AG
. . N )\{IAS;I'E.R' e85 S N T P NN : A \ Ly T HQ  |[HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA'SNOW QUEEN' SNOW QUEEN' OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA CHECKED BY: KMH
\ ' SUITE | ¢ _ o | TR | | | HP  |HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA PEE WEE PEE WEE' OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA SCALE: 1"=20'
) E’:i R;Xig RT UBFLOOR \ \ B B N N o | | ! | ‘\ \ MC  |MORELLA CAROLINIENSIS BAYBERRY DATE: 07.08.21
1#66.0 //8% +695 4" 169.0 3 \ | Vo T \ | ! ‘\ ‘\ “ | PERENNIALS
) AWesT7 I\ ke AbTo COURT / G SUNRNENS SN | \ “ \ | ahj  |ANEMONE X HYBRIDA 'HONORINE JOBERT' HONORINE JOBERT' ANEMONE Eg:g:g:g gg-:g-%:
\ 59 - Xt ' MAX. 80" WALL FROM SLOPE C 3l 4 %%\ I \ R | | ‘\ | “ | as  |ANEMONE X HYBRIDA 'SEPTEMBER CHARM' SEPTEMBER CHARM' JAPANESE ANEMONE REVISIONS. 01721
__\GARAGE o e = : 68, | \ | | \ | | \ aa  |ASTILBE X ARENDSII'SNOWDRIFT' SNOWDRIFT' ASTILBE REVISIONS: 10.29.9]
f‘;gi‘; s 1 6r 6364 Bop +65.27 =5 | . Y6 ) | ‘\ T ‘\ \ o ba  [BAPTISIA AUSTRALIS SPARKLING SAPPHIRES' BLUE FALSE INDIGO REVISIONS: 110921
> / ' 64.7 PR . \ ALEREERA | | ‘\ cc  |CARYOPTERIS X CLANDONENSIS 'LONGWOOD BLUE' LONGWOOD BLUE' BLUEBEARD REVISIONS: 112321
' 3% N V % , : e | ‘ gl |GUARA LINDHEIMERI'WHIRLING BUTTERFLIES' WHIRLING BUTTERFLIES' WANDFLOWER REVISIONS:  01.07.22
s‘ Nt . | \ \ P T la_ [LAVENDULA ANGUSTIFOLIA'MUNSTEAD' MUNSTEAD' ENGLISH LAVENDER REVISIONS:  01.18.22
4 ! N — ' L / = e iUt g [LAVENDULA X INTERMEDIA'GROSSO GROSSO' LAVENDER REVISIONS:  01.24.22
. \3 \ Lol ms [MATTEUCCIA STRUTHIOPTERIS OSTRCH FERN veione Tz
\ A\ i \ AARERR R A RRRRR NN NEPETA X FAASSENI 'PURRSIAN BLUE' PURRSIAN BLUE' NEPETA REVISIONS: 041422
\ — N\ N — P! SRRV IR P Zii(;\éigm ATRIPLICIFOLIA 'ROCKETMAN ROCKETMAN' RUSSIAN SAGE EEXE:SE? ggg‘;_g
\ + < e “ \ \ | : 27.
. < W —~ % y gl - - - \ ELARERARRR IR ab  |AMMOPHILA BREVILIGULATA AMERICAN BEACHGRASS REVISIONS:  06.29.22
= - ~ e~ <~ O\sg L~ \ 7 — N il ) cp CAREX PENSYLVANICA SEDGE REVISIONS: 07.01.22
__________ A NN Y == . T T T >\::_K__'\*_f_jj_'j“e,wmm;_ﬁ:__f_*/ T T T AT t ___________\__________*’\____JK__—_—_____ dc  |DESCHAMPSIA CESPITOSA TUFTED HAIR GRASS REVISIONS: 07.03.22
\ 5 I - i R - \ | AL df  |DESCHAMPSIA FLEXUOSA CRINKLE HAIR GRASS REVISIONS: 072122
3 R — X \ N 0 \ x ‘ \ REVISIONS: 07.29.22
/ SEE RESTORATIONPLANBY S \ ER R m  [MISCANTHUS SINENSIS 'LITTLE KITTEN' LITTLE KITTEN' MAIDEN GRASS REVISIONS. 080822
; ' WILKINSON ECOLOGICAL DESIGN |~~~ .o \ SERERRRARRNAREY pa  |PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES 'HAMELN' HAMELN' FOUNTAIN GRASS
/ | : SR I BOUNDARY OF WILKINSON | \ A\ sa  |SESLARIAAUTUMNALIS AUTUMN MOOR GRASS
| \ e e = — s \ IUATI T ss  [SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM LITTLE BLUESTEM
| e N—— N s I T I ‘I \ . N sh  |SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS PRAIRIE DROPSEED
\ \!
\
PLANTING PLAN
N
0 20 40 ‘ ‘ 100 @ L 2




.|
HORIUCHI SOLIEN INC.
P.O.BOX 914
200 MAIN STREET
LIGHTING LEGEND FALMOUTI;ZI‘;I:\I
508 540-5320
SYMBOL FIXTURE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY FINISHWATTAGE FAX 508 540.865 |
info@horiuchisolien.com
PATH LIGHTS - EXCELSIOR -
# PL-10-B-20-DB-2.5W LED - 7 DARK BRONZE, 2700K LED HORIUCHI = SOLIEN
Sl LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
RECESSED STEP LIGHT - WAC T
Y RECTANGLE STEP LIGHTS 4011-27-BBR 11
2-WATT LED, 2700K
9-15VAC
PUCK LIGHTS - HUNZA -
% SLIMPL180/L-COP-2; LAMP: 9 COPPER, 2700K LED
PL(1-4)/SL-MR16 LED RETROFIT 12V LAMP
BEACHSIDE E1 MOUNTED ON 30" CEDAR ARCHITECT
’{ POST - E1-4W-FL-2700K-RT8 WITH 9 BRASS, 2700K LED HUTKER ARCHITECTS
SPREAD FROM SIDE TO SIDE - :E;E%P:RMA";’ EZNS%
508.540.0048
CIVIL ENGINEER
r COASTAL ENGINEERING CO.
| 260 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
| ORLEANS, MA 02653
. ! 508.255.651
|
i |
— e \\ R |
1,079' \ e 7 ' \ I \
e e — A = — . e RS AW s W N X T
- : </ \ 3 !3»@ |
\l S . 7 i 67, 68 i |
é / - 601616263 ”’ I |
\ [ ; 51 )52 |53 54 J55|56575809 1 ° § . |
e \ - JITTY [v NN\ |
_—— e - e N —_—— - R — —1 L ) - \LL VA Ry A —_——— e T S e |
EAN = | : 0 = )T . == ] | 2
| — / R | H" & f ’ | ] CABIN 6 1 |
™~ : 1 : /- \ T , TO REMAIN Bl |
- . . ;” : T ] 1 7§:‘: CT ’ |
\/— - \ . '. / ‘ “‘ ““’ .' l | — lj J&ll J— \:\:5: JE‘-—%Q 1 ’ , ! “
Y | L 7 . ! / P |—%E”’ nlislslalsln mAgtR W l |
- : 52 o N sd s | | , il \
S ; S\ B +r4\| | 695 | e |
LT -, ' 53 ¥ 5 1 % @ | | WALL FLUSHWITH PAVING | !
S G . : : | 15 1V60.5+ ey | MAX. 24" HEIGHT FROM OUTSIDE | |
/ o ANV AN e ‘ |
. : \ \ : L —s | 5
/ E l : A | \ : %/ NABEERERI m T ) Ol c
t . \ E | | : [ ) TEIT A 11 \
- L \ /o | e = / L —
- B4 Jss)se 57 5850 g0 IS i 4| ll ! .
S . iy pRRsT . \ |
\ \ , o/ Ve SUBFLOOR) FLOOR : | i |
VELL VR \ ‘ 1590 SUBFLOOR \/ I
? |
~~~~~ ~ : = . T
I T S AN PR VR SO i e ‘
| / | == : | OUTER SHORE
: — 69
| 70 i ‘
' e 72 — — |
| A n ! J NOMINEE TRUST
.......................................... _ A
v N—— == . N 24 Lo\ DX | \ |
e — g o | S - e - : | |7 COAST GUARD ROAD
: ~ P / T — -ENTRY- -~ AN |
e — — BT — e — « / Mo UBFLOOR T~ ! | TRURO, MA
N 1 — — . , + | T
N S l / ‘ ; D& 72— < \
®© ST | / —_ : g
\ \-, B 53 ™ \\\ Q \r- 7 W 6 < b ]r(’ ‘ \‘
| ~5 54 T~ /7 T 66.5, | |
5 - . o~ . !
\ Nl . —~ s m ‘
N o 12% / 55 oA~ L ¥ ‘ 4 . ‘ | 1 ; + PROJECT NUMBER: 2051
Ce— e 1\ ( S Yy o 1 © DRAWN BY: AG
N h’ \ e _ v 4, )\AASTE'R-%SE B IR A\ ,,, ........ AN i | CHECKED BY: KMH
- . , \ VAR : | : , : \ | oL -
‘ \ ' ‘ ENTRY COURT SUITE efs l |
AN = ‘ \ \ N \ NA) o : . i : @iy L “ UBFLOOR \ ! “ DATE: 07.08.21
AN Sl \ DN\ A ; : L +66.0 o ‘ Y 690 ° o\ | \ 5 | REVISIONS:  08.10.21
. s | = 65.77 . : i
\ \ \ ‘ \  S 58 o > - 64,04 J 6" CURB AT AUTO COURT LN \ I | ;‘ / REVISIONS: 08.18.21
\ \ H \\GARAGE \ A ) 59 A E : L.'/ MAX. 80" WALL FROM;SLOPE NG \‘ééi}\ l ‘ // REVISIONS: 10.12.21
/. \GARAGE 1 /s & | . 208~ : ; / REVISIONS: 10.29.21
— 2424 s . — . -
\ b R A | RN [ B Fcraa 71 5% *6527 "=—a | B \ | ; | / REVISIONS: 11.09.21
A e +55.48 s . 64.7 S : /
\ - /| ' - X b | / REVISIONS: 11.23.21
3% | REVISIONS: 01.07.22
‘ / REVISIONS:  01.18.22
7 \ I | REVISIONS:  01.24.22
\ 0 | REVISIONS:  01.27.22
. | REVISIONS:  03.17.22
\ | REVISIONS:  04.14.22
\ | REVISIONS:  06.24.22
\ 1 | REVISIONS:  06.27.22
\ i REVISIONS:  06.29.22
REVISIONS: 07.01.22
—————————— —————— i REVISIONS:  07.03.22
: ‘ REVISIONS:  07.21.22
/ REVISIONS:  07.29.22
/ REVISIONS: 08.02.22
/ REVISIONS:  08.08.22
\ e =
N
0 20 40 ‘ ‘ 100 @ I 3




From: Barbara Carboni

To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Fw: New Stair Layout Fisher Road
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:53:15 AM

for the packet

From: Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Benjamin Zehnder <bzehnder@zehnderllc.com>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>; John Demarest
<demarestlandsurveying@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: New Stair Layout Fisher Road

Good Morning Ben,

Thank You.

Obviously it would be best if after all is said and done a 25’ setback would be ideal but as with the
other side at 24’-8” | consider it diminimus.

Let the Board make that determination.

Thanks,

Rich

From: Benjamin Zehnder <bzehnder@zehnderllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>; John Demarest
<demarestlandsurveying@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: New Stair Layout Fisher Road

Hi Rich:

John Demarest has located the revised stairway. Itis 24.8" from the sideline. | assume that | will
have to run this by the Board of Appeals on Monday?

Thanks,

Ben

Please note new email and contact information below and update your address book:

Benjamin E. Zehnder
Benjamin E. Zehnder, LLC
62 Route 6A, Unit B
Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.7766 — Office


mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov

508.246.4064 — Mobile
bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

This email message and any files transmitted with it contain PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION and are intended only for the person(s) to whom this email message is addressed. As
such, they are subject to attorney-client privilege and you are hereby notified that any dissemination
or copying of the information received in this email message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email
and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: We do not email Non-Public Confidential Information in a non-secure method.
Accordingly, such confidential information, including account information and personally identifiable
information should not be transmitted by non-encrypted email/email attachments. Use of non-
encrypted email is inherently insecure. In no event shall we accept any responsibility for the loss, use
or misuse of any information including confidential information, which is sent to us by email or an
email attachment, nor can we guarantee receipt, accuracy or response to any email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:bzehnder@zehnderllc.com

DRAFT
ZBA PUBLIC COMMENT
9/26/22
RE: 9 Bayview Road Requests — Clubhouse/driveway extension

Thank you for this opportunity to speak. | am writing to express the concerns of many in the
Village Pond Watershed about the proposed construction of a Clubhouse and driveway extension
for 9 Bayview Road.

In mid-summer and well after the completion of the Horsley-Witten work commissioned by the
BoH, | saw surveyors on my property. | began my conversation by thanking H&W for their
contributions towards improving local storm water run-off issues. The surveyor stopped me mid-
sentence and told me that he was employed by another firm working for the Lessin family
because they wanted to build a house up on the Coastal embankment. He indicated the location
verbally and pointed to its proposed placement between the existing Lessin house on 8 Bay View
Path and the Cold Storage Parking Lot. A few other neighbors had a similar encounter that day.

Upon receiving the abutter’s notice for this afternoon’s hearing, I was relieved NOT to see a
proposed house sitting on the Dune. Upon reviewing the plans in today’s packet, | noticed the
placement of a “Clubhouse/garage” and an extension of the driveway that begins at 9 Bayview
Road, now to end at Cold Storage Beach Parking lot.

We ask that the Town protect the structural integrity of this Dune. The heavy machinery
necessary for constructing these proposed items could stress this fragile coastal embankment,
portions of which are man-made and engineered approximately 150 years ago. Engineering
requirements have changed significantly over the last two centuries. On behalf of the listed
abutters as well as the nascent organization - Friends of the Village Pond Watershed, | request
that at your next meeting the ZBA puts this item on their agenda. Please discuss 1) the impact of
this impingement on the coastal embankment and 2) commissioning an up-to-date structural
evaluation by an independent coastal engineering firm - to be chosen by the Town of Truro (to
ensure impartiality) and to be paid for by the property owner.

In the past two years the Town has repeatedly demonstrated its commitment to the health of our
Water Resources and surrounding landscape. Truro residents are incredibly grateful for these
well-considered investigations and actions.

At the very least we have concerns about the impact of the storm water run-off into the Bay and
Pond by these two proposed items. At the worst, we would despair to witness all of Truro’s
recent work on mitigation wiped out because of an unintended fracture in this embankment/dune
due to this proposed construction. A small weakness in the dune structure could enable greater
future damage and any significant storm could cause a total breach. We dread the thought of salt-
water-contaminated drinking water and worry about the potential loss of property, possibly
reaching as far out as the thriving North Truro business district.

Please ponder the following:



1) The tidal history of the Village Pond - documented this spring in an article compiled by
Andy and Laura English using print and visual resources from the Cobb Archives. The
authors noted several instances where sea-water reached almost right up to Shore Road.

2) The on-going breach and erosion at Ballston Beach. Retaining walls, sea walls, and geo-
tubes are no match for the increased power of storms and rising sea levels fueled by
climate change. | refer you to the 9/18 NY Times article entitled, “A Battle for a Bluff on
Nantucket.”

In closing, we request that our Town Boards continue to plan pro-actively for the future of our
fragile coastal town.

Thank you.



WiLLiaM N. ROGERS 11, PE., P.L.S.
PROFESSIONAL
CIVIL ENGINEERS 82 LAND SURVEYORS

41 Orr CEMETERY ROAD
P.O. Box 631
PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02657
TEL: (508) 487-1565
Fax: (508) 487-5809 STRUCTURAL CONSULIANT
EMAIL: WMROGERS2Z@/ ERIZON.NET DR. FFranK A. MARAFRIOTI, PE.

September 21, 2022

RUTH E. ROGERS
GARY L. Locke

Mr. Arthur F. Hultin, Jr., Chairman
Zoning Board of Appeals

Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road .

P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Re: 9 Bay View Road
Special Permit Application Project
Truro, Massachusetts,

Dear Board Members:

Please be advised that my office has been engaged by Mrs. Christine M. Murphy &
Mr. Lester J. Murphy, Jr., 7 Bay View Road, Truro, abutters to the proposed Project
to Review and Comment on the proposed Project Application appurtenant Plans &
Documents under your consideration.

My office prepared an Upgraded Site Plan & Sanitary Subsurface Sewage Disposal
System Design Plan for 9 Bay View Road. This Design Plan was Approved by the
Truro Board of Health on July 11,2001 & Installed on July 13, 2002. Please be ad-
vised that said Design required Two (2) Variances. It is my Professional Opinion at
‘this time that the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals should not consider this proposed
Project, due to my following concerns:

1. 9 Bay View Road consists of two (2) Parcels, Parcel 1 & 2,.-with an internal
Lot Line that has not been delineated. I am Attaching the existing Parcel 2
Plan which clearly delineates an internal Lot Line (Plan Book 217, Page 135).
Internal Lot Lines can only be removed by the Truro Planning Board and
not by Coastal Engineering Company and nor by the Town of Truro Assessor.

" NOTE: The Existing Conditions Plan, dated November 11, 2021, by Coastal
Engineering Company. has removed three (3) Intemal Lot L1nes with-
out Planning Board Approval!!! ;

2. Upon Reviewing the proposed Site Plan and the proposed Floor Plans by
Krueger Associates, dated: August 5, 2022, it appears to me that Cottage
#3, Cottage # 9 on Coastal Engineering Company Site Plan, is to be constructed
with a Full Foundation which extends four (4°) feet southeasterly towards the
existing Leaching Facility which is clearly not in Compliance with the Title
5 Code which requires a twenty (20”) Foot Setback Requirement.
Serving Provincetown and the Lower Cape for 40 years



Mr. Arthur F. Hultin, Jr., Chairman
Zoning Board of Appeals
September 21, 2022

Page 2

3. The bedrooms are being increased in size. I have a concern if the Truro
Health Department has been contacted regarding this Issue & if a Title
5 Septic inspection has been completed and Filed with Ms. Beebe, RS,
Health Agent.

I am enclosing also a Marked-Up Site Plan with red lines which delineates the existing
five (5) Parcels.

If I can be of any further assistance to you on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Respectfully Submitted,

w1 /LZ_N o= XE N

William. N. Rogers II, PE, PLS

cc: Ms. Barbara Carboni
Town Planner

Ms. Emily E. Beebe, RS
Town of Truro Health Agent




A== = . [~ N\
OAW —————= W/j"—- -:f'rv'h(\-li—-‘_—,,_ OHW ——e—— e ORI %_P__
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: B4y V‘*’}""E’”W“W}qm
RESIDENTIAL | o g
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS o -~ f 83122 30F oy
: ————— 38’1‘ / L . q L
AREA 33,750 S F. LEGEND i 2 1 _—
FRONTAGE 150 FT. 2 Il s
E‘ THRESHOLD Lo B sewace =
! EL=497 XE& SR O
SETBACKS: L] BOUND — —— E%! A
FRONT 25FT. o b &Sy IR
ABUTTER 25 FT = Ol Z onok (57
| Crawv\ ¥ |SHED REFUSE BIN
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 2 STY.OR 30 FT. & POST YT 1
Nl L N
it SPLIT RAIL FENCE conc sock —F| g 8 / ‘ F
RET WALL @ SEPT/C” l-i——l —— TIMBER
wr I ~ ; WALL
WELL P b ws Tamk |
= 2 o7 N i
50' FROM EDGE . 2 | *)j—w—— SEPTIC
\ OF WETLAND \ o DTHTYROR - = IS “Z‘,if.-i’fb ’ poa
, l ELL| | !
/ 100' FROM EDGE - GUY WIRE 231 J: ™ orve 21 g f
OF WETLAND - il =Y i
\\ - \/ ELECTRIC METER :ﬂg cormace |y~ HRESHOLE 5 Sy
\ s # e i Ofo
e A & 794 \ ~{&
| PLANTER ASSESSORS MAP 39 X RIDGE «. / v
, EDGE OF ~__ = PARCEL 16 P eL=639 y /éj\ =
&"3 dy FLAGGED S g~ — CONTOUR § SIL X509 \Né/
] WE 11 AND ’ NF " EL.=57,2\ P \ ASSESSORS MAP 39
g CHRISTINE MURPHY @ o . ”
2 & 235 SPOT ELEV. o S s
\ - ; w-6 A ‘ 354 = o PARCE E
5 w4 w5 : PROPANE — — s MARC URICCHIO
\ e ra\ ' TANK (TYP) COTTAGE y
. K #9B EL.=524 |
/ RIDGE A w
\ ___ BAY VIEW ROAD_ / . / : cowr — || 206 [~ wooo |
(- T O S g r . 7 § / \ (TYP) X - WALK
O —— N33° 17" 05"W an THRESHOLD| | |  EL=526 . F
me— By e : - - i | * 51
- . 282. 781 OHw O - R\(}‘\\(O \ . EL‘éJ 5‘} —i | |
v e pA \ } PORCH b T
\\\—EQQE_QEEMNT o CONC. BLOCK ‘< e H i
— :
— o RET WALL
ol B -—-x e - e e T “ 52 N33°17'05'W o
e LTINS - T g %0 —199.12" — — i
~— I T T T T T . 8 et S — -4 T S s W
T TR i i v o S Lol el el O ST e — — 4 —— , - I8
T T — N e e T g - - el g ) 46 5 PARCEL 21 N
) e B e - —_— e P - gy - N - =
-y e — e R Ll A . Gl o T e e . - . . ¥ whwesl % B |-
— — T T —— B _-_—3}; - s gy 57 et Rl T = ’ - Boax 2T VIGE 135 2
- - b e e b e = e e - Mg = PR e o e / - /" — e . Traw 426 |
e S e T i — B - ,. -40- 4 e ;
& /# . - R e o e S e e e P R 100'FROM ~ - h “~ \ $33°17'05°E  75.00 -4 l
- — 0'FROM — COASTAL BANK _ 5 AREA : A 5
w o e v 366 . 406 72.78 —
=\ \\_ COASTAL BANK e E b
e 50' FROM ASSESSORS MAP 39 i nday 176,212+ S.F. =
o\ COASTAL BANK PARCEL 4 S [ &
% , TO MHW e — e — W =|2 1
= TIMBER — e e b g e e N S )
WALLS TOP OF COASTAL BANK (4.05+ AC.) # ] (N
O - T T TR o 2 : ol b N ; ; _ o4 L
o e o G s ’ 48 - B T W T S
o — o e = SRS (o e R i i _ Iy e =2
- P — o S AR —;‘ i o 9% "- B s e - SEWAGE " TR o g S TOHW GRAVE/_ 15’ R[\GHT OF WAY —‘&_
) ~maie T S WL s LEACHPIT _ DRIVE — OHW—— — o TN
1 T — == % T ThoonzoNex LT = \\ . B "l X —-—-———/:ﬂ—*h%ﬂvv"\*t?::gP
.- T L e e i T z ; ) ) o 100' FROM |
e e o — -.a’ FLOODZONEAE (EL13) ~.8g = = = \ f \\ E \ ® ,;724$SESSORS MAP 39 \ I COASTAL BANK
&—- - =TT R e awor \\ ( \ % PARCEL 20 '
— COASTAL _ | e [
- BANK : \ - T TANK - WO0O0D STEPS t
A B A e o it coverep /Lo 3
\ \ \ N+ : B 7 - WOOD DECK:
: \ THRESHOLD » REFUSE BINS
- -0 — : ( et - , ASSESSORS MAP 39
\ \ —— S— P '-"-- = -_— PARCEL 22
\ \ \ . e 4
ek B \ \ el RIDGE EL=62.1 = &L ~56.3 ,
ASSESSORS MAP 39 \ ES \ , ] , NF
PARCEL 10 \ )( 2sTORYWooD* | o= M sank | MERC & SUSAN M URICCHIO
~ - \ | ' CONC WALL'STEPS FRAMEDWELLNG | - -
N | N By | STORY -l
<102 : : ASSESSORS MAP 39 \ I =t o orrace ‘ 4
A f I | PARLEL 15 ~~ \ o %’:‘f?;é PORCH O | iTve) (
| l | \ BN » == —J_ 40| . I j o .
NF \ o NDECK T PRI § WA E2)
™~ ! ' ‘ : EL=575 ‘ - »
: . 1l CHRISTOPHER & FAYE ROEMLEIN : st b HOTTUE - ¢ ~®l g acroLe 3
\ AN | \ - mimer — TOF
\ b ' \ - - wa,  EL=558 <_7L :
: \ o 11 »_ N T e BENCHMARK-TOP OF CONCRETE BOUND
: ¥ / ; 1 : 5 I & T——TYP) ___ - EL =57 61 (NAVD 1986 DATUM)
END OF ) k ‘ I j | : \ : " - CONC. WALK'STEPS | : & . |
COASTAL ; ; \ - B - b
BANK Siloee " '?000 n ; il ‘ % p OF CC"ﬂ*L’/ "~ TP s o e LANDING 'w 2
- / i, o, ke, R / ' \ \ 3 108 R —ENCLOSURE __ % NE
- -l ; O \‘O/Q : ya u \ ' 1 ey - - = T -s0- 5 PN
. e g ® Ne | O/l/ 7@ D ' | NS N s — . — - N N o
§ - - DIRT DRIVE — e é\%‘ \ g +i .V./ \ RSN [ -~ e R i oy - =
Slo == s31°08 14E : [T Ry N SR A £ SHELL »'/ § " e T e - o ' m
SIS 15.70' e = SOI°OTIE | T (2 e S | : '\ \ A -8 it N L= ) m
o FLOOD ZONE X i P e e , g S — A DRIVE A AN : — T RN P N _ .
o ——— = T FLOOD ZONE VE(EL 14 <. N Sl 3033\ . - i e T N =% e LT e e T
- - s o st~ W SF 308 e = T k B - - — LR ASSESSORS MAP 39
o / ;12 ‘ . e = \B, T O S W S i JE ~ T g e PARCEL 27
. ki = - — T — — - S, T e ot e e NF
: / . g ‘ _ . RN R L o e o MARC URICCHIO ET AL
T TOP OF COASTAL BANK e P~ ' ; s AN } : Sy ot N Sagne T
S-S 7k [, ! — At we ] ElsHED .. -
—_— - - S : E L~ B - R e e = g g - ; s o
- § ’ o — ———— g T eeify e A= g e A T T, A s . ool ,___,_ff_._ A eSS R M
, § 8 2 I i BOTTOM OF BANK L = S FLOODZONEX A e — o —— -
. R L) — = - [ — r—— EEENE NN BN G SIS BSAAE  GEAR SN
—— / — 10 ; — "/ L P oE s s cows s S S RS i g 100D ZONE VE (EL 15)
e N A A YR SRS e, Ly ASSESSORS MAP 38 / vs
. PARCEL 10 P; &
.t NF T S | Y
d CHRIS & JEAN MARIE oy g |
LYONS g3 , )
N - — =8
| Y
N O BEACH
=0 sl
=1 N31e 29" 11W - 'n
= 2275' T
- = o | 5 - o ) s— L
DSf>® - 5 -
o o~ I
el
& \ I \
< s 142+ ) 1 MHW EL.=4 2+ — 200 .
g e e ra—— o e ———— — —_ o - — = — — e — I
o~
5 [
&
o _ . - 5 - - o Li P e
Q 4
©
F - =xams. . = - e ey e . e e et s ——— Sl TR e s e e e S — — e ek o el e . o . wud -
3
=
o
O
x
1]
o
(3]
&
o CAPE Cc 0D BAY
o
o
(&
N~
@
Q
3 PLAN
% e
Q
g 30 18 20 30 90
&
2 g
o
o
& 1 inch = 30 ft.
v
Q
)
%

TRURO, MA

B
COASTAL

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.6511 F 508.255.6700 ¥

KEY MAP

NO SCALE -

REFERENCE:

ASSESSORS MAP 39, PARCELS 20,214 & 10

PLAN BOOK 131, PAGE 87

PLAN BOOK 161, PAGE 81

PLAN BOOK 214, PAGE 137

PLAN BOOK 479, PAGE 78

OLD COLONY RAILROAD VALUATION PLAN

OWNERS OF RECORI

NAIDA WHARTON LE&SIN FAMILY TRUST
DEED BOOK 14823. PAGE 195

SEA SIBLINGS THREE. LLC
DEED BOOK 32595, PAGE 147

NAIDA S. W. LESSIN
DEED BOOK 11699, PAGE 35

NOTES:

1. VERTICAL DATUM IN U.S. SURVEY FEET
REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL
DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) BASED UPON THE
HEXAGON SMARTNET RTK NETWORK.

2. THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN INSTRUMENT
SURVEY PERFORMED ON 09-29-2021.

3. EXISTING UTILITIES, UNDERGROUND AND
OVERHEAD, MAY EXIST IN ADDITION TO THE
UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.
THIS PLAN MUST NOT BE USED TO LOCATE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. CALL DIG SAFE AT 811
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

4. THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS SHOWN LIES WITHIN
FLOOD ZONE VE (EL.15), ZONE VE (EL.14), FLOD
ZONE AE (EL. 13) AND FLOOD ZONE X AS
INDICATED ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
NUMBER 25001C0139J FOR BARNSTABLE COUNTY
MASSACHUSETTS WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF
JULY 16, 2014.

5. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED WITHOUT
THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND MAY NOT
REVEAL ANY FACTS THAT WOULD BE DISCLOSED
BY ONE.

6. SEPTIC COMPONENTS ARE TAKEN FROM TRURO
BOARD OF HEALTH RECORDS AND ARE
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CONDITIONS
SHOWN HEREON ARE ON THE GROUND AS
OF FIELD SURVEY 10-18-2021.

DATE NOVEMBER 8, 2021

McELWEE
No. 33602

o

_,X.’?ﬁ-p .

Coastal Engineering Co., Inc. ® 2021

|
s
- &
® ¢
)
i
Z
% | IS
= o
<C N
w !l @2
Z & WD
—
I._
3 2 B
w 3| £
~J 51 D
Z 21 10
OO
=i 2
X = —
< | &
T af 9D
;3 >
o | U]
< £
QO =&
< E|E
§2 | 2iE
S 5 | g
SCALE
AS NOTED

DRAWING FILE
C19730-ExCon.dwg

DATE

11-08-2021
DRAWN BY
MAP
CHECKED BY
JDM

C1.2.1

1 oF 1 sHEETS

PROJECT NO
C19730.00




Fowro

———a

Q

Q

Mop. V2j8+723fm/an,rf R

by

P C. 4258+6/ 78 ,LE
u-r—-& i

R

P ar/roos Lors

Boase L1736 S

ST 9.67 2k, -
W97 #1845 = N
0 W1
SN N <§§ BT S W |
N A <
- I BN
89 o L3
QN Q 4,\:%
L
%196 | ¥4 67 > _ Xy

|
Par/rooe’ L aro

N7 0 e rrr @ 2 7 eo

To Nicld /e boro

Mor. )94+ 76. 1/ L
P. 7. 4/9%7 5. 5/

Appro ved:_’%_/ﬁé@;ﬁ -

Swpervisor o wrveys

Approral wrder 7rhHe Scbdsvisior
Contro/ Law 1207 reguired ot FhIs
plorn. - Th/s erndorserrr e ofoes
2ot Comstiivwre a wosver olf
7he Buwir/cling and Z orirng Ly
Jaws oF ‘thHe Townrn of Trewro.
Trwuro Planning Board

&bﬂi& /34/_?‘7
v f

AT AR
RIGISTRY OF DEEDS

MAR 8~ 1968

NEW YORKNEW HAVEN AND HARTFORD RAILROAD
OFFICE OF ENGINEER-REAL ESTATE
LAND IN TRURO, MASS.
TOBE CONVEYED TO
ARTHUR V. AND B. JEANNE MARIN

SCALE 1'=40' MAY. 1967

¥.5, 62 Map 50 PRom-Book A1 1

;%‘_3_5 B-2546-/




STONE & REID
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION *
SOUTH YARMOUTH PROFESSIONAL BUILDING

1292 ROUTE 28 SOUTH YARMOUTH, MA 02664-4452
TEL (508) 394-5G48 FAX (508) 398-1699

Davib S. Remn, ESQ. Micuiai F. Stone, ESQ.
DSReid@verizon.net MFStoneEsq@comcast.net
September 20, 2022
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
24 Town Hall Road
P O Box 2060
Truro MA 02666

RE: 2022-016 ZBA
Mark Kinnane, Cape Associates Inc
9 Bay View Road

Dear Chairman Hultin and Board Members,

[ write to you today with regard to the application pending before your
Board, pertaining to property at 9 Bay View Road, scheduled for hearing on
September 26, 2022. I have been asked by the abutters, Christine Murphy of 7 Bay
View Road, and Marc and Susan Uricchio, of 11 Bay View Road, to review the
application. As I will be unable to attend the hearing on the 26", due to a prior
commitment, I would like to offer the following comments and questions about the
matter for your consideration.

First, I am concerned about the scope of the project and of the application
before you. The application only addresses the property at 9 Bay View Road and
the three cottages on it. However, the Existing Conditions plan and the Architects
Site Plan also shows two additional properties, assessors parcels 39-4-0 and 39-
20-0, which appear to be owned by separate but related owners. The Site Plan also
displays proposed construction of a Clubhouse/garage on parcel 39-4-0, some
proposed property line changes, and a new road that runs from Bay View Road,
through the 9 Bay View Road lot and into parcel 39-4-0 and 39-20-0. It would
appear that there is more to the proposed development than just the replacement of
the three cottages described in the application. This is of concern to us for several

* Each Attorney in this office is an independent practitioner

who is not responsible for the practice or liabilitics of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



reasons:

1) It would appear that the work proposed for 9 Bay View does not tell the whole
story of what will occur here, making it difficult for us, and I suspect the Board
members, to evaluate the effect of the project on the site and neighborhood. What
is the “clubhouse/garage” to be used for and by whom ? Why is the road being
created through #9 Bay View ?

2) It raises questions of the adequacy of the legal notice given for this application,
which indicates that the only work at issue is contained within 9 Bay View Road.
If these other properties are also part of the project, additional abutters to the
second and third lot should also have been notified.

3) If the lots are not to be merged, than the access proposed to be provided to the
additional lots through 9 Bay View Road would seem to be an impermissible
accessory use. Providing access to another property is not considered a permitted
accessory use of the principal property; accessory uses by definition must relate to
the principal use on the same property.

I also question whether another special permit, under section 40.3, for
Cottage Colony conversion, is also needed. These cottages appear to fit the
definition of a cottage colony, so their conversion to single family homes would
necessitate the granting of this second special permit.

As for the request to allow the existing cottages to be demolished and
replaced, we believe that the proposed dwellings would be substantially more
detrimental to the neighborhood and would not be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of the bylaw.

Neither of the plans before you contains a zoning compliance chart,
showing existing and proposed conditions. However, as a residential lot in the
Residential zone, a lot for one single-family home is supposed to contain at least
33,750 square feet of area - this lot contains only something less than 14,000
square feet. A lot is supposed to have at least 150 feet of street frontage - this lot
has less than 75 feet. A dwelling is supposed to have at least 25 feet of front yard
setback - the first cottage has only 4 feet. A dwelling is supposed to be located at
least 25 feet from its neighbor’s lot lines - these cottages are located only 3.8 feet,
2.3 feet, and 3.5 feet from the northerly lot line.

If this lot contained one single-family home, it would be significantly non-
conforming under these conditions. This application asks that they be allowed to
have three dwellings on it. The setback encroachments are not minor or incidental.
There are virtually no side or front yards at this property. Almost the entire

* Each Attomey in this office is an independent practitioner

who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



structure of each cottage is located within the 25 foot side yard where no structure
is supposed to be. Almost all of the first cottage is located within the 25 foot front
yard. While the applicant’s plans do not include an overlay of the setback lines, I
have attempted to do so based on scale of the plan. The attached sketch
approximates the location of the front and side 25 foot setback yards, and the
hatched area demonstrates the extent of the existing cottages that are non-
conforming.

The applicant’s site plan also does not label the proposed setbacks , but we
presume they intend to build on the same footprints as the existing cottages. No
effort is made to improve the noncompliance. Instead, the noncompliance is to be
exaggerated by increasing each cottage to a full two-story home. Each is
undeniably a modest home, by itself, but having three such homes, in such close
proximity to the lot line and each other, greatly increases the degree and effect of
the nonconformity. Setbacks are enacted to minimize congestion and provide open
space between uses. Doubling the size of each cottage, while making no effort to
reduce their nonconformities, is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the
bylaw. Further the cottages have been occupied rather sparingly, and only
seasonally, in the past. Converting them to homes capable of year round use
further exaggerates the impact on the neighborhood of their nonconforming
location and number. It should also be asked how the applicant proposed to
achieve this new construction, which would include removing the existing
structures and pouring full basements/foundations for each new cottage, when
there would be as little as 28 inches between the lot line and such a foundation ?

It appears that no effort has yet been made to address the health
considerations of having to locate and maintain septic systems for three homes on

this small site, nor of the impact they would have on the groundwater beyond the
site.

For all of the above reasons, we would suggest that the Board should find
that the proposed alterations and conversion of these cottages into year round two-
story homes would be substantially more nonconforming and detrimental to the
neighborhood, and therefore we urge you to deny this application.

Very truly yours,
David S. Reid
David S. Reid

* Each Attomney in this office is an independent practitioner
who is not responsible for the practice or liabilities of any
other attorney in the office. Rule 7.5 (d)



—————— W /—/(;k
__—-"‘j

5/1 Y _VIEW ROA

EDGE OF PA VEMENT

o

s Y 4/5 - _K il SR
284 o e e e Sy G312 22 36"E .
/// lft:\_ .\m\\:\\ i \/ 74.97I— =il _%'-’ /
e i \1\ XX x ? NS I L
é THRESAOL \ s || SEWAGE ;
e EDRIOT \ X, \ LEACH |
\ NE } e i
I/_ o -
. N a6
——fi~<t— REFUSEE
— 3
conc. 8Lock —7| \ = - \z .
@ e
RS N YN I SEPTIC J IW o
/g f O cms TANK -
DS \ S ,—.O_] \ ©
/ o ") ] | g seere
SR x— S, CRUSHED , | ? ALARM
. LR SHELL| § | | "
— -\ ﬁ DRIVE — | B
\\ b ~—r 6) S"}
w GRgormGe [~ pReO Sy
SN N E= 8fs
x| | RIDGE \,(_* S
o Il EL=629, =
S S 50.9
<| FNeL=512 ot J/ \
N\ N, ¥ o
U A \.\_‘\ :)H \
3.5% - e
PROPANE
TANK (TYP,) “\COTTAGE S{L/_
98N] EL.=52.4
. RIDGE N[FA_— woon
AC{%JT) | EL =6f>‘.5\,'/35‘_f WALK o
r\/m/_-'sr@m 1=\ EL=526 oe |
N .51
. D 3‘3‘5’\A- \ '
\\PORCH |1 , - g
STod Ty
JONC. BLOCK | =
" RET. WALL _Q‘ L BECE. Al e e
.52.2 \,/_ \Z/ P
— —7 R / Y2
- — — lw— —— ASSESSORS MAP 39 — g
== = TR = PARCEL 21 SN
_____—«—-——t\!*&___,__‘__ - \v\:';\,]
__———‘__"_V\l&\_,;_‘,____,-"\\\\h&?
T g‘\\\ £ 428 \ <
1 S33°17'05'E  75.00' =
; - 7278 — — — _ =
_— — ~ - — — _ == = e
_////\E\_'_/,_,_____,_————"\\
- — K o PR
= = — %__ - — — -
= MQ— —— T A P A NS V7T 4




AFFIDAVIT OF SUSAN URICCHIO

I am an adult residing in Ridgefield, Connecticut and have personal knowledge of the following
information:

* | along with my husband, Marc Uricchio, have owned the property at 11 Bay View Road, which is
immediately adjacent to the property at 9 Bay View Road, since 1975 and my husband’s family
owned adjoining properties at 6 Bay View Path and 6/A Bay View Path since the 1940’s.

* | had occasion to observe on a regular basis the use of the property at 9 Bay View Road, which
since it was owned by the Marin family contained three small single family cottages.

®* The Marin’s sold this property to Charles Pintchman and Laurence S. Baker in 1968 and it was
subsequently sold to Doug G. Frank and three others in 1982. The Franks owned the property
from 1982 to 2009 when it was sold to Steve Corkin.

e Steve Corkin sold the property to the present owner, the Lessin Family in January 2020.

During all the time from even before my first involvement with 11 Bay View Road until the time of its sale
in 2020, | observed that the three cottages on the property were rented on a seasonal basis by the week,
month or season.

I had numerous interactions with the owners of the property over the last 40 years, and | am personally
aware of the seasonal rental of the three cottages both from personal observations and discussions with
the property owners.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury thisﬂof September 2022.

v

/4{4/) s /Z//M oo ,}Q/JL‘)

Susan Uricchio

State of Connecticut
County of \Tpﬁg" i N ¢ N

On this \Q’\*f]dayl of September, 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public,

éﬁ\(\ Ov-'; e ehﬂz name of document signer] personally appeared, Susan Uricchio, proved to me
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were ¢ s, \\¢. eareae_ [type of
identification], to be the person who signed the preceding or attached document in my presence, and

who swore or affirmed to me that the contents of the document are truthful and accurate to the best of
her knowledge and belief.

Ll “JAMES O, WHITMORE
NOTARY PUBLIC - CONNECTICUT
MY COMM. EXPIRES 05/31/2025

My commission expires: 16921 2




Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
] NOTICE OF APPEAL
L1 Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
L1 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

[ PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

Xl APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
(] Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe)

[xI Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use
under Section®"**® _ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe)

Demolish and rebuild on new foundations three cottages as per attached Plans

Property Address 9 Bay View Rd Map(s) and Parcel(s)  39-21-0
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 32595 , Page 147 , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name __Mark Kinnane Cape Associates Inc
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address PO Box 1858 N. Eastham Ma 02651
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email 5§08-255-1770 508-237-0585 mkinnane@capeassociates.cam

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O owner O Prospective Buyer* x] other*
Owner’s Name and Address Sam Lessin 400 Garden City Plaza Ste 510 Garden City, NY 11530
Representative’s Name and Address __gee ahove
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this

application.
Signature(s)
A rnane see attached
Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission
Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property


Mark
Typewritten Text
x

Mark
Typewritten Text
x

Mark
Typewritten Text
30.7/30.8

Mark
Typewritten Text
Demolish and rebuild on new foundations three cottages as per attached Plans 

Mark
Typewritten Text
9 Bay View Rd 

Mark
Typewritten Text
39-21-0

Mark
Typewritten Text
32595			147

Mark
Typewritten Text
Mark Kinnane  Cape Associates Inc.

Mark
Typewritten Text
                           PO Box 1858 N. Eastham Ma 02651

Mark
Typewritten Text
508-255-1770 508-237-0585    mkinnane@capeassociates.com

Mark
Typewritten Text
x

Mark
Typewritten Text
Sam Lessin 400 Garden City Plaza Ste 510 Garden City, NY 11530

Mark
Typewritten Text
see attached

Mark
Typewritten Text
see above


DocuSign Envelope ID: 38654F16-C1BA-46F7-A0CD-3511AG6E7D02A

9 Bay View Rd Truro, MA.

8/17/22

Dear Sir,

| Sam Lessin hereby authorize Mark P. Kinnane (Cape Associates Inc.) to act on my
behalf and to make changes in specifications or the plans contained in this application
and in any other applications or board approvals in order to comply with Building
department regulations, and act on my behalf to obtain a building permit

DocuSigned by:

samucl w. (Lssin

B497A1D252A243E...

Sam Lessin 8/17/22



9 Bay View Road
Truro, MA September 20, 2022

9 BAY VIEW ROAD BUILDINGS HISTORIC RESEARCH

1. The 9 Bay View Road file in the town’s Building Department contained only recent
renovations. The earliest date in the file is 1986.

2. | found no information on the buildings at 9 Bay View Road in the Cobb Library Historic
surveys.

The Barnstable County Registry of Deeds oldest deed entry for 9 Bay View Road is 1982.

4. Last week | called Jane Patterson, the Lessin’s caretaker who had lived at 8 Bay View Path
before Bob and Naida Lessin purchased the property. Jane called Richard Marin, a neighbor
whose family had owned the property at 9 Bay View Road, and he told her that he thought
that his family had built Cottage 9B Bay View Road, and a garage located at 9A Bay View
Road, on the property in the 30’s or 40’s. Richard Martin thinks that in the mid-1950’s a
subsequent Owner, Douglas Frank, had Cottage 9 Bay View Road moved to the property for
use by his family, and some later the garage was converted into the current Cottage 9A.

5. Mark Kinnane and | believe that all three existing buildings at 9 Bay View Road appear to
have exterior building materials from the 1950’s.

6. Full disclosure: in 1986 Bob and Naida Lessin commissioned Krueger Associates to design
renovations of their cottage at 8 Bay View Path which included a new Guest House, decks,
and a stairway to the beach.

Paul H. Krueger AIA, ASLA
KRUEGER ASSOCIATES

KRUEGER ASSOCIATES INC Page 1 of 1



9 Bay View Road
Truro, MA September 20, 2022

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Project: The construction of 3 existing, pre-existing, non-conforming
buildings, and related site improvements at 9 Bay View Drive.

Owners and occupants: Sam, Daniel, and Kara Lessin
9 Bay View Drive, Truro, Massachusetts

Architect and Landscape Architect: Krueger Associates, Watertown and Truro, Massachusetts.
Builder: Mark Kinnane, Cape Associates, Eastham, Massachusetts
Scheduled construction start date: ~ October 2022

Drawings for the project developed by Krueger Associates Inc. conform with the requirements of the
town of Truro’s Planning Department, Health Department, and Historic Commission. The
Conservation Commission has no jurisdiction over the property. Rich Stevens, Building
Commissioner, who has reviewed the drawings periodically, has determined that the project requires
a Special Permit before a Building Permit can be issued. Accordingly, on August 20, 2022, Mark
Kinnane of Cape Associates applied for a Special Permit for the project. Attached is a Zoning table:
it compares the Town’s regulations to the proposed project’s data.

1. The project consists of the removal of the 3 existing cottages on the property and the
construction of 3 new two-story cottages, including one new shed, one existing shed to be
renovated, and associated site improvements. No variances are required. The existing
cottages have 6 bedrooms. The new re-constructed cottages will contain 6 new bedrooms in
total. The existing septic system will remain.

2. The footprint dimensions of each cottage conform to, or are less than, the existing footprint
dimensions. The new structures will be located exactly in the footprints of the existing
cottages. All the cottages are designed to be two stories high. The cottage heights are all less
than the required maximum height allowable.

3. There are basements in each cottage. The existing cottages do not have basements or
foundation walls.

4. The dimensions of the back yards and side yards are the same as the existing setback
dimensions. Allowable construction outside of the front yard setbacks has been kept to the
bare minimum.

5. There are two small sheds. The existing one will be renovated, and continue to be used for
laundry. A new small shed will be used for gardening and storage.

KRUEGER ASSOCIATES INC Page 1 of 3



9 Bay View Road

Truro, MA

September 20, 2022

USE/ AREA/ HEIGHT REGULATIONS REVIEW

COTTAGE NO. [COTTAGE9 COTTAGE 9A COTTAGE EXISTING SHED | NEW SHED | CODE REGULATION
EXISTING 28.45° X 2430 |17.2°X19.6° 284X 18.4° 12.25 X 6.25° NA NA
DIMENSIONS |(NOTE 1) (NOTE 1) (NOTE 1)
PROPOSED 28.0° X 24.0° 17.2> X 19.6’ 284X 18.4° 12.25° X 6.25° (TO |8 X 12’
DIMENSIONS |(NOTE 2) (NOTE 2) (NOTE 2) REMAIN
UNALTERED)
LOT SIZE .032 ACRE- 13,939 SF NA NA 33,750 SQ. FT.
LOT 7497 FT NA NA 150 FT
FRONTAGE
SETBACKS
FRONT YARD |37 FT 54 FT 455 FT NA NA 25 FT MINIMUM
SETBACK
SIDEYARD 5FT NA 5FT NA NA 25 FT MINIMUM
SETBACK
BUILDING 2 STORIES/ 2 STORIES/ 2 STORIES/ NA NA 2 STORIES/ 30 FT
HEIGHT 25.1 FT 23.23 FT 2319 FT MAXIMUM
BACKYARD 3.8FT 2.25FT 35FT 3.2FT NA 25 FT MINIMUM
SETBACK
SEPARATION |2 STORIES/ 25.1|2 STORIES/23.23 |2 STORIES/ NA NA 2 STORIES/ 20 FT
FT FT 2319 FT MAXIMUM
FLOOR AREA |1606 SF 463 SF 928 SF NA NA .5 ACRE- 3,100 SF MAX
RATIO 2997 SF/ 13939 SF = .215
GROSS FLOOR | 1606 SF 463 SF 928 SF NA NA NA
AREA TOTAL FLOOR AREA-2997 SF
PARKING NOTE 3 NA NA NA
NOTES
NOTE 1 Refer to page 3 for the existing building footprint dimensional field notes as measured by Coastal Engineering on 10-18-21
NOTE 2 Proposed cottages shall match the existing building footprint. Refer to page 3 for the existing building footprint dimensional field
notes as measured by Coastal Engineering on 10-18-21.
NOTE 3 As authorized by the Building Commissioner/ Board of Appeals

KRUEGER ASSOCIATES INC

Page 2 of 3



9 Bay View Road

Truro, MA

September 20, 2022

439/ us‘

e, 0 .

!
T
!
|
————— —
!
— - 3
i
et e st t——c—

L

2

-0

Page 3 of 3

KRUEGER ASSOCIATES INC



RECEIVED

TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
ASTSEMS!SOR'S OFFICE

ertified Abutters List OWN OF TRURO
o P | Request Form

AUG 17 2022

DATE: 8/17/22
NAME OF APPLICANT: Mark Kinnane Cape Associates Inc
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 1858 N. Eastham Ma 02651
508-237-0585 mkinnane@caeassociates.com

CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION: 2 Bay View Rd

(street address)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 39 PARCEL 2’ EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
____Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! X Special Permit
___ Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan? ‘ ___ Variance!
___ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision3
Type: ___Definitive Subdivision?
___ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
- Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: /4” 5[ {;5- Z@ZZ Date completed: ﬂw [ % ZQZZ
List completed by: ZQ(/YG 66’{/\“/ [ Date paid:gj 6{1202%_/ C’a{C@ # W(b

1Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note; Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or comer in any direction — including land across a street, riveror stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: August 17, 2022

To: Mark Kinane, Cape Associates, Inc.

From:  Assessors Deparwnent

Certified Abutters List: 9 Bay View Rd (Map 39 Parcel 21)
Zoning Board of Appeals, Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for 9 Bay View Rd (Map 39 Parcel 21)

The current owner is Sea Siblings Three LLC.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of August 12, 2022 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: /A _—
Z
Laura Geiges

Assistant Assessor / Data Collector



9 Bay View Road
Map 39 Parcel 21
Zoning Board of Appeals, Special Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 39/21/0

32210
Y VIEW PA

3
YV
}‘:‘,‘D"a VIEW PATH -
N
EW PA

L=
BAY VI

‘ 100

7

Key Parce! 1D Owner . Location __Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
1139 39-4-0R LESSINNAIDA S W 3BAY VIEWRD C/O NKSFB, LLC GARDEN CITY NY 115303322
400 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, STE 510

1140 39-5.0-R RUYMANN KAREN M 2BAY VIEWDR PO BOX 283 NO TRURO MA 02652

1141 396-0-R DAIGLE FAMILY NOMINEE TRUST 4BAY VIEWDR PO BOX 765 NO TRURO MA -0
TRS: DAIGLE THERESA 02652-0765

5045 39-12-0-R CZYOSKIMICHAEL W & JUDITH A 8 BAY VEWRD PO BOX 132 NO TRURO MA  02652-0132

1150 39-150-R ROEMLEIN CHRISTOPHER & FAYE 38 PONDRD 73 HIGH HILL RD TIVERTON RI 02878

1151 39-16-0.R MURPHY CHRISTINE M 7BAY VIEWRD PO BOX 497 E DENNIS MA 026410497

1152 39-17-0R JACOBS FREDERICK D & 10BAY VIEWRD 10 AUBURN ST CLINTON MA 01510
JACOBS JENNIFER WILE

1155 39-20-0R LESSINNAIDAWHARTON FAM TRUST 8BAY VIEW PATH C/O NKSFB, LLC GARDEN CITY NY  11530-3322
TRS: MILTON CHRISTOPHER H 400 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, STE 510

1156 39-21-0R SEA SIBLINGS THREE LLC 9BAY VIEWRD C/O NKSFB LLC GARDEN CITY NY 11530
MGR: CHRISTOPHER H MILTON 400 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, STE 5§10

1157 39-22-0-R URICCHIOMARC J & SUSAN M 6 BAY VIEW PATH 27 POWDERHORN DR RIDGEFIELD CT 08877

1158 39-23-0-R URICCHIO MARC J 11 BAY VIEWRD 27 POWDERHORN DR RIDGEFIELD CT 08877

1159 39-24-0-R BROWN JAMES HAROLD & JULIE M 14 BAY VIEWRD PO BOX 453 B NO TRURO MA 02652
C/O JAMES H BROWN REVOC TRUST

1162 39-27-0-R URICCHIO MARC J & 6-A BAY VIEW PATH 27 POWDERHORN DR RIDGEFIELD CT oe877
HOTKOWSKI ALBA L ET AL

1163 39-28-0R SCHWARTZ 1992 REVOCABLE TRUSTS 4BAY VIEW PATH /o Barbara Johnson ARLINGTON VA 22205
TRS: SCHWARTZ GLORIA S 5646 8TH RD NORTH

1164 39-29-0-R MARIN FAMILY CAPE TRUST 3BAYVIEWPATH 76 TEA PARTY CIRCLE HOLDEN MA 01520

TRS: ARTHUR N MARIN

Z@ - /7 /Z o 8/17/2022 Page 1



Key Parce! ID
1165 39-30-0-R

1166 39-31-0-R

1169 39-34-0-R

Owner

ROSE LOIS IRREVOCABLE TRUST
TRS: ROSE-MUIR CLAUDIA ET AL

POTTS STEVEN E

SHARPLESS KATHY G 2003 FAM TR
TRS: SHARPLESS KATHY & GARRETT

Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

13 BAY VIEW RD 2430 LONGVIEW DR COATESVILLE PA  19320-2220
4 PAINES WAY PO BOX 6 NO TRURO MA  02652-0295
2BAY VIEWPATH 58 COMMERCIAL WHARF EAST BOSTON MA 02110

A 6 2 / 7 /ZQZZ’ 8172022  Page 2



39-4-0-R

LESSIN NAIDA S W

C/O NKSFB, LLC

400 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, STE 510
GARDEN CITY, NY 11530-3322

39-12-0-R

CZYOSKI MICHAEL W & JUDITHA
PO BOX 132
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0132

39-17-0-R

JACOBS FREDERICK D &
JACOBS JENNIFER WILE
10 AUBURN ST
CLINTON, MA 01510

39-22-0-R

URICCHIO MARC J & SUSAN M
27 POWDERHORN DR
RIDGEFIELD, CT 06877

39-27-0-R

URICCHIO MARC J &
HOTKOWSKI ALBA L ET AL
27 POWDERHORN DR
RIDGEFIELD, CT 06877

39-30-0-R

ROSE LOIS IRREVOCABLE TRUST
TRS: ROSE-MUIR CLAUDIA ET AL
2430 LONGVIEW DR
COATESVILLE, PA 19320-2220

39-5-0-R

RUYMANN KAREN M
PO BOX 283
NO TRURO, MA 02652

39-15-0-R

ROEMLEIN CHRISTOPHER & FAYE
73 HIGH HILL RD
TIVERTON, RI 02878

39-20-0-R
LESSIN NAIDA WHARTON FAM TRUST
TRS: MILTON CHRISTOPHER H
C/O NKSFB, LLC
400 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, STE 510
GARDEN CITY, NY 11530-3322

39-23-0-R
URICCHIO MARC J
27 POWDERHORN DR
RIDGEFIELD, CT 06877

39-28-0-R

SCHWARTZ 1992 REVOCABLE TRUSTS
TRS: SCHWARTZ GLORIA S

c/o Barbara Johnson

5646 8TH RD NORTH

ARLINGTON, VA 22205

39-31-0-R

POTTS STEVEN E
PO BOX 6
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0295

39-6-0-R

DAIGLE FAMILY NOMINEE TRUST
TRS: DAIGLE THERESA

PO BOX 765

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0765

39-16-0-R

MURPHY CHRISTINE M
PO BOX 497
E DENNIS, MA 02641-0497

39-21-0-R
SEA SIBLINGS THREE LLC
MGR: CHRISTOPHER H MILTON
C/O NKSFB LLC
400 GARDEN CITY PLAZA, STE 510
GARDEN CITY, NY 11530

39-24-0-R

BROWN JAMES HAROLD & JULIEM
C/O JAMES H BROWN REVOC TRUST
PO BOX 453

NO TRURO, MA 02652

39-29-0-R
MARIN FAMILY CAPE TRUST
TRS: ARTHUR N MARIN
76 TEA PARTY CIRCLE
HOLDEN, MA 01520
39-34-0-R

SHARPLESS KATHY G 2003 FAM TR
TRS: SHARPLESS KATHY & GARRETT
58 COMMERCIAL WHARF EAST
BOSTON, MA 02110

16 g/);z/zazz



Prbperty Address: 9 Bay View Road, North Truro, MA 02666

P 32595 Pslsa’’ =5
O 220020 K 122320

NOT NOT
A N AN
OFFICIAL OFFICIAL
COPY C.O RagbaCHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX
1-page BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Dgket 01-02-2020 & 12132
Return to: NOCT N O'éiﬁi;'.: %9{] v 8 1{:«::?:#‘:’&?3
stumn to: AN A Res: $3:420.00 Cons: $1,000,000.00
Christopher H. M_iltoﬂ, Escﬁliré ClAL OF F I Cr.ISngE COUNTY EXCISE Tay
Greenberg Traurig, LLP C O P ¥ C O FarNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF BEEDS
One International Place, Suite 2000 ”‘;Z“i CloME-INI & LZiaem
LE1Es AT s fut-3+ fe
Boston, MA 02110 Fra: $3:040.00 Cons: $1.000,000.00

QUITCLAIM DEED

|, STEVEN CORKIN, an unmarried individual ("Grantor”) of Boston, MA with a mailing address
of 1 Franklin Street, #3603, Boston, MA 02110,

For consideration paid of ONE MILLION AND NO/100 ($1.000,000.00) DOLLARS,

Grant to SEA SIBLINGS THREE, LLC, a Massachusetts limited liability company with an
address c/o Greenberg Traurig, LLP, One international Place, Suite 2000, Boston, MA 02110,
with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

The land and buildings thereon being two (2) parcels situated in Truro (North), Barnstable
County, Massachusetts, bounded and described as follows:

PARCEL 1

A certain piece or parcel of land with buildings thereon, bounded on the North by land now or
formerly of one Antoine Silva; on the East by the Town Road Seventy-Five (75) feet; on the
South by land now or formerly of said Antoine Silva; and on the West by the New York, New
Haven and Hartford Railroad Seventy-Five (75) feet.

The above described premises lies between the Town Road and the Railroad and is Seventy-
Five (75) feet in width from North to South.

PARCEL 2

Starting at the Northeast corner of the premises at a point and range of land now or formerly of
Antoine Silva and other land of the grantors; then Southerly Seventy-Five (75) feet, more or
less, by other land of the grantors to the land of Ephram J. Mirza et ux; thence Westerly Forty-
One and 27/100 (41.27) feet, more or less, by land now or formerly of the New York, New
Haven and Hartford Railroad to the cement bound; thence Northerly Seventy-Five (75) feet,
more or less, by land now or formerly of said Raiiroad to a cement bound; thence Easterly
Forty-One and 27/100 (41.27) feet, more or less, by land now or formerly of said Railroad to the
point of beginning.




Bk 32595 Pgl48 #98

Subject to and with all mattBrs®f Fecord insofar as the sameVare rbw in force and applicable.
A N A N

Grantor hereby releas@s Bny acd Bllxights of homest@adrinIsaid premises and certifies under
the pains and penalties of perjury that there is no former gpouise nor any other person who
could claim the rights under or be entitled to protection of the Homestead Act in said Premises.

For title, see Deed dated Dctobdr 19, 2009 with the Barnta®lel'County Registry of Deeds in
Book 24123, Page 315. AN AN
OFFICIAL OFF ICTIAL

Executed as a sealed instrurfler® this 2 day of Decemtfer, 2069Y

o=

STEVEN CORKIN.~

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
SUFFOLK, ss.

On this l_"l day of December, 2019, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared STEVEN CORKIN, proved to me, through satisfactory evidence of identification, which
was 0O photographic identification with signature issued by a federal or state governmental agency,
and/or o oath or affirmation of a credible witness, andfor o personal knowledge of the undersigned,
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and he
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

MANAL KAYYAL}

: Nofary Public
\EZ¢Y Commonweaith of NetsashiRelilic

[DATE] MANAL KavyaL s

P Commonwmo}ary Public
= Wealth of Massachy
My Commission Expires 19/30?33288

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS
' John F. Meade, Register




F:\SDSKPROJ\C19000\C19730\C19730-00\C19730-ExCon.dwg 11/5/2021 4:22 PM

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:

RESIDENTIAL

yHW

OHW

OHW f’—(} OHW
BAY Vﬁ/EW ROAﬁé

T
o

N —

_ — —X#5

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS: T W s mE
AREA 33,750 S.F. LEGEND g T
FRONTAGE 150 FT. | rrestoLD s o =
BOUND EL=01 } | @
SETBACKS: ]
_| A\ cormace
i T B CATCH BASIN co #
ABUTTER 25 FT. g . REFUSE BIN
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 2 STY.OR 30 FT. ® POST R/NS?E]‘ —
SPLIT RAIL FENCE CONC. BLOCK o ]
RET. WALL ? % TIMBER
WELL S xs7 |5 R WALL
® g Ly Lo SEPTIC
50' FROM EDGE . g ol
OF WETLAND \ o JTHTYFOLE / g X ER CRUSHED s - ALARM
\ , . TN L Gy |
100' FROM EDGE — GUY WIRE 23t - é DRIVE =", |5
\ Al OF WETLAND ' NG
\ ELECTRIC METER W k\corrmace 2 N
WA & #9A g
/ / PLANTER ASSESSORS MAP 39 N A Efz/Dgfgm& o §
EDGE OF PARCEL 16 ° =63,
A i FAGGED / { -—-2--- CONTOUR S " SIL
. WETLAND NF /| EL=51.2 ASSESSORS MAP 39
=T w
3 e SPOT ELEV. CHRISTINE MURPHY 35j 4 PARCEL 23
+
ELLYaN NF
\ , PROPANE s ATIV MARC URICCHIO
\ TANK (TYP) COTTAGE
#9B
RIDGE
AC UNIT
— v e EL=66.5
ﬁ\THRESHOL& v
N 2682.78' o EL 7635
l - VEMENT \T\ PORCH
N EDGE OF PA CONC. BLOCK :
— _ RET. WALL b
‘?\t‘\x —1)1/;#_ — 82~ N33 17 05'W - — — — _ P / p
e e~ = — 199,12 — — _ Tt == e
- T T T — T —#———" T ——__ = — ___ |y —— ASSESSORSMAP39 — W
——— T . . T T — — - — T T T T T = T T e — 8- PARCEL 21 - NI
ST ST e e e Syt - U s SIx
e N | I
- . — . — . T — — — / i - R ~u2:.\\\\ X428 <
- T T T T - _40- — —HN— — ~
Sy — = — — — T 100' FROM %/ ‘ ™~ ~ $33°17'05"E  75.00' = \
. - — — — 50'FROM — COASTAL BANK__ S — —
P \_ T - COASTAL BANK _ ‘”“" o ﬂ\ AREA X302 N 72.7 ~-
- 50' FROM ~— T A - —
50 FROM ik | T ASSESSORS MAP 39 176,212+ S.F. . = L
TOWN OF _ — 38 — — PARCEL 4 ‘ TO MHW 90— —— _ P — I~ 03 — ~
TRURO - - — — — I _ - [t — —— — —— T T
TIMBER —_——— - — — - —— . - — - — —— I
WALLS - — TOP OF COASTAL BANK i/\\\\\\\~// o \L | (4051'/40) - = — 42"’— '___’_,_,.-—// - - Ao —
v~ ——— T —— e e S e 4 - " - — |5 _TO BAY VIEWPATH
wp— — _—— e ~ T~ /7 . ———% - T _~ o N —— —
Ao, ——-——— - T T & S T e — — — — -} =~
/2. //// - //\\::“‘ "\\\ \\ RN \\ / / /// o - ;—'—_,—_———:52"5‘;_:":‘4;_/:
~ENVS T /\\\\\“Eg\ NN \ S N R b —— T — — SEWAGE-_ D - s
e 4 - _0- — — - - T — — N N N \ — —— 4=~ o N DRIVE T O e
o / s 20 X — T —L NN N ~ . o7 - o — LEACHPIT et ORIVE 00
// e / // - - - —— T ;Ego[.).z.(\)ﬁ/f—/;: —— _— _ _ N\ \ N N\ \ ~ \46 93 / 7 o o >/ [ // — - o [ — —/\ X0 o ‘ ——)
~ // // / /// e L e = ™™ FLOOD ZONEAE (EL 13) ~ - \\ \ \ \\ NN N 10 '7,4 " Z y AR \ | ASSESSORS MAP 39 SHED RN  COASTAL BANK
S 7 - =T T P —— o SO0 AN 546° 31 T \ / \ \ | ® %% PARCEL 20 e
; //////(\9// - o \\\\\\ \\\\ | -~ O YA\ / o \ / SEPTIC| &7t iy —
. // -/ = BANK ™~ \ \\ - ; \ <\ ” 4 \ \\ \ \ \ ” | EL=58.0 TANK oo = WOOD STEPS \(\(
— - _ _ /2 (TYP) N
— / - V— = *\ V— Fi N vy VN \ \ | 1\ = || L ENTRY [ X | WooD DECK!
— —n N \ \ | | \ \ \ \ \ \ ' MTH@ESHOLD é e ,.’fv‘ / REFUSEB/NS/ ASSESSORS MAP 39
N \ \ \ l [ \ \ y \ \ \ \ \ \ | — EL=60.3 | i THRESOLD - 7- PARCEL 22
ASSESSORS MAP 39 N oty A R \/T \ Do e o2 3 el NE
\ \ v\ oy \ \ \ v . _\} - s : 50' FROM
PARCEL 10 | \ \ \ \ s A \ Vo 2 STORY WOOD ELeot | 1 ona sk MARC & SUSAN M URICCHIO
~ | \ CONC. WALLISTEPS — FRAME DWELLING : @
X102 } | !‘ ASSESSORS MAP 39 ;(\ y )\J \ \ \ TOP OF WALL §> V¢ N EL=58.1 (
PARCEL 15 \" E\es7s PORCH
\ \ | J S0 >,
~N \ | NE \ Vo Vo \\ A N % | EL=575 <ol A R
CHRISTOPHER & FAYE ROEMLEIN \ VN NS ~ ‘ HOT TUB LAGPOL
\ N, | I | \ \ \ | ERREN NN e T ———F_ /L mmeer T TOF
v l l ' 'y \ h = _ | B N %‘/ﬁ) B J?L BENCHMARK-TOP OF CONCRETE BOUND
: | P2 sone WAL o : - T T - EL=57.61 (NAVD 1988 DATUM)
T/ — N —~ —
~o0 LNDNG  — — — — P — |
- ] —ENCLOSURE o - = X
- V\Ag‘—‘\\ \~50§ \8; 4:’//
| E N e = T — — ol I S
Na '.‘\-.(—R\\\\x T T T = — :4[\ T~ T — = -
J S L S01P 0T T T — = b~ T~ T T = W T
T— — — — — (: — ~ EASEMENT — —=—iw il Lo vy S B Sl N < el — T \\\‘*‘—\::“ ’///’__‘_
- - ""'\_-\ = "FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 7‘;) g = - ﬂ/’é/y/ & ! 3033 SV \—7/\;55;09'33'75 (DB 7270, FG. §) RIS L MR A o S N e T T e —— T — — oo —
s - = B . D ong i m NN N ——— — — — — S = - —__———ft - ASSESSORS MAP 39
- Vi / / / \ S31 @14 B, = . T —p— — — - - ——— = —- PARCEL 27
A I/ 4 AN - - - - H_ - — — — —— —_ - 4= —
N / ® — 77 ~3 —— — — = e —— ——
\\ ~ _ s [ / e - H —T-———————— - E———- MARCUR/NC/gH/OETAL
S — N . - -y, - L E T ———————— - ===
— a L - E— - ———————= -
-~ TOP OF COASTAL BANK vy \\\%/ﬂ“ V& g -\ o~ e e e = P e
= 7 — G Al : = —_— —_—_—— — — — — —
—_ LT V=, T g = : - i — Bty = b gl sl
—— __’__‘Rg// _— ~ \//4/,8 o 50— —p— ———p —F — —p— — - —— N A — A
———— —~ SN G /s S BOTTOM OF BANK ] e e e o [LOODZONEX | e o s s
- — - /_—10__ N — — L — e e e mmm FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 15)
—_A ___[\_/4[\74
— A A A NP P ASSESSORS MAP 38 a5
-— e PARCEL 10 .
T g — — — —— NF I I
CHRIS & JEAN MARIE = -
LYONS S e ——————
< § Q BEACH
5 S'S
S & 2275' 'I"Q'
B e E glg- - — —— s e — —————
o N
S | \
77777777 —_— ——— —— (0 /’ 142&— \\ ' MHWEL=421- ,/ 200,1- e -

CAPE BAY

PLAN

30 15 0 30 90
1 inch = 30 ft.

TRURO, MA

——
COASTAL

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F

BY

KEY MAP

NO SCALE

REFERENCE:

ASSESSORS MAP 39, PARCELS 20,214 & 10

PLAN BOOK 131, PAGE 87

PLAN BOOK 161, PAGE 81

PLAN BOOK 214, PAGE 137

PLAN BOOK 479, PAGE 78

OLD COLONY RAILROAD VALUATION PLAN

OWNERS OF RECORD:

NAIDA WHARTON LESSIN FAMILY TRUST
DEED BOOK 14823. PAGE 195

SEA SIBLINGS THREE LLC
DEED BOOK 32595, PAGE 147

REVISION

NAIDA S. W. LESSIN
DEED BOOK 11699, PAGE 35

DATE

NOTES:

NO.

1. VERTICAL DATUM IN U.S. SURVEY FEET
REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL
DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) BASED UPON THE
HEXAGON SMARTNET RTK NETWORK.

2. THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN INSTRUMENT
SURVEY PERFORMED ON 09-29-2021.

3. EXISTING UTILITIES, UNDERGROUND AND
OVERHEAD, MAY EXIST IN ADDITION TO THE

SEAL

UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.
THIS PLAN MUST NOT BE USED TO LOCATE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. CALL DIG SAFE AT 811
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

4. THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS SHOWN LIES WITHIN
FLOOD ZONE VE (EL.15), ZONE VE (EL.14), FLOD
ZONE AE (EL. 13) AND FLOOD ZONE X AS
INDICATED ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
NUMBER 25001C0139J FOR BARNSTABLE COUNTY
MASSACHUSETTS WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF
JULY 16, 2014.

5. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED WITHOUT
THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND MAY NOT
REVEAL ANY FACTS THAT WOULD BE DISCLOSED
BY ONE.

6. SEPTIC COMPONENTS ARE TAKEN FROM TRURO
BOARD OF HEALTH RECORDS AND ARE
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION.

TRURO MA

NAIDA WHARTON LESSIN FAMILY TRUST
EXISTING CONDTIONS PLAN

8 BAY VIEW PATH, 3 & 9 BAY VIEW ROAD & 34 POND ROAD

PROJECT
SHEET TITLE

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CONDITIONS

SCALE
AS NOTED

SHOWN HEREON ARE ON THE GROUND AS
OF FIELD SURVEY 10-18-2021.

DRAWING FILE
C19730-ExCon.dwg

DATE NOVEMBER 8, 2021

DATE
11-08-2021

DRAWN BY
MAP

CHECKED BY
JDM

C1.2.1

1 oF 1 SHEETS

Coastal Engineering Co., Inc. © 2021

PROJECT NO.
C19730.00




38 Russell Avenue, Watertown, MA 02472

- Krueger Associates |

8 Bay View Path /
9 Bay View Road

~ Truro, Massachusetts

~ —

/
, : : SITE PLAN LEGEND
- _ | EXISTING CONTOUR — — — —80— — — —
.f y PROPOSED CONTOUR Y
/ [ : - PROPERTY LINE —_——— - —
/ § '

]
- il ' \//\5{ |
g | | _ - oy
{ [
| RETAINING WALL Vo p
\ \ o
\ m
)3
C
Z
m
\ REFERENCE bRAKING
— PASANS B BLTEN S DAL e
: a .- EL 56 | —— :
| ] |EXISTING g | oecie | CLUBHOUSE/ !
JsHED | 1 =1 ELRCE 'GARAGE o
/ | . v) NO. | DATE SCOPE BY
/ / T IRy |
! { Blss .

ENcB

57539

% \
\/\ \ .
’ | — o 2 «ﬁ# \ @ SCALE Vj¢'s1%. o DRAWN tlg
: ) | : - - . HED - —--j — . = ;
PRDPERTY HINE __} TEXISTING S { \ > DATE 5AUG2022 | APPROVED
- ‘ ; Lo : : 4 1
- . ‘ _ ! ; Y | R : : . SHEET TITLE
' 1 ; = 38 g e 8y ¥ - 1coTTAGE 2 a o
\ - L : f i : i ' | .’J - - COTrAGE 1 EL- 51.7. ! -+ 50'1 | 3 4/
’ 6 g E . e s R GARDEN COTTAGE 2 .
RETAINING K ALl EL. 49.
. Y ____-—1 )
2y, . | ' < ‘
o / T—-—— , . - ,
EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVE ——, a:,, / o ‘+ ) =~
530+ \ =
7 " \ —
e =
I BXIGTING &\ T t ‘
¥ SEPTICTANKET? N\ X l
8 & Y . ]
g } : e l I -'jji : -
bl RETAINING WALL— 2 / g . SPECIAL PERMIT
5 | FENCE \ 1 g -
2 E < ‘ = — —~J - SHEET NoO.
T . N L o i \ j
e .‘:ﬁi A = PROPI NE g J
T Y s 50° OPERTY LINE N ‘
L3 -\v“’ ; P \_/?/ "




57599

115" V.I.E 28. %4 V. I.F
-1 ||Krueger Associates
. 38 Russell Avenue, Watertowq, MA 02472
N fE=r ' —Q‘i'f
w ~ > b g e e o o o e e pes
[ o
s b
oL | " :;,% <> || :
N m i | | R ¥ ! .
T |
l || STAIR HALL - o .
Ly Ny STABHAL T : ; . R
Cobon ‘ ; : 8 Bay View Path /
w ; o ,TE,L - — | i | . '
S b r W T | DECK i 9 Bay View Road
" . , o ' 1t S o i y :
; N TN N e . ! "
& DECK __Il_BEDROOM 1__ IBEDROOM 3 Jo : | I > Iruro, Massachusetts
= T S ELess - — T S | A N > | I in
| g} d BUNK | l h o sunk | '; . K | KITCHEN/ DINING | p
v B~ T A - AN @ | KITCHEN/ DINING | &
| Loy s Tl et Bttt | NN —-- - | S e y
\ by | b svower || | | T
BEER LT : s
. o ' | [ | e
ON . ! l I i BRE: | K 5 E | ; | [ ||
. on | | , ; DRESSER . || PRESSER | : ! *
! ' {1 I h R EI I BE_:!fCH ' ol JEL I 3! 1 h ]
_ 4 Iif gl 111 i __._.....E' L _? i - t.: 3 || | [ 1 [ Il
RN | ; : - " 1
e ' | W ' : : ;
G- | ' ] ! ' ) . I s ]
’.“ | '/ ) ;h] .. . . . e d'r
X | SCREENED PORCH |1 "
5 — A ‘_ ' EL 830 i =
= ] :TI ) o - :
Q '"w . 1 | Q
-— . ! f
i - ™ : f
= ! | I i gy | g ; ey
_“\‘\ 3 U"’
®
S - . ; ) ‘ . : ¥ ’ L 4T® ‘1‘,/54'“3 , ] 4 ' L .l :
o\ SECOND FLOOR PLAN ‘ | | . | S O R o 49 VLF 2.8 VlF 96 Vil F
"/ | - o | | NG VIR - T
: ' - o ELsa0
7\ FILLBT FLOOR PLAN
U . - )
‘ REVISIONS
L RIDGE
Bl 15 o7 NO. | DATE SCOPE BY
< RooF SHINGLES
) V%
| °F
_g 2P reooe v - « “F INP FLooR,
LR/ W [ _ = ) ] sL.GBo FF [
— o _ = SCALE v4=t'q~ DRAWN  tls
|F 1 T =T ' i — DATE 5 AUG 2022 APPROVED
| Sy - - = A < =T 7 2SLEN SHEET TITLE
< ARE WARE 0| HARPWAREl | ] e = | i ‘
clotH RAILING .é—;: cLoie | > | | gk Fo eddea R -
L ® ; i | | . | 1 i =
AVERAGE FIN, UpHe?2 VIAD ||Foe®| | |UPHE2 5 " T 4 UPHGZ 2020 - *
| EA— Y 2 £ ' . Y :
| ;:AFT:;;W 201 4T 80 24T « < ETLATTICR, . BT AT IOE | E .;; ot FLooR | - COTTAGE 1-
- “ - - - : : - ! j | ~ S . - - . J ' ! 0# :
P.F. EL, s&a@ L= t — | | ] - . — - ! ‘ - - i —_ELgms fE [0 FLOOR PLANS/
i o | | = ; ! o | | |
o ; | i ; EXTERIOR .
|y ! - | - | | o
] | ; | I ELEVATIONS
| ! = | S
P ! .
: b ! | { N
P | I |
EN : ' ; : l‘ ‘
PASEMENT o ' | '
$erme oo SR F e ____ L L ——RpoEMENT |4 ' SPECIAL PERMIT
—'—“”—mm——m—"mm*— ————————— —t i--_-_-___-___—_- ________ — :
- , ' , o ' SHEET NO.
WEST ELEVATION ~ | | /=~ SOUTH ELEVATION




-4
59

}
|
|

E
|

)

Krueger Associates

38 Russell Avenue, Watertown, MA 02472

RooF GSHINGLES

v

I i Lj _ ' 8Bay-Vi.ew_Path_/_
HN|EE|ES|EN| | 9 Bay View Road

4 UANN 2420 ’ _ z - Truro, Massachusetts
NI HARDWARE o T TR
| ® FE NP
NP FlooR eNP FLooR

ROOF SHINGLES—— /// ) \W  FFEL &0 - . —S e G g : - — -

SCREEN - \ N SN 7 GL
UAWN J i
_ 7i oQoN UAKWN
» : = 1948 T
¥ loHe %2 . UPHeZ _ ‘ _
‘ _ || e®2@ B e et FLIZR &— s —& 16T FLoos , i )
, — . : ,k,.._,...,__E._ﬁ_g_i,.,_?g.,.?I- - LP BL. 225 L — et - - = 1
. , | . | : -
. : , |
| I : l
| | | ;
i | t !
i ! | |
| ! i !
} I | |
1._3 .L_‘ ) .-t L‘f
b e e - L e e m i
@.-EAST ELEVATION . | | | @ NORTH ELEVATION
: : T J

S N N REVISIONS
o rloes } '
’# L. 5Gd , NO. | DATE |. SCOPE BY
L | TarLATE
| T [ ke
X
v
in
~& 2Np FLOOR -
& % FREL RO ‘
N - _
v SCALE 1iam1-0" DRAWN tlo
i} DATE 5AUG 2022 APPROVED
_ SHEET TITLE
o .
Ly
1
AVERAGE $ PE EL, 5“%"*‘9'-’,-1 ian ' =_—F | C'QTTAGE L |
. FINIGH cRADE _ ] =1 | ' : ' Rl ' EXTERIOR
'ELEVATIONS/
¥ " SECTIONS
®
L. 4512 D —1 1 SPECIAL PERMIT

SHEET NO.

A-2




11120' VI}-F.

‘ ) i | i
) RloGE . | | - -
Bl 1%9%' . / | .
| S ey Krueger Associates
Y | ‘ 38 Russell Avenue, Watertown, MA 02472
T T o Xy e = ' “ 8 T == | )
IrerATE e | s | ‘ ‘ L T . AL / > 5
" | BLreo2! " @ 4 E‘@ DN N N %
| B BN RN — e il
: B i GOT \/ I R _-1 9_ e
| By . o3, ol Qg RS N | (o8 | e e |
‘ | | : : : s W BaTH 1T ir] L I R T RN | BT D Lo »
I -; | ch | v =alh . 1 l y J ! o
| . _ | B | S o 1 I LIV|N_G|.|5;Tcﬂ{EN/ ININGI
1_“ - ‘ NN — QNO. FL’?& .r;@ m | ) [ _ it A Qétj‘ba'z B‘ 1‘$“. . BED .- M-—-‘- ‘ '_ 5 | I’ x.“ .- I;EL.SH"‘ . II “ F’ ;‘;‘- . | -
1 - 11 ' T s T g ] BleheT EL 612 | " - ; ‘ o
_ : — o | ;j | Ry 8 Bay View Path /
R Jf; | | 8 f o 9 Bay View Road
Ny - L - 13 i - =— e Truro, Massachusetts
L | ¢ | N . v |y | | |
2 UARN 26 4% | : ' g A - L \
. - . il - . L . )Y
_ =/ i - 16T pLodr 0 ' | rIReTELR, ~AYBRAGE |
1 - — e | o \S - - |
@ T T ' : e o : 7 :
. K - , -
N -
o ~ N - 4 N

i g - + Y ,
L | o % |
I 7 |

—
J ‘ | ;-JE | - ’ . ‘ B | T i
| |  mma pASEMENT . 0 || pAoEMENT Lo

S B L1 L] B T 1 L sk | | . @

|

| @ 'SECTION @ LIVING/ BATH . @ SECTION @ STAIR - - ~~ 'SECOND FLOOR PLAN /) FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Mo

I

I | - -_ . . REVISIONS -
| 0 'UAM AL | (-} . ‘ | - | = | |_no. | paTE | SCOPE " BY

NV

’ “ | | ] UAI | UAN
UARn | | - 2426 A

- UpHtRGL

5
*
.
[F=

| - ' | — : 2o12
AWN o |
} ,

-

_J

Ll - B I RS |

tL

e ::E@x ; . v A : T A I
jarUAKNA NQ - 2-UDHG2-2020 2. JAWN 2648 AL AN R il

ST
o>
p
pr

e
3
QE
o
N

[|HOFP o8 2069

5757539

- ,. - - SCALE  wa=1-or DRAWN 4

" DATE  5AUG 2022 APPROVED

3

|

|

1} . SHEET TITLE
x

I

| - _ _ | | - |  COTTAGE 2-
ST TTTTTToTor i LTI TTTIh e | S R j FLOOR PLANS/

o | - | ) | . " T E e AT y EXT;ERIOR'”' -
EAST ELEVATIQN @ NORTH ELEVATION | __ @ WEST ELEVAT!.ON £\ SOUTH FLEV.AT.ION ELEV ATI ONS

®

SPECIAL PERMIT

SHEET NO.

A-3




BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM_2 -

~

N

2\ SECOND FLOOR PLAN_

V_]i
m

. CUANWN 264

CTARN BG40

J{_

|

T2 -UDHG? 3024

.

|

n- UPHGZ 202G

~ - 57588 .

— — — — Co— — —— — — —— — ——— — — — — — — — — —— — — ——— — — — e a— o

A : | -
X, 5% 1 o

17 ’ | b

! A , o

| | ol

| | o

| | : !

‘ i o

i f |

! |

| ]

' [

e e e — - dooy

|

@ WEST ELEVATION

B-o" 25,45 ¥ |.F

Krueger Associates

A

- 38 Russell Avenue, Watertown, MA 02472

| 8 Bay Vié_W P‘ath/ /
9 Bay View Road

- Truro, Massachusetts

Q N A
N == = e——
K BATH 1
o ‘ |
i .
/
K3 i L | | >
- oo h 3
“ | ___‘_O O O__*_~ L))
3 1 0T U
“ | AL KITCHEN,
; \ ~h I
= : b |
. | |
*i’ - S - . l‘ + 1
K
9| |
g 4
! v
i E e |
~ 1

B T

~ /\FIRST FLOOR PLAN, | |
& — n

12

I
"“n

I
;
)

1‘. y/al

REVISIONS

NO. | DATE SCOPE | BY
SCALE 14=1-0* DRAWN tig
DATE 5 AUG 2022 APPROVED

= | [FutFe 6o Gd
2 s
4512
:ii ’ T T -— ;
P [’ | E ’
’ . ‘tl | ! {
’ \\ 'li ! | }
i N |
'[l E i
| Lo |
| |
l |
|
{ |
o e - — — _______________L_:
L o 1

@ SOUTH ELEVATION

- SHEET TITLE

- COTTAGE 3-
FLOOR PLANS/
- EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS .

 SPECIAL PERMIT

- SHEET NO.

A-4




57599

.
!
cl 2 --
2855 N
i
1 / ) ) ] ) )
é .V | K | - ‘ _“_“.J
3 T T ] 1 [
u ‘ . SUAWN : "GUAAN
STeTNG CUARN 2+ UCA wre ee
2425 1240 7¢ko
o | | ! l 20
| I l I i l ’/ \\\
[ | | | }
. I :
* | l
b E ' | |
o ; | | ,'
. : | f l
! f | :
-:--L ———————————————————————————————————— —1—? e —y
e e 4 b e ______ 4
A& RIDGE
1Y EL.M%.8
- — | | o
1 - | J i J ﬁ ]‘ —It
! ( =
i il
1 !
i |
i ﬁt 1 I i gniii il 1 | & T.O.PLATE
i o MG
|

- 2Np Floos

@‘ gL, 59,2
- |®
ol
| = -
[
O
o
i
15T FLoOR .

_

Bl 49,7

k 1 | ‘ S
. . ! . i - o & INP ELOOR

Lg
0

1-6
]l
I

e —

EL. 9.2

G4 LSTELOOR

— S HLCITE,  n S A ) P

O ——————— ’(“'f}\ ._;i = P o, [———
- SN i
ﬁ /’ \/{\ £
= . N
~ g ‘
<+ Y ¥
- b ®H
ol %
& BADEMENT % BAGEMENT
ELI 4'-?2‘ ELl‘H-”QF

‘NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION'

]
H

' Krueger Associates

{ 38 Russell Avenue, Watertown, MA 02472

Truro, Massachusetts

__._.,f'._‘S_Bay'VieW Path/
9. Bay View Road-

REVISIONS

NO. DATE SCOPE BY
SCALE 14'=1-0" DRAWN

DATE 5 AUG 2022 APPROVED

SHEET TITLE

COTTAGE 3--

' EXTERIOR
. ELEVATIONS -

 SPECIAL PERMIT

SHEET NO.

A-S




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 75-1133

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands AT

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Truro
City/Town
A. General Information
P!ease note: . -Truro o
g::;o;no;;::d 1. Fr pm: Conservation Commission
with added ig i i
space to 2y Issuance 15 for a.[X] Order of Conditions  b.[] Amended Order of Conditions
accommodate (check one):
the Registry .
of Deeds 3. To: Applicant:
Requirements
RN a. First Name b. Last Name
nt: . .

Wh';n filling Ebbtide on the Bay Condominiums ) -
out forms on c. Organization ——
e outer 538 Shore Road
use only the d. Mailing Address
tab key to North Truro MA 02652
move your e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
cursor - do
notusethe 4 Property Owner (if different from applicant):
return key.

a. First Name b. Last Name

c. Organization

d. MailTngAddreEs_ SI=TEa e

e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

5. Project Location:

538 Shore Road North Truro

a. Street Address b. City/Town

7 7

c. Assessors Map/Plat Number d. Parcel/Lot Number

Latitude and Longitude, if known: d m S d m s

d. Latitude e. Longitude

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 10f 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE# 75-1133

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions "~

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

A. General Information (cont.)

6. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for (attach additional information if more than
one parcel):
Barnstable -
a. County b. Certificate Number (if registered land)
431,348,263,30288 o 93,97,56,288
¢. Book d. Page
Dates:  January 25, 2022 05/02/2022 ey /19, 23—
& Gl a. Date Notice of Intent Filed b. Date Public Hearing Closed c. Date of Issuance
8. Final Approved Plans and Other Documents (attach additional plan or document references
as needed):
Coastal Dune & Restoration Plan and Construction Protocol
a. Plan Title
Independent Environmental Consultants 02/25/2022
b. Prepared By c. Signed and Stamped by
03/11/2022 N/A
d. Final Revision Date e. Scale
Existing Site Plan of Land 9/14/2020
f. Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date
B. Findings

Findings pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act:

Following the review of the above-referenced Notice of Intent and based on the information
provided in this application and presented at the public hearing, this Commission finds that
the areas in which work is proposed is significant to the following interests of the Wetlands
Protection Act (the Act). Check all that apply:

O Public Water Supply b. [X Land Containing Shellfish < DJ Prevention of

Pollution
d. [0 Private Water Supply e. [X Fisheries f %I d:?{:tﬁc::)?g t°f
g. [J Groundwater Supply h. [X Storm Damage Prevention i. [X] Flood Control
2. This Commission hereby finds the project, as proposed, is: (check one of the following boxes)
Approved subject to:

a.

X the following conditions which are necessary in accordance with the performance
standards set forth in the wetlands regulations. This Commission orders that all work shall
be performed in accordance with the Notice of Intent referenced above, the following
General Conditions, and any other special conditions attached to this Order. To the extent
that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other
proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 2of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 3E£D7E5|;1Fi1l >3
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions _
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

Denied because:

b.

[0 the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the performance standards set forth
in the wetland regulations. Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and
until a new Notice of Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to
protect the interests of the Act, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A description of
the performance standards which the proposed work cannot meet Is attached to this

Order.

[J the information submitted by the applicant is not sufficient to describe the site, the work,
or the effect of the work on the interests identified in the Wetlands Protection Act.
Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of
Intent is submitted which provides sufficient information and includes measures which are
adequate to protect the Act’s interests, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A
description of the specific information which is lacking and why it is necessary is
attached to this Order as per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(c).

[0 Buffer Zone Impacts: Shortest distance between limit of project

disturbance and the wetland resource area specified in 310 CMR 10.02(1)(a)
Inland Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

Resource Area
4. [ Bank
5. [J Bordering
Vegetated Wetland
6. [ Land Under
Waterbodies and
Waterways
7. O Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding
Cubic Feet Flood Storage
8. [ Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding
Cubic Feet Fiood Storage
9. [ Riverfront Area

Sq ft within 100 ft

Sq ft between 100-
200 ft

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020

Proposed Permitted
Alteration Alteration
a. linear feet b. linear feet

a. square feet

b. square feet

a. square feet

b. square feet

‘e. cly dredged

f. cly dredged

a. square feet

b. square feet

‘e. cubic feet

f.cubic feet

a. square feet

b. square feet

c. cubic feet

a. total sq. feet

c. square feet

d. cubic feet

b. total sq. feet

d. square feet

g. square feet

h. square feet

a. linear feet
Proposed Permitted
Replacement  Replacement
c. linear feet d. linear feet

c. square feet

d. square feet

c. square feet

d. square feet

. square feet

d. square feet

g. cubic feet

h. cubic feet

e. cubic feet

f. cubic feet

e. square feet

i. square feet

f. square feet

J. square feet

Page 3 of 13



Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 75-1133
MassDEP File #

eDEP Transaction #

Truro
City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

Coastal Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

10. [ Designated Port
Areas

11. [J Land Under the
Ocean

12. [X] Barrier Beaches
13. [ Coastal Beaches
14. [X] Coastal Dunes

15. [ Coastal Banks

16. [ Rocky Intertidal
Shores

17. [J Salt Marshes

18. [ Land Under Salt
Ponds

19. [J Land Containing
Shellfish

20. [] Fish Runs

21. Land Subject to
Coastal Storm
Flowage

22. [ Riverfront Area

Sq ft within 100 ft

Sq ft between 100-
200 ft

wpaformS.doc « rev 5/18/2020

Proposed
Alteration

Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

Permitted
Alteration

Proposed
Replacement

a. square feet

c. cly dredged

b. square feet

d. cly dredged

Permitted
Replacement

Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes

below

cu yd

cu yd

a. square feet

b. square feet

cu yd

¢. nourishment

d. nourishment
cu yd

a. square feet

b. square feet

a. linear feet
a. square feet

a. sqﬁ:e feet

b. linear feet

b. square feet

¢. nourishment

d. nourishment

b. square feet c. square feet

a. square feet

b. square feet )

c. cly dredged

d. cly dredged

a. square feet

b. square feet c. square feet

d. square feet

d. square feet

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, Inland Bank, Land Under
the Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and
Waterways, above

a. cly dredged

b. c/y dredged

a. square feet

a. total sq. feet

b. square feet

b. total sq. feet

c. square feet
2300_
g. square feet

d. square feet

h. square feet i. square feet

e. square feet

f. square feet

j. square feet

Page 4 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 75-1133

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands A

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Truro
City/Town
B. Findings (cont.)

*#23.1fthe o3 [T Restoration/Enhancement *:

project is for

the purpose of

restoring or

enhancing a a. square feet of BYW b. square feet of salt marsh

wetland .

resource area 24- [J Stream Crossing(s):

in addition to

the square . .

footage that a. number of new stream crossings b. number of replacement stream crossings

Zﬁf;:;?n C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act
Section B.5.c

(B?m (&t The following conditions are only applicable to Approved projects.

Marsh) above, 1 Fajlure to comply with all conditions stated herein, and with all related statutes and other

f,::aas:dﬁ;:,tﬁ;, regulatory measures, shall be deemed cause to revoke or modify this Order.
amounthere. 2. The Order does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not

authorize any injury to private property or invasion of private rights.
3. This Order does not relieve the permittee or any other person of the necessity of complying
with all other applicable federal, state, or local statutes, ordinances, bylaws, or regulations.

4. The work authorized hereunder shall be completed within three years from the date of this

Order unless either of the following apply:

a. The work is a maintenance dredging project as provided for in the Act; or

b. The time for completion has been extended to a specified date more than three years,
but less than five years, from the date of issuance. If this Order is intended to be valid
for more than three years, the extension date and the special circumstances warranting
the extended time period are set forth as a special condition in this Order.

c. If the work is for a Test Project, this Order of Conditions shall be valid for no more than

one year.

5. This Order may be extended by the issuing authority for one or more periods of up to three
years each upon application to the issuing authority at least 30 days prior to the expiration
date of the Order. An Order of Conditions for a Test Project may be extended for one
additional year only upon written application by the applicant, subject to the provisions of 310

CMR 10.05(11)(f).

6. If this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Conditions, this Amended Order of
Conditions does not extend the issuance date of the original Final Order of Conditions and
the Order will expire on ZZM /9, 262 Sunless extended in writing by the Department.

7. Any fill used in connection with this project shall be clean fill. Any fill shall contain no trash,
refuse, rubbish, or debris, including but not limited to lumber, bricks, plaster, wire, lath,
paper, cardboard, pipe, tires, ashes, refrigerators, motor vehicles, or parts of any of the

foregoing.

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 5 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection ~.Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands - SE# 75-1133

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions e

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Truro
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

This Order is not final until all administrative appeal periods from this Order have elapsed,
or if such an appeal has been taken, until all proceedings before the Department have been
completed.

No work shall be undertaken until the Order has become final and then has been recorded
in the Registry of Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within
the chain of title of the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall
also be noted in the Registry’s Grantor index under the name of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is to be done. In the case of the registered land, the Final Order
shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is done. The recording information shall be submitted to the
Conservation Commission on the form at the end of this Order, which form must be
stamped by the Registry of Deeds, prior to the commencement of work.

A sign shall be displayed at the site not less then two square feet or more than three
square feet in size bearing the words,

“Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection” [or, “MassDEP"]
“File Number SE#075-1133"

Where the Department of Environmental Protection is requested to issue a Superseding
Order, the Conservation Commission shall be a party to all agency proceedings and
hearings before MassDEP.

Upon completion of the work described herein, the applicant shall submit a Request for
Certificate of Compliance (WPA Form 8A) to the Conservation Commission.

The work shall conform to the plans and special conditions referenced in this order.

Any change to the plans identified in Condition #13 above shall require the applicant to
inquire of the Conservation Commission in writing whether the change is significant enough
to require the filing of a new Notice of intent.

The Agent or members of the Conservation Commission and the Department of
Environmental Protection shall have the right to enter and inspect the area subject to this
Order at reasonable hours to evaluate compliance with the conditions stated in this Order,
and may require the submittal of any data deemed necessary by the Conservation
Commission or Department for that evaluation.

This Order of Conditions shall apply to any successor in interest or successor in control of
the property subject to this Order and to any contractor or other person performing work
conditioned by this Order.

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 6 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 75-1133

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands PR

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts- Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction#
Truro
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

17.

18.

19.

Prior to the start of work, and if the project involves work adjacent to a Bordering Vegetated
Wetland, the boundary of the wetland in the vicinity of the proposed work area shall be
marked by wooden stakes or flagging. Once in place, the wetland boundary markers shall
be maintained until a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by the Conservation

Commission.

All sedimentation barriers shall be maintained in good repair until all disturbed areas have
been fully stabilized with vegetation or other means. At no time shall sediments be
deposited in a wetland or water body. During construction, the applicant or his/her designee
shall inspect the erosion controls on a daily basis and shall remove accumulated sediments
as needed. The applicant shall inmediately control any erosion problems that occur at the
site and shall also immediately notify the Conservation Commission, which reserves the
right to require additional erosion and/or damage prevention controls it may deem
necessary. Sedimentation barriers shall serve as the limit of work unless another limit of
work line has been approved by this Order.

The work associated with this Order (the “Project”)
(1) [ is subject to the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards
(2) X is NOT subject to the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards

if the work is subject to the Stormwater Standards, then the project is subject to the
following conditions:

a) All work, including site preparation, land disturbance, construction and redevelopment,
shall be implemented in accordance with the construction period pollution prevention and
erosion and sedimentation control plan and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
Construction General Permit as required by Stormwater Condition 8. Construction period
erosion, sedimentation and pollution control measures and best management practices
(BMPs) shall remain in place until the site is fully stabilized.

b) No stormwater runoff may be discharged to the post-construction stormwater BMPs
unless and until a Registered Professional Engineer provides a Certification that:

i. all construction period BMPs have been removed or will be removed by a date certain
specified in the Certification. For any construction period BMPs intended to be converted
to post construction operation for stormwater attenuation, recharge, and/or treatment, the
conversion is allowed by the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook BMP specifications and that
the BMP has been properly cleaned or prepared for post construction operation, including
removal of all construction period sediment trapped in inlet and outlet control structures;

ii. as-built final construction BMP plans are included, signed and stamped by a Registered
Professional Engineer, certifying the site is fully stabilized;

iif. any illicit discharges to the stormwater management system have been removed, as per
the requirements of Stormwater Standard 10;

Page 7 of 13

wpaformb.doc - rev 5/18/2020



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Ko Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE# 75-1133

‘ >\\ WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions R

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro

City/Town
C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

iv. all post-construction stormwater BMPs are installed in accordance with the plans
(including all planting plans) approved by the issuing authority, and have been inspected to
ensure that they are not damaged and that they are in proper working condition;

v. any vegetation associated with post-construction BMPs is suitably established to
withstand erosion.

c) The landowner is responsible for BMP maintenance until the issuing authority is notified
that another party has legally assumed responsibility for BMP maintenance. Prior to
requesting a Certificate of Compliance, or Partial Certificate of Compliance, the responsible
party (defined in General Condition 18(e)) shall execute and submit to the issuing authority
an Operation and Maintenance Compliance Statement (“O&M Statement) for the
Stormwater BMPs identifying the party responsible for implementing the stormwater BMP
Operation and Maintenance Plan (“O&M Plan”) and certifying the following:

i.) the O&M Plan is complete and will be implemented upon receipt of the Certificate of
Compliance, and

ii.) the future responsible parties shall be notified in writing of their ongoing legal
responsibility to operate and maintain the stormwater management BMPs and
implement the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

d) Post-construction pollution prevention and source control shall be implemented in
accordance with the long-term pollution prevention plan section of the approved
Stormwater Report and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan required by
the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Multi-Sector General Permit.

e) Unless and until another party accepts responsibility, the landowner, or owner of any
drainage easement, assumes responsibility for maintaining each BMP. To overcome this
presumption, the landowner of the property must submit to the issuing authority a legally
binding agreement of record, acceptable to the issuing authority, evidencing that another
entity has accepted responsibility for maintaining the BMP, and that the proposed
responsible party shall be treated as a permittee for purposes of implementing the
requirements of Conditions 18(f) through 18(k) with respect to that BMP. Any failure of the
proposed responsible party to implement the requirements of Conditions 18(f) through
18(k) with respect to that BMP shall be a violation of the Order of Conditions or Certificate
of Compliance. In the case of stormwater BMPs that are serving more than one lot, the
legally binding agreement shall also identify the lots that will be serviced by the stormwater
BMPs. A plan and easement deed that grants the responsible party access to perform the
required operation and maintenance must be submitted along with the legally binding
agreement.

f) The responsible party shall operate and maintain all stormwater BMPs in accordance

with the design plans, the O&M Plan, and the requirements of the Massachusetts
Stormwater Handbook.

wpaformS.doc » rev 5/18/2020 Page 8 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 751133

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WRE e

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

20.

Q) The responsible party shall:
Maintain an operation and maintenance log for the last three (3) consecutive

calendar years of inspections, repairs, maintenance and/or replacement of the
stormwater management system or any part thereof, and disposal (for disposal the
log shall indicate the type of material and the disposal location);

2. Make the maintenance log available to MassDEP and the Conservation
Commission (“Commission”) upon request; and

3. Allow members and agents of the MassDEP and the Commission to enter and
inspect the site to evaluate and ensure that the responsible party is in compliance
with the requirements for each BMP established in the O&M Plan approved by the

issuing authority.

h) All sediment or other contaminants removed from stormwater BMPs shall be disposed
of in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

i) llicit discharges to the stormwater management system as defined in 310 CMR 10.04
are prohibited.

i) The stormwater management system approved in the Order of Conditions shall not be
changed without the prior written approval of the issuing authority.

k) Areas designated as qualifying pervious areas for the purpose of the Low Impact Site
Design Credit (as defined in the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook, Volume 3, Chapter 1,
Low Impact Development Site Design Credits) shall not be altered without the prior written
approval of the issuing authority.

1) Access for maintenance, repair, and/or replacement of BMPs shall not be withheld.
Any fencing constructed around stormwater BMPs shall include access gates and shall be
at least six inches above grade to allow for wildlife passage.

Special Conditions (if you need more space for additional conditions, please attach a text
document):

For Test Projects subject to 310 CMR 10.05(11), the applicant shall also implement the
monitoring plan and the restoration plan submitted with the Notice of Intent. If the
conservation commission or Department determines that the Test Project threatens the
public health, safety or the environment, the applicant shall implement the removal plan
submitted with the Notice of Intent or modify the project as directed by the conservation
commission or the Department.

Page 9 of 13

wpaform5.doc » rev 5/18/2020



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

\\f Bureau of Rgsource Protection - Wetlands. - 32&;55; 2‘33
7\ WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions
\ Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro
City/Town T

D. Findings Under Municipal Wetlands Bylaw or Ordinance

1. ls a municipal wetlands bylaw or ordinance applicable? [X] Yes [ No
2. The Truro hereby finds (check one that applies):

Conservation Commission
a. [ that the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the standards set forth in a
municipal ordinance or bylaw, specifically:

1. Municipal Ordinance or Bylaw 2. Citation

Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of
Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to meet these
standards, and a final Order of Conditions is issued.

b. [X that the following additional conditions are necessary to comply with a municipal
ordinance or bylaw:
Truro Conservation Bylaw Chapter 8
1. Municipal Ordinance or Bylaw 2. Citation
3. The Commission orders that all work shall be performed in accordance with the following
conditions and with the Notice of Intent referenced above. To the extent that the following
conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other proposals submitted with
the Notice of Intent, the conditions shall control.
The special conditions relating to municipal ordinance or bylaw are as follows (if you need
more space for additional conditions, attach a text document):

See pages 10-A, 10-B & 10-C

wpaform5.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 10 of 13



TOWN OF TRURO—-ORDER OF CONDITIONS
538 Shore Rd; Map 7, Parcel 7

DEP file # SE 75-1133 )

Ebbtide Condominiums, APPLICANT/OWNER

DOCUMENTS

1.

O

NoO v s

Notice of Intent application; wetland fee transmittal form; project description; variance request;
locus map; abutters list; abutters notice and proof of certified mailing.

DEP notice of file number

Coastal Dune Restoration and Planting Plan and Construction Protocol by Independent
Environmental Consultants (IEP) dated 2/25/2022.

Letter from Stan Humphries, 2/4/2022

Emails between IEP & the Truro Conservation Agent dated 2/15/2022 and 2/26/2022

Email from Janis Baker, et al to the Truro Conservation Commission dated 2/7/2022

Existing Site Plan of Land by William N. Rogers, dated September 14, 2020, revised 10/25/2021
with I/A and PD; and Site Plan with revision dated April 14, 2022 showing the access path and
Coastal Dune improvements

Plan of Land by William N. Rogers, dated 5/14/2021.

" Elevation & Floor Plans by William N. Rogers, dated December 2019, 1A.1 thru 1A.5; 2A.1 thru

2A.5; 3A.1 thru 3A.6.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
1. The area of thiswaterfront property on Cape Cod Bay is ~15,681 sf, and it is currently developed

with three residential condominium buildings. These 3 buildings are located furthest seaward
than other dwellings in their vicinity.

Over the past 12 year, the buildings at this location have been impacted by significant storms
that have damaged the foundations and have required emergency permitting from the Town to
facilitate repairs to the structures. The owners have also added compatible beach sand to the
areas adjacent to the foundations annually. Because of these conditions the Commission finds
that they can approve the variance request.

The work approved includes the demolition of the existing buildings and the construction of new
buildings that are elevated to conform with current flood zone standards.

The resource areas include the Barrier Beach, Coastal Dune, Coastal Beach and Land Subject to

Coastal Storm Flowage.

The Commission determined that the project could be permitted subject to the following special
conditions. To the extent that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or
other proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

CONDITIONS
A. Pre-construction

1. Notice of a work start date shall be given to the Commission in writing at least 48 hours
prior to the commencement of work. The applicant or contractor shall provide the name
and contact information of the person responsible on site for compliance with this Order.

2. Prior to the commencement of work the following activities shall be completed:

e The Order of Conditions shall be recorded at the Barnstable County registry of deeds
and a stamped copy shall be submitted to the Conservation office.

e A sign shall be conspicuously displayed at the site showing the DEP file number assigned
to this project. The sign shall be 2-3 square feet in size, separately staked and read onfy:
MA DEP file # SE 75-1133. Lettering/numbering shall be clearly and permanently
printed, and at least 2” in height.

Page 10-A




3.

e . A pre-construction site visit shall be scheduled by the applicant’s representative and
include the project Contractor and the Conservation Agent. During this site visit the
Order of Conditions, construction protocols, work limit, access plans and site plan
details shall be reviewed.

Members of the Commission, its Agent or the Department of Environmental Protection

(DEP) reserve the right to enter and inspect the property at all reasonable times, until a

Certificate of Compliance is issued, to evaluate compliance with this Order of Conditions,

the Act, 310 CMR 10.00 and Town regulations, and may acquire any information,

measurements, photographs, observations, and/or materials, or may require the submittal
of any data or information deemed necessary by the Commission for that evaluation.

B. Construction & Revegetation

1.

o

10.
11.

12.

The Coastal Dune Restoration & Planting plan, along with the Construction Protocol, are
specificallyincorporated into this Order. Annual reporting to the Commission about the
Coastal Dune activities are required for the first 3 years after it is established.

During the demolition process, all demo materials, such as concrete shall be removed from
the site. Any sandbags used during this process, or placed on the site previously, shall also
be removed. This condition shall be an ongoing condition to ensure that any debris from
this site and from this project shall be removed from the site, and the beach asiit’s
exposed.

All project materials shall be delivered and stockpiled within the existing driveway area.
The site shall be inspected daily to prevent any wind-blown material from entering the
resource area, and all debris or construction material shall be contained in either a covered
truck or a covered dumpster to prevent materials from blowing into the resource area.

The easement area may be maintained, but activities in this area must occur in conformance
with the performance standards of the coastal dune.

The proposal to use driven piles is approved. If the Applicant’s engineer finds that they can
use a less intrusive and impactful method, such as helical piles, then they shall inform the
Commission of the change, in writing.

The restricted timeframe for the driving of the piles shall be from Nov 1 to April 1.

A construction protocol for driving the piles and ensuring the safety of the neighbor’s
property, shall be submitted to the Building Commissioner prior to the start of work.

The mitigation to reestablish a healthy and functioning Coastal Dune on this property is a
required part of this project. At a minimum, annual maintenance to add sand, jute netting,
snow fencing and beachgrass to maintain and periodically restore the Dune is expected, and
annual sand nourishment volumes must be reported to the Conservation department.

The parking area at this location shall remain pervious, using crushed stone.

All roof run-off shall be channeled to gutters and downspouts and drywells. Drywells must
be listed with proper setback from the septic leaching area.

The area under the buildings may not be enclosed and may only be used for seasonal/
temporary storage.

C. General Conditions

1.

Prior to the commencement of work or pre-construction site meeting, the form provided at
the end of this Order (part G. “Recording Information”) shall be completed and stamped at
the appropriate Registry of Deeds, after the expiration of the 10-day appeal period and if no
request for appeal has been filed with the Department of Environmental Protection.

This document shall be included in all construction contracts, subcontracts, and
specifications dealing with the work proposed and shall supersede any conflicting contract

Page 10-B



requirements. It is the responsibility of the Applicant, Owner, General Contractor and/or
successor(s) to ensure that all Conditions of this Order of Conditions are complied with. A
copy of this Order shall be available at the work site, during normal work hours, or posted,
until the work is complete.

Work shall be halted on the site if the Commission, Conservation Agent or DEP determines
that any of the work is not in compliance with this Order of Conditions. Work shall not
resume until the Commission is satisfied that the work will comply and has so notified the
applicant in writing.

Any changes in the work described in the Notice of Intent or in the plans and specifications
submitted to the Commission shall be submitted to the Commission in writing for a
determination of whether the change is significant enough to the interests of the Act to
require a new Notice of Intent. No changes shall be made or implemented in the field prior
to the Commission’s determination. Should issuance of additional permits resultin a
change in the project, the applicant shall promptly submit such changes to the Commission
for evaluation under this provision.

This Order shall apply to any successor in control or successor in interest of the property
described in the Notice of Intent and accompanying plans. These obligations shall be
expressed in covenants in all deeds to succeeding owners of portions of the property.
Upon completion of this project the applicant shall submit a reguest to the Conservation
Commission to receive a Certificate of Compliance. The Applicant or Owner shall certify in
writing that the work was completed as shown on the plans and documents referenced
above. The applicant is required to submit an as-built plan from a registered professional
Engineer, Land surveyor or Sanitarian certifying that the work has been conducted as shown
on the plan(s) and documents referenced above and as conditioned by the Commission for

the public record.

Page 10-C



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

, WPA Form 5§ — Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP:
SE# 75-1133

MassDEP File #

eDEP Transaction #
Truro

City/Town

E. Signatures
This Order is valid for three years, unless otherwise specified as a special
condition pursuant to General Conditions #4, from the date of issuance.

Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form.
This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commission.

My |1, #72
1. Date of s#sanoe

2. Number of Signers

The Order must be mailed by certified mail (return receipt requested) or hand delivered to the applicant. A
copy also must be mailed or hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate Department of
Environmental Protection Regional Office, if not filing electronically, and the property owner, if different

from applicant.

Printeli Name

Printed Name

Digwes /‘ﬂ-xmowz

L i s L Lttne L

Signature?” i Printed Name
Signature Printed Name
Signature Printed Name
Signature Printed Name
Signature B T Printed Name
[] by hand delivery on [2 Py certified mail, return receipt
requested, on
227 4 FO3 D
Date Date

wpaform5.doc - rev 5/18/2020

Page 11 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: ~ -
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE# 75-1133

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions VassDEP Fle#

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Truro

City/Town

F. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutting the
land subject to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located,
are hereby notified of their right to request the appropriate MassDEP Regional Office to issue a
Superseding Order of Conditions. The request must be made by certified mail or hand delivery
to the Department, with the appropriate filing fee and a completed Request for Departmental
Action Fee Transmittal Form, as provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from
the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by
certified mail or hand delivery to the Conservation Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is
not the appellant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department’s Superseding Order associated with this
appeal will be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of this project. Previous
participation in the permit proceeding means the submission of written information to the
Conservation Commission prior to the close of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding
Order, or providing written information to the Department prior to issuance of a Superseding
Order. .

The request shall state clearly and concisely the objections to the Order which is being
appealed and how the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in
the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40), and is inconsistent with the
wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00). To the extent that the Order is based on a municipal
ordinance or bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations, the
Department has no appellate jurisdiction.

wpaform8.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 12 of 13



Provided by MassDEP:

- Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection ;
SE#75-1133

. Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands = - B T
/ WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions - o
Massachusetts- Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢: 131, §40 eDEP Transaction #
Truro
CitylToun_

G. Recordi-hg Information |

Prior to commencement of work, this Order of Conditions must be recorded in the Registry of
Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within the chain of title of
the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall also be noted in the
Registry’s Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Order. In the
case of registered land, this Order shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of
the owner of the land subject to the Order of Conditions. The recording information on this page

shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below.

Truro
Conservation Commission N

Detach on dotted line, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
Commission. _ A

To:

Truro
Conservation Commission

Please be advised that the Order of Conditions for the Project at:

538 Shore Road SE#075-1133
Project Location MassDEP File Number

Has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds of:

County Book Page

for- Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums
Rl Property Owner

and has been noted in the chain of title of the affected propenrty in:

Book Page

In accordance with the Order of Conditions issued on:

Date m /?f 969/;

If recorded land, the instrument number identifying this transaction is:

Instrument Number

If registered land, the document number identifying this transaction is:

Document Number

Signature of Applicant

wpaformS.doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 13 of 13




LAW OFFIGES OF
SNOwW AND SNOW
90 HARRY KEMP WAY
Post OFFIGE Box 291
. PROVINGETOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02857
OFFICE@SNOWANDSNOWLAW.COM

WWW.SNOWANDSNOWLAW.GCOM
JOHN GLIFFORD SNOW (1920-1985)
GHRISTOPHER J. SNOW
RONALD E. FRIESE

TELEPHONE
(508) 487-1180
487-1980

4130

FAX: 487-2694

August 22, 2022 REFER TO FILE NO.

Hand Delivery

Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk
Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, Massachusetts 02666

Re: Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Application
Ebb Tide By The Bay
538 Shore Road

Dear Town Clerk Fullerton:

Enclosed regarding the above referenced property, please find the original and nine (9) copies of the
following:

Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Application for Hearing;
Project Narrative;

Abutters List for Special Permit;

Abutters List for Variance;
-Full size 18” x 24” Site Plans;

Full size 117 x 17" Building Plans; s

Photographs; and ' :

Our check made payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of $200.00 representing the required
filing fee.

PNANE WD -

Kindly place this matter on the agenda for the September 26, 2022 scheduled meeting of the Truro
Zoning Board of Appeals. Thank you.

CJS:Ik
Enclosures
Cc: Ms. Sally McSween
Barbara Carboni, Esq.
Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel (Via Email Only)(w/encs.)



™ ™
Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030 Tmm, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date 8/18/2022
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
O NOTICE OF APPEAL
O Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
O Applicant is aggneved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she beljeves to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.
@ PETITION FOR VARIANCE — Applicant requests a variance from the terms Sectlon 40.3.B.2 of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concemning (describe) Redyc i , pXis! pces
—Iequired relocation of buildings.
X APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
O Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section __of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe) _

B Applicant seeks approval for a contmuatxon, change, or extension of a nonconfOrmmg structure or use

under Se¢tion 30.7.A_ of thé Truro Zoning Bylaw aind M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concemning (describe) "
smmnwmmm*ﬁm wmmmsmwnmwmmmmmhmnmdmubm

Property Address - asamgm mw Map(s) and Parcel(s) 72
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671 Page 232 , or Certificate of Title
Number _____ and Land Ct. Lot # ____and Plan #

Appllcant’s Name Chnstogher J Snow, Esg. .
Appllcant s Legal Mmlmg Address ggww_m 02657
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email __5;

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropi iate bax) i : *Wntten Pennission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O ovmer O Prospective Buyer* &I Other*
Owner’s Name and Address Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums

Representatnve s Name and Address _Sa 'y M. McSweén - 240 Qale Street §mﬂ§ e, NY 13208
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email 315—430-6347 smmwee1@tweny mm.com

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
plannerl@o-ma;gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

o The applicant is atlvzsed to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Depanment Conservation
Department, Health Depamnent and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submlttmg this
application. ’

Sngnature(s)

K pphcm Ka,/RzmcslukJ"e.‘ Wm s &wne:(s) ngna{ure or M permission -
Your SIMIG on t!us applwanon mnhomes the Membm of the Zomng Board of Appeals and town mﬁ'to visit nd entet upon the subject property



Variance and Special Permit Application of Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominium
Property Address: 538 Shore Road

1. Introduction
A Variance is requested from the provisions of Section 40.3.B.2 and Section
30.9.C. of the Truro Zoning By-Law for the reduction in the number of parking
spaces on the property from the current number of 12 spaces to 9 spaces, a 3-
space reduction.

Further, a Special Permit is requested under Section 30.7.A. to authorize the
relocation of two (2) of the three (3) buildings on the site along pre-existing non-
conforming sidelines to pull them back from the water due to the significantly
eroding shoreline.

The Ebb Tide Condominium consists of three (3) buildings, two (2) of which
contain a separate Unit as well as a third building that contains four (4) Units for a
total of six (6) Units on the site. Over the past few years severe erosion has
occurred undermining all of the buildings and requiring emergency repairs to
temporarily support the buildings. For almost 3 years the Unit Owners with their
engineers and wetlands experts have been attempting to develop an overall
comprehensive creative plan to pull the buildings shoreward, provide proper
waterfront side support and relocate the fully Board of Health approved, new
innovative designed septic system. The plans presented to the Board are a result
of that effort and represent the collaboration of the property owners and
conservation personnel.

In order to accomplish this relocation, Zoning Relief in the forms of a Variance as
well as a Special Permit are required.



. Variance Request
In order to grant a Variance under General Laws Chapter 40A, Section 10, the
Board must make certain specific findings.

[ That owing to circumstances related to the soil conditions, shape, or
topography of this particular piece of land and especially affecting it, but not
affecting the Beach Point Limited Business District generally, a literal enforcement
of the two (2) parking spaces per Unit requirement will involve substantial
financial hardships to the Unit Owners.

[ a reduction from 12 to 9 parking spaces on this site will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good.

[ such a reduction will not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent
and purpose of the parking requirements of the By-law.

At the present time, portions of the Buildings and Units on the site are either
uninhabitable or dangerous to use due to the waterfront erosion that has
severely damaged the supporting structures or portions of the foundations have
washed away. The property owners, their engineer, designer, and wetlands
expert have been working with the Conservation Department of the Town for
almost three (3) years on-a resolution and the project has been approved by the
Truro Conservation Commission.

Attempting to install the necessary bulkheads, foundations, supports and other
structures in order to maintain the buildings in their present location would not
be approved by the Conservation Commission due to the ongoing erosion
occurring at this area of Beach Point. The Conservation Agent and the
Commission Members made it clear on several occasions that the only manner in
which to stabilize the buildings in the long term was to pull them back towards
Shore Road and away from the waterfront. This is exactly what was approved by
the Conservation Commission and the buildings would be setback 25 feet from
the Road, the minimum setback under the Zoning By-law.



However, doing so also means that three (3) tandem parking spaces currently on
the site on the northwest side of the property would need to be eliminated.
There is not enough distance between the new building locations and Shore road
to relocate tandem spaces.

It is clear that the need to relocate the buildings is due both in part to the
topography and soil conditions encountered on the water side of the property.
The elevations fall off down to the water and we are dealing with coastal beach
conditions involving constantly moving soils due to both wind and water action.
The buildings are subject to significant storm damage on a regular basis and at
times have been unoccupiable. Clearly, this situation presents a severe and
significant financial hardship to the Unit Owners, and should they be unable to
relocate the buildings as proposed many of the Buildings and Units may become
unusable.

The Applicants in this case are faced with a situation that in order to preserve the
property and their substantial investments it is necessary to remove three (3)
tandem parking spaces from the site to provide space for the relocated buildings.
Since Section 40.3.B.2 and Section 30.9.C require that there be two (2) parking
spaces for each Residential Unit in the Condominium, absent the grant of the
Variance reducing the parking requirement in this case to 1.5 spaces per Unit, the
relocation cannot be accomplished without removing two (2) Units from the
Condominium.

The Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominium is dealing with a situation in which both
the topography of this site as well as the shore front soil conditions create a
situation compelling the relocation of the buildings shoreward which makes the
ability to locate the three (3) tandem spaces impossible. Accordingly, in order to
accomplish the relocation a Variance is necessary authorizing the reduction in the
number of parking spaces from twelve (12) to nine (9).

Importantly, this particular situation with the lack of depth of the parcel, erosion
of existing supporting structures and limited area between the buildings and
Shore Road is not a situation that generally affects properties in the Beach Point
Limited Business Zone. Certainly, some other properties on the water side are

3



experiencing erosion just as some properties are experiencing accretion. None of
the Route 6 side properties have any of these conditions and the situation Unit
Owners are experiencing here is not occurring generally in the Zoning District.

We submit that a reduction from twelve (12) to nine (9) parking spaces on the site
will not cause substantial detriment to the public good nor will it nullify or
substantially derogate from the intent and purpose of the Zoning By-law.

One of the Units has three (3) bedrooms, two have two (2) bedrooms and three of
the Units have One (1) bedroom. If granted, the Variance would ensure that the
Units with multiple bedrooms, and thus more likely to have more occupants,
would each still have two (2) parking spaces while each of the one-bedroom Units
would have one (1) parking space. For example, rental units in hotels, motels and
B&B;s are only required to have 1.25 spaces per Unit, clearly indicating a lesser
parking demand for those smaller Units.

The Owners or rental occupants of these three (3) Units will be made aware that
there is only one (1) parking space available for each of the Units. The parking
space reduction for these three one (1) bedroom Units will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good, nor will it cause overcrowding of land, be
detrimental to the water supply, cause blight of the environment or damage
natural resources, all of which are purposes of the Zoning By-laws.

. Special Permit Request

In addition to the parking space Variance, we are also requesting relief in the form
of a Special Permit under Section 30.7.A to allow two of the buildings to be
moved up and along the existing non-conforming side yard setbacks.

Under Section 30.8.C the Board may only grant a Special Permit if it finds that the
proposal is in harmony with the general public good and intent of the By-law.
Further, under Section 30.7.A, lawful, pre-existing non-conforming structures may
be altered or extended if the Board finds that the alteration of extension will not
be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing non-



conforming structures and that alteration or extension will exist in harmony with
the general purpose and intent of the By-law.

The Buildings involved in this portion of the request are Buildings 1 and 3.

Applicant is proposing to increase the sideline setback of Building 1 from 7.16 feet
to 8.00 feet and Building 3 from 2.37 feet to 3.3 feet, so both non-conforming
setbacks will be slightly reduced. Although the height of the buildings is being
increased, this increase is due to the need to elevate the buildings to remove
same from the flood zone. The actual building heights from grade will all be
under 30 feet and Zoning compliant. The footprints of the buildings are changing
slightly, building 1 is 140 square feet greater, Building 2 is 82 square feet greater
and Building 3 is 98 square feet less, overall, a 124 square foot increase from
27.8% to 28.9% lot coverage.

Green space is increasing by 406 square feet from 47.7% to 50.1%. Wood
boardwalk areas are not changing. A new Title 5 septic system will be installed
with the leaching area being moved further from the water.

The end result will be a much more environmentally sensitive property which has
been the goal of the Conservation Department. This will be accompanied with a
slight reduction in sideline setback non-conformities, a slight increase in lot
coverage, safer and more secure Buildings and Units and an overall more
attractive and flood zone compliant property. Given the significant upgrade and
improvements we really do not see any substantial detriment to the
neighborhood. Although the Buildings will be higher, this is a direct result of flood
zone requirements. If, as and when any of the neighboring properties are
substantially improved or replaced, they will have to be built to the same
standards.

Although some of the neighbors may have concerns with this proposal, it has
been very carefully designed by William Rogers and Gary Locke and the end result
is a project that meets goals of the Heath Department and Conservation
Commission while trying to impact the neighbors the least amount possible.



The purpose of the Truro Zoning By-law, set forth in Section 10.2, is to:

“Promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of the
Town.”

“Prevent the overcrowding of land, conserve the value of land and buildings,
enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply, conserve natural
resources, prevent blight of the environment, encourage the most appropriate
use of land in Truro and promote the Local Comprehensive Plan.”

As stated, green space is increased by 2.4% while building coverage increases by
1.1%, and presently endangered buildings will be relocated and rebuilt. Property
is on Town water and new construction will use water saving devices, existing
dangerous conditions with Buildings almost falling into the Bay will be removed
and the buildings will be built to flood zone standards. This could avert what is a
looming catastrophic threat to health, safety and environmental concerns.

Clearly the proposal is also harmonious with the public good and the purpose and
intent of the By-law.



ABUTTERS LIST FOR SPECIAL PERMIT



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: August 9, 2022

To: Christopher J. Snow, Esq. for Ebb Tide On The Bay.

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 538 Shore Road (Map 7, Parcel 7, Extension 7)
ZBA/Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 538 Shore Road.
The current owner is Ebb Tide On The Bay Condo Trust.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of August 5, 2022 according to the
most recent documents received from the Bamstable County Registry of Deeds.

( ‘ \\. | |
Certified by: / / /‘ A / l Ala A
yv _{/_/7_ _XV__';_ | Y A

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



538 Shore Road

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
}f;ﬁ,;’ Parcel 7 | BOARD OF ASSESSORS
pec et P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parce! 7/7/1 and others

A

Key PercslD ____ Owner_ . tocson _ MalingSyoel _MailgClty ST ZpCaGounty
228 620R AIKEN MATTHEW A & PATRICIAB - 541 SHORE RD 2633 WMONTEVALLE RD BIRMINGFAR AL w5223
220 6.30R BASHIAN RICHARD & CONSTANCE 539 SHORE RD PO BOX B84 NO TRURO MA (2852
230 640R ONBASHIAN ALICE T LIFE ESTATE S 535 SHORERD PO BOX 486 NO TRURO MA 02652
ALICE T ONEASHIAN IRREVOC TRUS _
6560 8-51R JAMES 8 ELllGRACIA IRREV TRST 525 SHORE RD 100 COUNTRY WAY TAUNTON MA 02780
TRS: A ELZABETH GRACIA
8561 652R 'VECCHIONE NICOLE MARIE 525 SHORE RD 11 POTTER AVE HYANNIS MA 026014408
6552 653-R AMARAL BETTYANN & 525 SHORERD 6 SEANDR C MANSFIELD T MA azo4s
TEDFORD ANDREA J
6563 664-R LSH REVOGABLE TRUST 525SHORERD PO BOX 7888 ST PETERSBURG FL 33734
ms unoAKwsa.sn
6564 656R "TINKER MARSHA JO 525 SHORE RD 4081 SOUTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE LANEXA VA 23089
€565 65-6R "'BAKER JANIS V& RONALD R 525 SHORE RD PO BOX 851 NORTH TRURO MA 02652
6666 65-7-R  SILVERNAIL CHERYL & PAUL N "7 "'525SHORERD PO BOX 863 - "NORTH TRURO _ "MA 02882
€964 65-BE SEASONG CONDO TRUST 525 SHORE RD 525 SHORERD NOTRURO WA oss2
€882 6-6-1-R DILGER JAMES R ' §56 SHORE RD 5 HUYLER ROAD EAST SETAUKET NY 1173
DILGER KATHL BN THOMAS
6883 66-2-R SENGLE GREGORY R 556 SHORE RD 108 WILDFLOWER DRIVE AMHERST MA 01002
CHIN-HONG PATRICK :
€834 683 R CURTIS TIMOTHY M & PATRICIA A B 556 SHORE RD 10 BEECHWOOD ROAD FARMINGTON CT 06032
€881 GB4R SHAMU, LLC = 556 SHORERD 11ELLISRD NORTON MA 02765

RES AGT: ARUN T. PRETTL

e\ (e
{1,"\\



6687
8588
6830
6880
6801
6892
€850
6836
6322
6323
6324
65
eazs
8327
6328
6989
6776
e
678
779
6780
6761
o782
6763
6784

€785

o786

6972

5671

Teer2”

5872
5674
675
6876
e
5578

5679

762R

667-R
688R
688R
€8-10R
6611R
86-12-R
66-13-R
66-14-E
714R
71-2R
73R
7-14-R
715R
7-16R
747-R
714.E
72418R
7-2-20R
7-221R
7-2-22-R
7.2-23R
7-224R
7.225.R
72-26R
7-227.R

7-228R

7-228R

7-2-30-E
7.51-R
753€
764R
755R
766R
757R
7658R
759R
7610R

7541.E

Owrer

PLASSEFMIETNM&EE TRUST
TRS: MARKD & C(AUDIA PLASSE

ROUTHIER DONALD R
PETRIE FIONAL
CfO BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LUZ

MUSHA, LLC
RES AGT: ARUN T PREETI

CASPER ROBERT & SUSAN

PHILIPP RONALD & MARIAM C

LAYNG PAMELA J &

MARYANN MCCARTHY

SALAZAR FERNANDO J &

SALAZAR KM BRODY

FRATTAROLI ROBERT F & JULIE B
SHORELINE BEACH CONDO TRUST
ODONNELL HENRY J RREV TR

ETAL
TRS: ODONNEI.L HENRY J 8DIANE M

MULLIGAN JANES M &
MULLIGAN JANICE L

HEGERT IRENEM &

ABBOTT CARGL L

PEARCE KATRLEENM &

KUEBLER DAVID §

PERRY CHRISTOPHER J& DEBORAN M
WESTCREEK VISIONS, LLC

MEMBER: STEVEN APALMER

VERVE nev:mmavﬁ e’

MGR RUSSELL BRAU

SUNRISE COTTAGES CONDO TRUST
ARNOLD A BROWN 2003 REV TRST
TRS: ARNOLD ABROWN
PEEREBOOM WAVNE H & ANNM
MARZILLI JEANM

AZULAY JANET A & RICHARD A
KEARNEY BARBARA ANNE
ROBERTS JENNIFER J

LEE STANLEY W & HAYES PETER J
DE ANDRADE PE TER

MOORE JEANC

SA G LOVELAND REV TRUST
TRS LISA G LOVELAND

'SERVEDIO CHRISTRNE

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST

HAN SHIXIN

"BEINER RAYMDND & NANCY LUZ

SMILE MASS, INC.
PRES LOTTE DIOMEDE

CONNOR MITCHELL REALTY TRUST
C/0 GELDER lil JAMES H

STOCKS SUSAN E
FRANCO AMERICO & OLGA
SPINA PETER B

LOPEZ ALBA

CARR-DREYFUSS JT REV TRUST
CIO GALLO NANCY

MAZZOLA DONNA M &
LUNNY SANDRA J

BAYBEACH TOWNHOMES CONDO TR

556 SHORE RD
655 SHORE RD
556 SHORE RD
8§56 SHORE RD
566 SHORE RD
856 SHORE RD
556 SHORE RD
556 SHORE RD
6§56 SHORE RD
457 SHORE RO
497 SHORE RO
497 SHORE RD
497 SHORE RD
497 SHORE RD
497 SHDRE RO
497 SHORE RD
497 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
803 SHORE RD
603 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
508 SHORE RD
503 BHORE RD
608 SHORE RD
503 BHORE RD
503 SHORE RD
503 SHORE RD

644 SHORE RD

544 SHORE RD

644 SHORE RD
544 SHORE RD
544 SHORE RD
544 SHORE RD
544 SHORE RD
544 SHORE RD
544 SHORE RD

544 SHORE RD

544 SHORE RD

PO BOX 671

6 PINEEROOKLOOP

11 ELLISRD

100 SCENIC DRIVE

241 COUNTY HIGHWAY 145

2259 TREASURE ISLE OR, UNIT81
75 HILLSIDE AVE

49 SOUTH FAIRVIEW STREET
556 SHORE RD

4 ASHLAND AVE

186 BROOKBEND ROAD

PO BOX 269

40 TUNXIS ST

322 NASHUA RD

PO BOX 1713

PO BOX 272

497 SHORE RD

7801 E INDIAN BEND RD APT 1009

11 VILLONE DR

” 34 WORCESTER SQUARE, UNIT 3

12 COBB AVE

PO BOX 877

1831 DUFFIELDLN

558 BROOKLINE BT

PO BOX 210

100 BALDWIN ST, UNIT 1

2 WORCESTER SQUARE #A
96 DSTEND RD

503 SHORE RD

12 KELLY FARM WAY

6 PINEBROOK LOOP

65 DUDLEY ROAD
35YORKST ~

722 GARLAND RD

46 WINDSOR TERRACE

11 SEVEN SPRINGS LN #208
33 STANDISH ST

17 OLD SAUGATUCKRD
287 ADAMS §T

544 SHORE RD

SOMERSWORTH
HOPEWELL JUNCTION
NORTON
LEOMINSTER

GLOVERSVILLE

ST Zpldicauny.

MA
NH
NY
MA
MA

NY

PALM BEACH GARDENS FL

ARLINGTON
ROSLINDALE
NO TRURO
WEST ROXBURY
HANSON

NO TRURO
FARMINGTON
GROTON
COTTONWOOD
NO TRURO

NO TRURO
SCOTTSDALE
LEEDS
BOSTON
KINGSTON

N TRURO
ALEXANDRIA
CAMBRIOGE
NO TRURO
CHARLESTOWN
BOSTON
ISLAND PARK
NO TRURO
BURLINGTON
HOPEWELL JUNCTION
SUDBURY
ANSONIA
DEXTER
YONKERS
BURLINGTON
CAMBRIDGE
NORWALK
NEWTON

NO TRURO

=

${§F £ EE R ESREQUEEEE B

" NY

MA

3

5

5

b5

02348
03878
12533

01453

12078

3%10

01053

02118

02139

@120
02116

11568

2



238 7

242

243

6760
6761
6762

6763

6767’

6768
6770
6771

6772

6774

6715

6973

7-7-1-E

781R
782R
78-3R
784R
785R
786R
787R
788R
780R
7-610R
7-811R
7-812-R
“7.813R
7-8-14R
78-16R
7-8-16R
7-5-17-R
78-18R

7-8-19-E

Owner

s

BELDING-CALLINAN REVOC TRUST
BELDING MARIE ET AL
TORTORA-BRIGMAN ELAINE

€3 MYRTLE AVENUE LLC
PERUMALU ANIL & KERNS MICHAEL

HDSL STEARNS REALTY TRUST
TRS: PAULA PTAS LEWIS

MCSWEEN SALLY M

FLANNERY MICHAEL

EBB TIDE ON THE BAY CONDO TR
WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST
TRS: AGIN WARREN

BOYNTON EMLLY

JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST
TRS: JANE LONGDEN

SCOUTS LLC

MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN
BEA!

CARROLL
\VER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL

GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST
TRS.GAI.I-AGNER JOSEPH M & DIANE
SHAPIROERIC D & JULIE ANN

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
SHAPIROERICD & JULIE ANN
PASCALE LISA A & BISES| JOANN
Ry ER R PEP &

MALER WILLIAW STEVEN &
LIQUORI ANTHONY

MALER WILLIAM S &
UKQUORI ANTHONY P

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
SHEADENNISM &
SCHNELLER KAREN K
GONSALVES LISA M

SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA

STUART SFAY TRUST &
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST

538 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD

538 SHORE RD

538 SHORE RD

638 SHORE RD

538 SHORE RD

SHORE RD

522 SHORE RD
522 SHORERD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
622 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD

522 SHORE RD

356 BEECH ST
GELLAIRS V CLEMENT K AGENT
116 EDEN ROAD

425 MASSACHUSETTS AVE, U 1609

30 STEARNS ROAD

240 DALE ST

20 PENNS HILL RD

538 SHORE RD

21 SNOW HiLL ST

PO BOX 338

4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE
PO BOX 1107

821 NE 22ND DRIVE

120 PAGE ROAD

PO BOX 608

PO BOX 608

PO BOX 608

208 MENDON RD

45 WEST 3RO BT, UNIT 511
45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511
140 FIRST AVE#601

218 LOWELL ST

522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD

522 SHORE RD

68 SHERDAN ST

“1148 HIGHLAND GREENS DR

580 PEARL HiLt ROAD

522 SHORE RD

_ Mailing City

WINCHESTER
ROSLINDALE
STAMFORD
CAMBRIDGE
WEST ROXBURY
SYRACUSE
QUINCY

NO TRURO
BOSTON
PROVINCETOWN
KITTERY

SO ORLEANS
WILTON MANORS
BEDFORD
LEGNGTON
LEXINGTON
LEXINGTON
NORTH SAITHFIELD
LOS ANGELES
BOSTON
BOSTON
CHARLESTOWN

READING

NO TRURO

£FE 2 % B3

T

F 3

H

£ s

CA

§i 8 ® 5 8 8 % B

e 200

02131

01730
02420
2420

02420

20027
02127
2127
02129

01867

Page 3



6-2-0-R
AIKEN MATTHEW A & PATRICIA 8
2833 MONTEVALLE RD
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35223

6-51-R

JAMES & ELIZ GRACIA IRREV TRST
TRS: JAMES & ELIZABETH GRACIA
100 COUNTRY WAY

TAUNTON, MA 02780

654-R

LINDA K WELSH REVOCABLE TRUST
TRS: LINDA K WELSH

PO BOX 7988

ST PETERSBURG, FL 33734

8-5-7-R

SILVERNAIL CHERYL & PAUL
PO BOX 889
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

6-6-2-R

SENGLE GREGORY R
CHIN-HONG PATRICK
108 WILDFLOWER DRIVE
AMHERST, MA 01002

6-6-5-R

PLASSE FAMILY NOMINEE TRUST
TRS: MARK D & CLAUDIA PLASSE
108 RIVERS EDGE DR
MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

6-6-8-R

MUSHA, LLC

RES AGT: ARUN T PREETI
11 ELLIS RD

NORTON, MA 02766

6-6-11-R

LAYNG PAMELA J &

MARYANN MCCARTHY

2299 TREASURE ISLE DR, UNIT 61
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410

6-6-14-E

SHORELINE BEACH CONDO TRUST
556 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-1-3-R

HEBERT IRENEM &
ABBOTT CAROL L

PO BOX 269

NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-3-0-R

BASHIAN RICHARD & CONSTANCE
PO BOX 894
NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-5-2-R

VECCHIONE NICOLE MARIE
11 POTTER AVE
HYANNIS, MA 02601-4408

6-5-5-R

TINKER MARSHA JO
4081 SOUTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE
LANEXA, VA 23089

6-5-8-E

SEASONG CONDO TRUST
525 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

CURTIS TIMOTHY M & PATRICIA A
10 BEECHWOOD ROAD
FARMINGTON, CT 06032

6-6-6-R

ROUTHIER DONALD R
PO BOX 671
SOMERSWORTH, NH 03878

66-8-R

CASPER ROBERT & SUSAN
100 SCENICDRIVE
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453

6-6-12-R

SALAZAR FERNANDO J &
SALAZAR KIM BRODY

75 HILLSIDE AVE
ARLINGTON, MA 02476

7-1-1-R

ODONNELL HENRY J IRREV TR ETAL
TRS: ODONNELL HENRY J &DIANE M
4 ASHLAND AVE

WEST ROXBURY, MA 02132

7-14-R

PEARCE KATHLEEN M &
KUEBLERDAVID §

40 TUNXIS ST
FARMINGTON, CT 06032

64-0-R

ONBASHIAN ALICE T LIFE ESTATE
ALICE T ONBASHIAN IRREVOC TRUS
PO BOX 486

NO TRURO, MA 02852

6-53R

AMARAL BETTYANN &
TEDFORD ANDREA J

6 SEAN DR
MANSFIELD, MA 02048

6-56-R

BAKER JANIS V & RONALD R
PO BOX 851
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

DILGER JAMES R &

DILGER KATHLEEN THOMAS
5 HUYLER ROAD

EAST SETAUKET, NY 11733

SHAMU, LLC

RES AGT: ARUN T. PRETT
11 ELLIS RD

NORTON, MA 02766

6-6-7-R

PETRIE FIONA L

C/O BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LUZ
6 PINEBROOK L OOP

HOPEWELL JUNCTION, NY 12533

6-6-10-R
PHILIPP RONALD & MARIAM C
241 COUNTY HIGHWAY 145
GLOVERSVILLE, NY 12078

66-13-R

FRATTAROLI ROBERT F & JULIE B
49 SOUTH FAIRVIEW STREET
ROSLINDALE, MA 02131

7-1-2-R
MULLIGAN JAMES M &
MULLIGAN JANICE L
186 BROOKBEND ROAD
HANSON, MA 02351
7-1-5-R

PERRY CHRISTOPHER J& DESORAR M
322 NASHUA RD
GROTON, MA 01450



7-1-6-R

WESTCREEK VISIONS, LLC
MEMBER: STEVEN A PALMER
PO BOX 1713

COTTONWOOD, AZ 86326

7-2-19-R

ARNOLD A BROWN 2003 REV TRST
TRS: ARNOLD A BROWN

7601 E INDIAN BEND RD APT 1009
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85250

7-2-22-R

AZULAY JANET A & RICHARD A
12 COBB AVE
KINGSTON, MA 02364

7-2-25-R

LEE STANLEY W & HAYES PETER J
55B BROOKLINE ST
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

7-2-28-R

LISA G LOVELAND REV TRUST
TRS: LISA G LOVELAND

2 WORCESTER SQUARE #A
BOSTON, MA 02118

7-5-1-R

HAN SHIXIN
12 KELLY FARM WAY
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

7-54-R

CONNOR MITCHELL REALTY TRUST
C/O GELDER Iit JAMES H

35 YORK ST

ANSONIA, CT 06401

7-5-7-R

SPINA PETER B
11 SEVEN SPRINGS LN #208
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

7-5-10-R

MAZZOLA DONNA M &
LUNNY SANDRA J

267 ADAMS ST

NEWTON, MA 02458-1351

7-7-1-R

TORTORA-BRIGMAN ELAINE
356 BEECH ST
ROSLINDALE, MA 02131

7-1-7-R

VERVE DEVELOPMENT LLC
MGR: RUSSELL BRAUN

PO BOX 272

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0272

7-2-20-R

PEEREBOOMWAYNE H & ANN M
11 VILLONE DR
LEEDS, MA 01053

7-2-23R

KEARNEY BARBARA ANNE
PO BOX 977
N TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-26-R

DE ANDRADE PETER
PO BOX 210
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-29-R

SERVEDIO CHRISTINE
98 OSTEND RD
ISLAND PARK, NY 11558

7-5-2-R

BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LUZ
6 PINEBROOK LOOP
HOPEWELL JUNCTION, NY 12533

7-5-5-R

STOCKS SUSANE
722 GARLAND RD
DEXTER, ME 04930

7-5-8-R

LOPEZ ALBA
33 STANDISH ST
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

7-5-11-E

BAYBEACH TOWNHOMES CONDO TR
544 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-7-2-R

63MYRTLE AVENUE LLC
BELLAIRS IV CLERMENT K AGENT
115 EDEN ROAD

STAMFORD, CT 06907

7-1-9-E

SUNRISE COTTAGES CONDO TRUST
497 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-21-R

MARZILLI JEAN M
34 WORCESTER SQUARE, UNIT 3
BOSTON, MA 02118

7-2-24R

ROBERTS JENNIFER J
1831 DUFFIELD LN
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22307

7-2-27-R

MOORE JEAN C
100 BALDWIN ST, UNIT 1
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-2-30-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
503 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-6-3-E

SMILE MASS, INC.
PRES: LOTTE DIOMEDE
66 DUDLEY ROAD
SUDBURY, MA 01776

7-5-6-R

FRANCO AMERICO & OLGA
46 WINDSOR TERRACE
YONKERS, NY 10701

7-5-9-R

CARR-DREYFUSS JT REV TRUST
C/O GALLO NANCY

17 OLD SAUGATUCK RD
NORWALK, CT 06855

7-6-0-R

BELDING-CALLINAN REVOC TRUST
BELDING MARIE ET AL

18 BACON ST

WINCHESTER, MA 01890-3809

7-7-3-R

PERUMALU ARIL & KERNS MICHAEL
425 MASSACHUSETTS AVE, U 1609
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139



7-74-R

HDSL STEARNS REALTY TRUST
TRS: PAULA PTAS LEWIS

30 STEARNS ROAD

WEST ROXBURY, MA 02132

7-7-7-E

EBB TIDE ON THE BAY CONDO TR
538 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-8-3-R

JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST
TRS: JANE LONGDEN

4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE
KITTERY, ME 03804

7-8-6-R

GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST
TRS:GALLAGHER JOSEPH M & DIANE
120 PAGE ROAD

BEDFORD, MA 01730

7-8-9-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-12-R

MALER WILLIAM STEVEN &
LIQUORI ANTHONY
45 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-15-R

SHEA DENNIS M &
SCHNELLER KAREN K
218 LOWELL ST
READING, MA 01867

7-8-18-R

STUART S FAY TRUST &
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST
580 PEARL HILL ROAD
FITCHBURG, MA 01420

7-7-5-R

MCSWEEN SALLY M
240 DALE ST
SYRACUSE, NY 13208

7-8-1-R

WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST
TRS: AGIN WARREN

21 SNOWHILL ST

BOSTON, MA 02113

7-84-R

SCOUTS LLC
PO BOX 1107
SO ORLEANS, MA 02662

7-8-7-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-10-R

PASCALE LISA A & BISESI JOANN
298 MENDON RD
NORTH SMITHFIELD, RI 02896

7-8-13-R

MALER WILLIAM S &
LIQUORI ANTHONY P

45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-16-R

GONSALVES LISA M
69 SHERIDAN ST
JAMAICA PLAIN, MA 02130

7-8-19-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
522 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-7-6-R
FLANNERY MICHAEL
30 PENNS HILL RD
QUINCY, MA 02169

7-8-2-R
BOYNTON EMILY
PO BOX 339
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

7-8-5-R

MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL
621 NE 22ND DRIVE

WILTON MANORS, FL 33305

7-8-8-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-11-R

SEA PERCH REALTY TRUST
C/O ALBERGHETTI PAUL G
4046 WOKING WAY

LOS ANGELES, CA 90027

7-8-14-R

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
110 FIRST AVE#601"
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-8-17-R

SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA
1148 HIGHLAND GREENS DR
VENICE, FL 34285



ABUTTERS LIST FOR VARIANCE



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: August 9, 2022

To: Christopher J. Snow, Esq. for Ebb Tide On The Bay.

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 538 Shore Road (Map 7, Parcel 7, Extension 7)
ZBA/Variance

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 538 Shore Road.
The current owner is Ebb Tide On The Bay Condo Trust.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of August 5, 2022 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certiﬁedby:( A 4

Y 7

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



538 Shore Road

TOWN OF TRURO, MA

Map 7, Parcel 7 BOARD OF ASSESSORS

ZBA/Variance

P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 7/7/1 and others

N

6/8/5 and cthars
658 SHORE RD

851R

657-R

658-E

681R

652-R

663R

664-R

e QwmEr . Location  Malling Strest _MalingGiiy ST ZipCdiCountry
AN MATTREWR & PATRICIA B 541 SHORE RD  2B33ONTEVATLE RD ERMINGFAW AL 35223
BASHIAN RICHARD & CONSTANCE 533SHORERD POBOXE8S4 NO TRURO MA 02652

T ONBASHIAN ALICE 7 LIFE ESTATE 535 SHORERD PO BOX 485 NO TRURO MA 02852
ALICET ONBASHIAN IRREVOC TRUS
JAMES & ELIZ. GRACIA IRREV TRST 525 SHORE RD 100 COUNTRY WAY TAUNTON MA 02780

TRS: JAMES & ELIZABETH GRACIA -
VECCHIONE NICOLE MARIE 525 SHORE RD 11 POTTER AVE HYANNIS MA 026014408
AMARAL BETTYANN & - 5255HORE RD 6 SEAN DR MANSFIELD “MA 02048
AEDFORD ANDAEA. J
LINDA K WELSH REVOCABLE TRUST 525SHORERD PO BOX 7586 STPETERSBURG FL 33734
TRS: LINDA K WELSH o
TINKER MARSHA JO S25SHORERD 4081 SOUTH RIVERSIDE DRVE LANEXA VA 23089
BAKERJANIS V & RONALD R 525 SHORERD PO BOX 851 'NORTH TRURO MA es2
SILVERNAIL CHE RYL & PAUL %85 SHORERD PO BOX 889 NORTH TRURO MA 02682
SEASONG CONDO TRUST 525 SHORERD 525 SHORE RD NO TRURO T MA eoss2
DILGER JAMES R "558 SHORE RD 5 HUYLER ROAD EAST SETAUKET NY 1173

DILGER KATHLEEN THOMAS )
SENGLE GREGORYR 556 SHORERD 108 WILDFLOWER DRVE ANHERST MA 01002
CHIN-HONG PATRICK _ 7
CURTIS TIMOTHY M & PATRICIA A 555 SHORE RD 10 BEECHWOOD ROAD FARMINGTON CT oS0
'suﬁ;m'étllé ’ 556 SHORERD 11 ELLIS RD NORTON MA 02765
RES AGT: ARUN T. PRETTt

gwé« .



6778
6779
6780
6781
6782
6783
6784
6785
6768
6972

5671

seT?
5678

5679

6p38

68-10-R
68-11-R
68-12R
6613R
6614
711R
7-1-2R
7-13R
7-14R
7-15R
7-18R
77R
718E
7219R
7-220R
7-221R
7-222R
7223R
7-224R
7-225R
7-226R
7-227R
72.28R

7-2-20R

7230

751R
752R
753E
7-55R
7-58R
7-57-R
7-58R
766R

7810R

7-5-11-E

DM‘.'

PLASSE FAMILY NDMINEE TRUST
TRS: MARK D & CLAUDIA PLASSE

ROUTHIER DONALD R
PETRIE FIONAL
C/O BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LUZ

RE% ARUN T PREETI
CASPER ROBERT & SUSAN

PHILIPP RONALD & MARIAM C

LAYNG PAVELA J &
MARYANN MCCARTNY
SALAZAR FERNANDO J &
SALAZAR KM BRODY

FRATTAROLI ROBERT F & JULIE B
SHORELINE BEACH CONDO TRUST

ODONNELL HENRY J IRREV TR ETAL
TRS ODONNELL HENRY J &DIANE M

ULLIGAN JAMES M &
MUI.LIGAN JANICE L

HEBERT IRENEM &
ABHOTT CAROL L

PEARCE KATHLEEN M&

KUEBLER DAVID §

PERRY CHRISTOPHER J& DEBORAH M
WESTCREEK VISIONS, LLC

MEMBER: STEVEN A PALMER

VERVE

DEVELOPMENT LL
MGR RUSSELL BRAUN
SUNRISE COTTAGES CONDO TRUST
ARNOLD A BROWN 2003 REV TRST
TRS: ARNOLD A BROWN
PEEREBOOM WAYNE H & ANNM
MARZILLI JEAN M
AZULAY JANET A & RICHARD A
KEARNEY BARBARA ANNE
ROBERTS JENNIFER J
LEE STANLEY W & HAYES PETER J
DE ANDRADE PETER
MOORE JEAN C
USA G LOVELAND REV TRUST
TRS:LISA G LOVELAND
SERVEDIO CHRISTINE

" 'SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST

HAN SHIUN
BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LUZ

SMILE
PRES: Lo*rré momsne

CONNORMITCHELL REALTY TRUST
CJO GELOER Il JAMES H

STOCKS SUSAN E
FRANCO AMERICO & OLGA
SPINA PETER B

LOPEZ ALBA

CARR-DREYFUSS JT REV TRUST
Ci0 GALLO

NAZZOLA DONNA M
LUNNY SANDRA J
BAYBEACH TOWNHOMES CONDO TR

556 SHORERD PO BOX671
§S8SHORERD 8 PINEBROOK LOOP
565 SHORERD 11 ELLIS RD

556 SHORE RD 100 SCENIC DRIVE

556 SHORE RD 241 COUNTY HIGHWAY 145

§58 SHORERD 2289 TREASURE ISLE DR, UNIT 61

556 SHORE RD 75 HILLSIDE AVE

556 SHORERD 49 SOUTH FAIRVIEW STREET
556 SHORE RD 656 SHORE RD

497 SHORERD 4 ASHLAND AVE

497 SHORERD 186 BROOKBEND ROAD

487 SHORE RD PO BOX 269

497 SHORERD 40 TUNKIS ST

497 SHORERD 822 NASHUA RD

457 SHORERD PO BOX 1713

497 SHORERD PO BOX 272

497 SHORE RO 487 SHORE RD

503 SHORE RD 7601 E INDIAN BEND RD APT 1009

503 SHORE RD 11 VILLONE DR

503 SHORE RD 34 WORCESTER SQUARE, UNIT 3

603 SHORE RD 12 COBB AVE

503 SHORE RD PO BOX 077

608 SHORERD 1831 DUFFIELDLN

503 SHORE RD 558 BROOKLINE ST
503SHORE RD PO BOX 210

503 SHORE RD 100 BALDWIN ST, UNIT 1
503 SHORERD 2 WORCESTER SQUARE #A
503 SHORERD 96 OSTEND RD

603 SHORERD 503 SHORE RD

544 SHORE RD 12 KELLY FARM WAY

544 SHORE RD 6 PINEBROOK LOOP

544 SHORERD 68 DUDLEY ROAD

544 SHORE RD 35 YORKST

544 SHORERD 722 GARLAND RD

544 SHORERD 48 WINDSOR TERRACE
544SHORERD 11 SEVEN SPRINGS LN #208
544 SHORERD 33 STANDISHST

544 SHORE RD 17 OLD SAUGATUCK RD
544 SHORE RD 267 ADAMS §T

544 SHORERD 544 SHORE RD

Mallng City _ ST Zpte
MIDOTEBORO MA
SOMERSWORTH NH

HOPEWELL JUNCTION NY

NORTON MA
LEOMINSTER MA
GLOVERSVILLE NY

PALM BEACH GARDENS FL

ARLINGTON MA
ROSLINDALE MA
NO TRURO MA
WEST ROXBURY MA
HANSON A
NO TRURO MA
FARMINGTON cT
GROTON MA
COTTONWOOD Az
'NOTRURO MA
NO TRURO MA
SCOTTSDALE Az
LEEDS MA
BOSTON MA
KINGSTON MA
N TRURO MA
ALEXANDRIA VA
CAMBRIDGE MA
NO TRURO MA
CHARLESTOWN MA
BOSTON MA
ISLAND PARK NY
NO TRURO MA
BURLINGTON MA

HOPEWELL JUNGTION NY

SUDBURY MA
ANSONIA cr
DEXTER ME
YOMKERS NY
BURLINGTON MA
CAMBRIDGE MA
NORWALK cr
NEWTON MA

NO TRURD

e -

03878
12533
02766
01453

12078

02478
02131

02852

02351

01450

28620272

01053

02118

02138

02129
02118

11558

01803

12533

01776

04830
10701
01803
02138
ks
02458-1351

02852



Kay,..

240

6759

6761

e762

8765
6768
6758

8767

6769
6770

8774

6775

6873

Parcel ID

760R
7-7-1-R
7-72R
7-7-3R
7-74R
7SR
7-76R
7-7-7-E
761R
7-82R
783R
7-84R
785R
786R
7-87-R
7888
780R
7-8-10R
7811R
7-812R
7.8-13R
7814R
7-8-16R

7-8-16R

| 7817R

7-8-18R

7-8-16-E

Owmer

BELDING-CALLINAN REVOC TRUST _
BELDING MARIE ET AL

TORTORA-BRIGMAN ELAINE

63 MYRTLE AVENUELLC
PERUMALU ANIL & KERNS MICHAEL
HDSL STEARNS REALTY TRUST
m& PAULAPTAS LEWIS
MCSWEEN SALLY M

FLANNERY MICHAEL

EBB TIDE ON THE BAY CONDO TR

WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST

TRS:AGIN WARREN

BOYNTON EMILY

JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST

TRS: JANE LONGDEN

SCOUTS LLC

MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL

GALLAGHER TY TRUST
TRS: GAIJ.AGHER JOSE’H M& DIANE
SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN

SHAPRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN

SHAPRO ERIC D & JULE ANN

PASCALE LISA A & BISES JOANN
REALTY TRUST

SEA PERCH
CIO ALBERGHETTIPAUL G

R WALIAM STEVEN &
LﬂUORI ANT| HONY

R WILLIAM S &
UDUU!‘ ANTHONY P

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
SHEA DENNIS M &
CHNELLER KAREN K
GONSALVES LISAM
SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT MARYANN TAORMINA

STUART S FAY TRUST &
BEATRICE MFAY TRUST

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST

_ . Location

Malling Street

542 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD
638 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD
538 SHORE RD

538 SHORERO

522 8HORE RD

522 SHORERD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
622 SHORE RD
522 SHORE RD
622 SHORE RD
622 SHORE RD

522 SHORE RD

"622 SHORE RD

"18 BACON ST

356 BEECH ST

BELLAIRS IV CLEMENT K AGENT
115 EDEN ROAD

425 MASSACHUSETTS AVE, U 1809
30 STEARNS ROAD

240 DALE ST

30 PENNS HILL RD

538 SHORERD

"21 SNOW HILL ST

PO BOX 339

4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE

PO BOX 1107

€21 NE 22ND DRIVE

120 PAGE ROAD

PO BOX 608

PO BOX 608

PO BOX 608

298 MENDON RD

4048 WOXING WAY

46 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 511
45 WEST THIRD 8T, UNIT 511
110 FIRST AVE801

218 LOWELL ST

€9 SHERIDAN ST

1128 HIGHLAND GREENS OR
560 PEARL HILL ROAD

622 SHORE RD

__Mailing Ctty
WINCHESTER

ROSLINDALE
STAMFORD
CAMBRIDGE
WEST ROXBURY
SYRACUSE
QUINCY

NO TRURO
BOSTON
PROVINCETOWN
KITTERY

SO ORLEANS
WILTON MANORS
BEDFORD
LEXINGTON
LEXINGTON
LEXINGTON
NORTH SMITHFIELD
LOS ANGELES

BOSTON

CHARLESTOWN
READING
JAMAICA PLAIN
VENICE
FITCHBURG

NO TRURO

1 oy

01850-3609

MA 02131

H

02138

02132

zl

13208

02169

$ 5% %
8

MA 0173

MA 02420

CA 80027
MA 02127
MA 02727
MA 02129
MA 01867

MA 02130

MA 01420

Page 3



6-2-0-R

AIKEN MATTHEW A & PATRICIA B
2833 MONTEVALLE RD
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35223

6-5-1-R

JAMES & ELIZ.GRACIA IRREV TRST
TRS: JAMES & ELIZABETH GRACIA
100 COUNTRY WAY

TAUNTON, MA 02780

6-54-R

LINDA K WELSH REVOCABLE TRUST
TRS: LINDA K WELSH

POBOX 7988

STPETERSBURG, FL 33734

6-5-7-R

SILVERNAIL CHERYL & PAUL
PO BOX 889
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

6-6-2-R

SENGLE GREGORY R
CHIN-HONG PATRICK
108 WILDFLOWER DRIVE
AMHERST, MA 01002

6-6-5-R

PLASSE FAMILY NOMINEE TRUST
TRS: MARK D & CLAUDIA PLASSE
109 RIVERS EDGE DR
MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

6-6-8-R
MUSHA, LLC -
RES AGT: ARUN T PREETI
11 ELLIS RD
NORTON, MA 02766
6-6-11-R

LAYNG PAMELA J &

MARYANN MCCARTHY

2299 TREASURE ISLE DR, UNIT 61
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410

6-6-14-E

SHORELINE BEACH CONDO TRUST
556 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-1-3.R

HEBERT IRENE M &
ABBOTT CAROL L

PO BOX 269

NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-3-0-R

BASHIAN RICHARD & CONSTANCE
PO BOX 894
NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-5-2-R

VECCHIONE NICOLE MARIE
11 POTTER AVE
HYANNIS, MA 02601-4408

6-5-5-R

TINKER MARSHA JO
4081 SOUTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE
LANEXA, VA 23089

6-5-8-E

SEASONG CONDO TRUST
525 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-6-3-R

CURTIS TIMOTHY M & PATRICIA A
10 BEECHWOOD ROAD
FARMINGTON, CT 06032

6-6-6-R

ROUTHIER DONALD R
PO BOX 671
SOMERSWORTH, NH 03878

6-6-9-R

CASPER ROBERT & SUSAN
100 SCENIC DRIVE
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453

6-6-12-R

SALAZAR FERNANDO J &
SALAZAR KIM BRODY

75 HILLSIDE AVE
ARLINGTON, MA 02476

7-1-1-R

ODONNELL HENRY J IRREV TR ETAL
TRS: ODONNELL HENRY J &DIANE M
4 ASHLAND AVE

WEST ROXBURY, MA 02132

7-1-4-R

PEARCE KATHLEEN M &
KUEBLER DAVID S

40 TUNXIS ST
FARMINGTON, CT 06032

64-0-R

ONBASHIAN ALICE T LIFE ESTATE
ALICE T ONBASHIAN IRREVOC TRUS
PO BOX 486

NO TRURO, MA 02652

6-5-3-R

AMARAL BETTYANN &
TEDFORD ANDREA J

6 SEANDR
MANSFIELD, MA 02048

6-5-6-R

BAKER JANIS V & RONALD R
PO BOX 951
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

6-6-1-R

DILGER JAMESR &

DILGER KATHLEEN THOMAS
5 HUYLER ROAD

EAST SETAUKET, NY 11733

6-64-R

SHAMU, LLC

RES AGT: ARUN T. PRETTI
11 ELLIS RD

NORTON, MA 02766

6-6-7-R

PETRIE FIONA L

C/0 BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LUZ
6 PINEBROOK LOOP

HOPEWELL JUNCTION, NY 12533

6-6-10-R

PHILIPP RONALD & MARIAMC
241 COUNTY HIGHWAY 145
GLOVERSVILLE, NY 12078

66-13-R

FRATTAROLI ROBERT F & JULIE B
49 SOUTH FAIRVIEW STREET
ROSLINDALE, MA 02131

7-1-2-R

MULLIGAN JAMES M &
MULLIGAN JANICE L
186 BROOKBEND ROAD
HANSON, MA 02351

7-1-6-R

PERRY CHRISTOPHER J& DEBORAHM
322 NASHUA RD
GROTON, MA 01450



7-16-R

WESTCREEK VISIONS, LLC
MEMBER: STEVEN A PALMER
PO BOX 1713
COTTONWOOD, AZ 86326

7-2-18-R

ARNOLD A BROWN 2003 REV TRST
TRS: ARNOLD A BROWN

7601 E INDIAN BEND RD APT 1009
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85250

7-2-22-R
AZULAY JANET A & RICHARD A
12 COBB AVE
KINGSTON, MA 02364

7-2-25-R

LEE STANLEY W & HAYES PETER J
55B BROOKLINE ST
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

7-2-28-R

LISA G LOVELAND REV TRUST
TRS: LISA G LOVELAND

2 WORCESTER SQUARE #A
BOSTON, MA 02118

7-5-1-R

HAN SHIXIN
12 KELLY FARMWAY
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

7-54-R

CONNOR MITCHELL REALTY TRUST
C/O GELDER il JAMES H

35 YORK ST

ANSONIA, CT 06401

7-5-7-R

SPINA PETER B
11 SEVEN SPRINGS LN #208
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

7-5-10-R

MAZZOLA DONNAM &
LUNNY SANDRA J

267 ADAMS ST

NEWTON, MA 02458-1351

7-7-1-R

TORTORA-BRIGMAN ELAINE
356 BEECH ST
ROSLINDALE, MA 02131

7-1-7-R

VERVE DEVELOPMENT LLC
MGR: RUSSELL BRAUN

PO BOX 272

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0272

7-2-20-R

PEEREBOOM WAYNE H & ANN M
11 VILLONE DR
LEEDS, MA 01053

7-2-23-R

KEARNEY BARBARA ANNE
PO BOX 977
N TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-26-R

DE ANDRADE PETER
PO BOX 210
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-29-R

SERVEDIO CHRISTINE
98 OSTEND RD
ISLAND PARK, NY 11558

7-5-2-R

BEINER RAYMOND & NANCY LU2Z
6 PINEBROOK LOOP
HOPEWELL JUNCTION, NY 12533

7-6-5-R

STOCKS SUSAN E
722 GARLAND RD
DEXTER, ME 04930

7-5-8-R

LOPEZ ALBA
33 STANDISH ST
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

7-5-11-E

BAYBEACH TOWNHOMES CONDO TR
544 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-7-2-R

63 MYRTLE AVENUE LLC
BELLAIRS ¥ CLEMENT K AGENT
115 EDEN ROAD

STAMFORD, CT 08907

7-1-8-E

SUNRISE COTTAGES CONDO TRUST
497 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-2-21-R

MARZILLI JEAN M
34 WORCESTER SQUARE, UNIT 3
BOSTON, MA 02118

7-2-24-R

ROBERTS JENNIFER J
1831 DUFFIELD LN
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22307

7-2-27-R

MOORE JEAN C
100 BALDWIN ST, UNIT 1
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-2-30-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
503 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-5-3-E

SMILE MASS, INC.
PRES: LOTTE DIOMEDE
66 DUDLEY ROAD
SUDBURY, MA 01776

7-5-6-R

FRANCO AMERICO & OLGA
46 WINDSOR TERRACE
YONKERS, NY 10701

7-5-9-R

CARR-DREYFUSS JT REV TRUST
C/O GALLO NANCY

17 OLD SAUGATUCK RD
NORWALK, CT 06855

7-6-0-R

BELDING-CALLINAN REVOC TRUST
BELDING MARIE ET AL

18 BACON ST

WINCHESTER, MA 01890-3809

7-7-3-R

PERURIALU ANIL & KERNS MICHAEL
425 MASSACHUSETTS AVE, U 1609
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139



7-74-R

HDSL STEARNS REALTY TRUST
TRS: PAULA PTAS LEWIS

30 STEARNS ROAD

WEST ROXBURY, MA 02132

7-7-1-E

EBB TIDE ON THE BAY CONDO TR
538 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-8-3-R

JANE M LONGDEN REVOC TRUST
TRS: JANE LONGDEN

4 BRIDGEVIEW TERRACE
KITTERY, ME 03904

7-86-R

GALLAGHER REALTY TRUST
TRS:GALLAGHER JOSEPH M & DIANE
120 PAGE ROAD

BEDFORD, MA 01730

7-8-9-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-12-R

MALER WILLIAM STEVEN &
LIQUORI ANTHONY

45 WEST 3RD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-15-R

SHEA DENNIS M &
SCHNELLER KAREN K
218 LOWELL ST
READING, MA 01867

7-8-18R

STUART S FAY TRUST &
BEATRICE M FAY TRUST
580 PEARL HILL ROAD
FITCHBURG, MA 01420

7-7-5-R

MCSWEEN SALLY M
240 DALE ST
SYRACUSE. NY 13208

7-8-1-R

WAYSIDE ONE REALTY TRUST
TRS: AGIN WARREN

21 SNOWHILL ST

BOSTON, MA 02113

7-84-R

SCOUTS LLC
PO BOX 1107
SO ORLEANS, MA 02662

7-8-7-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-10-R

PASCALE LISA A & BISESI JOANN
298 MENDON RD
NORTH SMITHFIELD, RI 02896

7-8-13-R

MALER WILLIAM S &
LIQUORI ANTHONY P

45 WEST THIRD ST, UNIT 511
BOSTON, MA 02127

7-8-16-R

GONSALVES LISA M
69 SHERIDAN ST
JAMAICA PLAIN, MA 02130

7-8-19-E

SUTTON PLACE CONDO TRUST
622 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

7-78R
FLANNERY MICHAEL
30 PENNS HILL RD
QUINCY, MA 02169

7-8-2-R
BOYNTON EMILY
PO BOX 339
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

7-8-5-R

MCCUNE RICHARD & BRIAN CARROLL
BEAVER THOMAS & MANGAUDIS PAUL
621 NE 22ND DRIVE

WILTON MANORS, FL 33305

7-8-8-R

SHAPIRO ERIC D & JULIE ANN
PO BOX 608
LEXINGTON, MA 02420

7-8-11-R

SEA PERCH REALTY TRUST
C/O ALBERGHETT! PAUL G
4046 WOKING WAY

LOS ANGELES, CA 90027

7-8-14R

SULLIVAN EDWARD & PAMELA
110 FIRST AVE#601
CHARLESTOWN, MA 02129

7-8-17-R

SEA GLASS WATERVIEW, LLC
RES AGT: MARYANN TAORMINA
1148 HIGHLAND GREENS DR
VENICE, FL 34285



- yw Pug : ST ' . . ' : .
HE Gt \ ' _ ' " } -
= 24’ — | .
- 1 aWT Erat
£ 50" N 1
/g ' e PEAK ’
oo 5
R g
ANP FLopR. - $ ,: N g
' pEo e 4 }-: -
RV ™
» BULDIHA Ex16TING | PROPESED EEA %
QROSS FLOOE HLREA = BB 6, F, 020 S.F z I ok b =
FIRST Fioel FEeT Fuwelk 5 8 @ 3 %
cprorcd = AAE of bpy aF wi Qb M
| ml{/cavgg,,p roReH = A4S S, e comt BLOOE 83 § d ¥
— YOTAL t (0@ Set S S -3 =
- 5 £ 0 Q - w
..... ?E"m{/’é IR ALTN iﬁ 2 §

PYLTIG AVEBALE  PulpILA T Ex a0 TEePosED
T4 - GRADE ® é;m»w Twor AEEA = S19 6.7 LSGL 4. F. o %
2 SO Fieer FLOSR FiRsT FLoe 5 c pagi
836" .0 @
( ) =L, N2’ 2 - 1AL 5 F, 5T n3 &
(1488 WAV pECK = L0 4F SECOMD FLOoR. =28 ROwQ
. - [7:) O oy N =
NS AST gﬁf’* 3 TotAL 1045 §.F v N = O w5
ENAT ] 4 WXM';:& \OMNS L punbweg - DECK/S = 167 5.F, 25 o<t
EVIVE S AN A P : (@Sb‘cwzoo
o ) e AVERSAE AEADE ~ - AN
HE DF : - ZzIE e S§L 5|
‘23,,‘4\ az’ (1%&@ NAVD) . ¢ BULDILS B EX ST 4 PRoPDS S £ g -Lg -(%’ C‘j o ; oo
. C ) —
. » . - LHEDLE "F&»@@%‘_ HEEE = 1100 5.7, Vot $.F, 8 g fV‘ % g tg €
BULBING e, ; : ‘ . FIRGT FLOOR F1E9T FLooR e P SN
&5‘&52*'”" € ’ o g C . — — > '\ ..
/ e T UG T A8 : R ; 277 4¢ B2 4.F. WD v 2w
. X6 pEAE \%ww&"{amk BLbT L . . ) o e con ELas et FbOR 2 ;:; 3 g
. - (v E]
. - ' : : DELKS (NeLUDIALG R ) o 2
: EVWMNA MoT€ ¢ R COVERED Powart B 5.F. DECKS covirin FoReh ' . R
H'gééfi‘t’r: - Bonrialg n 1,&.‘13 : IR ‘ S {;Mp 2 8% FLapR - GO S F, ] -
2 492" Fovsvamen = B9 ’ ' PRek s : ‘ E@Jf T

Te PEAV

T » | | }%QWWﬁﬁ%

e emripes B | THEWHTS

?f?:w et - _- A‘Z Arepr s

BuUiLpisg HEMHT

m = HOYE ¢

o Te PEAK @VBI»@‘!MQ 24T
' Foumoa Tioal = 1,03

SCALE: A% MoTed |

DATE: . QQ’% B 'LO?IL

\Q\"v .
™ AJERAL € GEME

{ N
B e O o e e
& TR JOB NO.: 7= \

'REVISION:

(928 HNaved

2 -
= gL, 4{44»& wuwp} AVERALE /‘
' ABADE B ot
PRoyesEr
L d "{“aa}mﬁ
= €L, 1008
(1a2® paup?




SITE PLANS



L

PLAN BooOx 431 PAGE 93

L SHORE. BoAD TEAH. GIBET < 3%

ASSESSOR'S MAP 7 - PARCEL 7 (2 \DLWS .

ZONING NOTES: (EXISTING) S
1.THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE: Beach Paint Limited Business
2NO. OF PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS: 3 :
3NO. OF ACCESSORY BUILDINGS: Q-
4LOT COVERAGE: 27.8% (3960 sq.ft.):
Building 1: 952 sq.ft, - Building 2: 628 sq,ft, - Building 3: 1200 so.ft,
| Decks (Includes Covared Parches/Oeckshtal: 1180 sq.ft
| 5.GREEN SPACE: 47.7% (6786 sqt)
Buildings (tatal): 3960 29.f4, » Stone Parking Area: 8 sq.ft
Wood Boardwolks: 420 sq.ft.
6.LOT AREA: 14,224 sq ft,

o g ~..

2, rkiNg ap:e@,
ER T ] d ﬁ“

l“

1/ |‘. '4 ////
i |
.’/ n%;!‘! .; /”/}‘

ZDETAIL.

TEZACE S [

'gxx.xs.:mzzz“\»z\zmm__:';:.

Locus MAP T SCALE: 1= 2000°

SRBEND. 1. - .
(?:'b S EVLDING SO YR g Tan

.',u' T ONLTRA UMDY 4, : eRAL e
= s mayve LiNe £,8) 7 GopEsty ENO"
I i S um.nqu L XX i:;;::’..u

\
_AREA « 14 2245 SQUFT, \
(To 2019 MHW.) Ny :
~
[ NOTE: noon 20NES A5 SHOWN ON FLOGD |
URANCE BATE a7 O 2500ic01171 |

FOu T 2owna or TalA

COMMNTY NO. 235027

DATED SUY 16, 4.
n cr To
"‘ AT ST PLowasE l— X 14.99° DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION.

) "*ai,u 4.

PERPENDICUAR YO THE PROPERTY LINES.

l[ NOTE: ALL BUTLDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED ”

A b WTE‘ DATOM ' 88 RAV _JIJI

JEF| ; PLAN BOOK 431 PAGE 93"

O '? had REFERENCE PLAN DOOK 348 PAGE 97
Q QNN PLAN BOOK 263 PAGE . 56
IR DEED- BOOK 30208 PAGE 288

9
st SCALE OF FEET_

ES SITE PLAN OF LAND
By N =

(NORTH ) TRURO

EBB TIDE ON THE 8AY
CONDOMINIUM
( NO. 538 SHORE ROAD )
SCALE: 1IN, =20 FT. SERTEMRER, 2620 .

WILLIAM N. ROGERS [ e ‘]»
PROFESSTONAL ] S E . 1
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYO

41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCE TOWN, MASS.,
508.487.1565 / 308.487.5809 Fax

M’iﬂzwg\mm aveET V oF 4 [ T-16.07T3E

|
|




PLAN 800K 431 PAGE 93

ASSESSOR’S MAP 7 PARCEL 7

GENERAL NOYES:
1Datum = 198B NAV.D;

Fuide To Coastt Corsrruction,

“Reetion R32Z. L4r

Efevoted 10 $he DFE®,
6.Buildings 10 have timbier pike foundatians,

ith native Plants & Shrubs

e

.8ulldings 1.2 & 3 10 Ge raized in accordoree with
{2015 IRC &:1BC wf MA, Amendments), 2018 AWC Preseriptive Residentiol

Wood Detk Construetion Guide, 2015 TECC, FEMA Technical Bulletin 348 - Protecting
fuitding Utiksies From Fload Damege & FEMA Technical Bulletin 449 - Home Builders

AMA. Stete Building Cade, 3™ Edition (2013 TRC w/MA, Amendmems),

equires: “For"V Zimes, e duslign €lood elevation (DFE) thall be
The base flood clevation (BFE) +.  2eet. BFE (€1 18} 42 feet = £1,17 (DFE).

4. Section 1372.3 requires: *batom of luwest portion of horizontal member,....10 be
%.Buildings to be maved up to the 25 foot Frant Yood setbiack line,

7 All gisturbed &r'des 10 be regraded with deach sand & revegetated immediately after

erpual.

,/Rugosa rose, e1ci

) b
BAll root cunaff to be directed 1o ubsurface dnaids - ute Flo-well system by NDS or

WA, State Building Cade, 9 Editian

. SHeRE R

Ao .

SO Ft, WIDE

POSED PARKING

r P

. |
{| ZONING NOTES: (PROPOSED)
N || TTHTS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZCONE: Begch Poirit Limited Business
N || 2.N0. oF PRINCTPAL BUILDINGS: 3
3.NO, OF ACCESSQRY BUILDINGS: O
4.LOT COVERAGE: 27.8% (4112 sq. 1)
Building I: 1092 saft, ~ Building 2: 710 5a.f1, - Building 3: 1102 sq.ft,
Decks (Includes Covered Porches) total: 1180 sq.f1
5. GEEN SPACE: 50.1% (7192 sq.ft)
Buildings (total): 41125014, - Stone Parking Area 2500 sq.ft
Wood Boardwalks: 420 sq.f?,
6LOT AREA: 14,224 saft,
I .mm‘sﬂesf 4P.1.. F&ﬂﬂtl&lﬂé’smwﬁ“ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂt AUALYSTDY

[LDCUS MAP SCALE; 1" = 2000

ALL PROPOSED PLANTIIGS TO BE

NOTE: T
MNATIVE PLANTS, GRASIES & SHRUBS,

EXTSTING AND PROPOSED ]
USE : RESTDENTIAL.

AL E OR LIGHTING YO BE DARK
SKV_COMPLIANT,

T -

J

y AREA = 14,2242 SQFT.
(To 2019 MM.W.)

AL ROOF' RUNOFF T0
SUBSURFACE DRATNAGE
(FLOW-WELL SYSTEMS_OR EQUALL e

FLOGD ZUNES AS SHOWN ON |
INSURANCE RATE MAP 40, 23001CONTI
FOR THE TOWN OF TRIRO

- & COMMUNTYY NO, 238222

DATED JWy 18, 2014,

NOTE:

214
o o~ —

PLOWAFE ; ILNOTE x 14.55° DENOTES SPOT ELEVAYION J]
¥ ]Lmﬁ; AL GUILOTNG OFFSETS ARE MEATURED
S PERPENDICULAR 1 OTHE PROPERTY. LINES,

~
ol [I NOTE: DATUM = 1988 HiAL. p.;]
* 1
: PLAN BOOK  43( PAGE 93
oo NQ‘\‘? © REFERENCE: PLAN BCOX 348 PAA‘GE 97
S o ,;’\ Sy PLAN BOOX 263 PAGE 56
< Y o S EED BOOK 30268 PASE 288
AR w O -
e «‘? e SCALE OF PEET
0 0 Q S —
. n'f? S i&".;’ o 10 2 ©
) D - ) i
S n wi PROLOSE L
CISTE SITE PLAN OF LAND
2 m
)
< K] ¥ (NORTH) TRURO
k4
.

AS PREPARED FOR
EBB TIDE ON THE BAY
CONDOMINIUM
( NO. 638 SHORE ROAD )
SCALE: 1 TN.= 20 FT. R e

? WATEE ik
2 b MY e

~ BUILDMIA $CTBACE LINE

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS:
500.487.1565 / 508.487 5809 FAX

3
P
“Eow

WILLTAM N. ROGERS j '
PROFESSIONAL Il,

SREET 1 o6 LEWSETS V- 26-853 &

R e Y et e €

o m——



e
ave rw'll
i

} Lot

Vaae blae 197
ar-%% i-—;{?ﬁ%‘!‘!.

«
141%
TotAL

SBunomny 9 S
CATIRYS )

_.,r_j.‘ s ) ._'st.:_su_&

."
. - /
4
b : /
e Pris iy S e
: hedaltt TINBRE Beay
o ;,ff rer e 12 B ER e \
— AVE! @ GRADE (FR4ST M4 Y
—yegace o Lexs Z\"t‘\“
&l = 10,49 (NAVP B DaTuM )

e TETY TR

e

A AMUBIED. 2 e, o g !
leb mﬂ& o, 4054 7

[NOTEt x .55 DENOTES SFOT ELEVATION. J}

NOTE: ALl BUNLDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR: TO THE PROPERTY LINES.
[l’NOTE:.OAmM = 1938 WLAN.D. JJ
PLAN BOOK 431 PAGE 93
REFERENCE: flan Bo i f—,§ 2
AN 26, 56
1 s’ = OEED 800K 10380 PACE 268
y-0" Zobiar
}:1 :» ' ] e"’étf""' SCALE OF FEET
1 v o e w o P
‘ 1ot 25t !
e | e :
.,_,‘_.,,.“ Y oane. o’
. “teuw
2. -N—“_ .
i ‘\“; BOILP G |
- A € UNIT Y
ate? e o
o uzxa»rtxuﬁwela | THEIAGT ANALTSLS
i freis NAT YO SeAts

LRST . Te Gl AL
( au(wnv. 3\ '
Ko ;§ ey ﬂ._H_\_'l_“

AS PREPARED FOR
EBB TIDE ON THE BAY
_ CONDOMINIUM
= - { NO. 538 SHORE ROAD )
. q -__P? l‘iMI s :‘Hﬁ‘!tﬂ'ﬂ SCM.E: U SEt A e » - .“l-z;z“;“
' 2::;«1 Tusse . ; f \1.4 et e WILLIAM N, ROGERS'QD 7|
AR T R 2 s P 4 ye¥ sev, o ‘ : S >
a-’SL tev; seesss g mmm. e : VE T qm D) ; RUAING 4 PROFESSIONAL ‘.S_l.
H b l/l X gt s vguw") : , ||,§4 (}uvn ﬂbbA]vM)
= |pd £ !
_L-+m— - = ,’:—fu—?" =T i

g :r"—f-‘,s TEAT L e

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS
508.487.1565 / 508.487:5609 FAX

SNEET 1 of 1 SWE




BUILDING PLANS



L 79ReE Y L pnedaossassy | savot
- pNIanNg
* yi‘oanL pasan
avod 3Boie §es N
M PIAoanNa D

TN HHC ¥ 331I9Ed

I3 UoZUBAP S0 ¢« ((ewT

X®i 609S-£8Y (805} / $951-£8Y (808}

£5920 YW 4m01@duindid
peoy Lojuia) #O LY
Sutuue|yd
udisaQ jesnpnas pue Suipling
SI0A0AING'PUTY B s192uIBUT PAID
1155280y "N wRHM

ACALE, OF TEET

'u .v.v
1541

B!
.WM.?,.!J?; o
' 5
{3
st 41@
‘\Ee\é_ﬁh. '
]

v

z

%
2%

29"

[AY
m :
N
z
5T
AL E
( -
5 [
o Ry
. N
Z ey T
= -«\ £l J,.LI
£ : . 4
Y75 e i ~
% N T
K v N L
Ay i m
- N ,E
\.., < . =
/i & ) «Vm
/ S
S &
7 N
X
£ /,
b3 ¥ <
Y
W] :
. Sl
{i L
e B
, o e LT
= -3 /- ﬂ-.
bt T hden/
. N ¥



* is e . -

o | L iemme fL amasmessassy som | aurUoiRAgEsIagoiwm; frey
LT ST T %) 609528y (805) /596 L£ 9 (8OS)
Lﬂvw Nragaingd. £§9Z0 YW UMOIBUIAI
-viloan3s praert . , Peod MHw.%MmO ¥ A
ayod IS G Lo ‘ cm_mwQ _M:,ﬂumﬁuw ﬁcwwtmﬁ:ﬁm
PR3 IVT-T<3 - T R SI0A9AING puey 7 s1aauidu IAD
T AwR SRITNG 38VIAdE *-1hs1930y N welitM

P

e
SCALE: A

ALALE @F FEET

mwuwmd

Az |

1

: % |%l; .Mw. :
® E N
& o
h 2 i s by
A | w &
!
¥ { .M
S 9
| L
_ W
i W Ol
] N E&W
T R
i 4 R WN
! Y i 5
i LI i h. X
w TN B
| li mM
! R NST
| A MY
T _..u Ay
1 i N
3
r‘l,,\ll.l.l-l,.:s’ ik
Yy,
S
T i 1y
O M
_ N
A
- = B
RUog
=i :
//fn .
¥ .



- S SN
S 4 e
G 1 g §} &
= [T g
2 g8 g'z '3
= ;S. - M=
I B 23 ¥E -§
i ; wi & N B
i ] 8§ we I 8
L elow2 > .=
% : S & g
' g b2 ‘3
! h .'..11‘.'”!."1“1‘1' g - B %
I ERNS 5y 85
= 2% 3583
e v A-w QNS
g0t YoRS
BE I p L é
25 g’ g 3 E & &
i - 23528828
- P R T AT T 5’3%“'&5?%
R N A DR RN EN] w .“.'I.'I e £ w OFL - g
i i 3\._‘3-%, ;g}’é_% L
& @ 73‘5 !
24
! Preposer. o |
ﬁx,aw\erm\{
B !(4;5.( H‘ffﬁff-',\
LY '5},“_.6. 1
_ 7=, .
— T . A i
b : b el =y ot U CRAORA SUTEN P )




 Hunez
Srease’

Lepiy

wiae 0F 14 erng

"
-‘HL’ DORMERL

*%,

_EauWg

s 4l
il FL R A ST

_E'Eb:npé oN THE BAY

L£ONOOHA IR LT
T 053D SeRE kel

NoRTH TRVRD, W4 .

o wRe Y .
43 /ﬂ'eﬁl"aﬂw

Wiltiam N, Rogers II-.

mmml[ .
P
% 4
g

]
] 3
i

3

5

3t

27 o(%-l

ulan«

Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors

Planning
41 Off Cemetery Road
Provinceiowa MA 02657
{508] 487-1565 / {508) 4B7-5809 fax

Building and Structurai Design
Email : wmrogers2@verizon.net

PRl
" E“i

uf& w“--m :




0 T ] )

Yieal

‘3:‘&&' PILES "
TY 2R EFPLn |
BRACING wf {1 |
Bl asrt Aad]

n
g D
R anhN ’

B T """" ”‘\*rrrmpa&% tsz&cwa Dt-t»«u/ ?
10 &7\

TS Al Loeatian 3
'*77—77-'{ . Q B
(I\ 3 i€
/ <—B> P o 3 o a. 4 K
-T x 2 * >N} ;
. | MRS TN
- _“"_. L Y Lot & “’k i "ﬁ
e T S TR N ey ,__14__ s o ag vy g
i A — R i B g e w2 &k ol
e 1o - TR e I
| ‘ gy sifg 2
Q. S - E3i
| | 1 2 g‘
V) — T —t p—— . e i i ! i}
{ - W e — ot
f T an B cumtr - miariug | | ' IS 'ﬁ.g
'l ! $ 12" P wo.eree 3 LB
l { [ TEa T eApsaTY O ZLaw
% W, | oolzvedT-otne 3 -mggg g
| i [ Crvprean) tEe9=3q
' i ’ ZEg 825
| v : : NRG Z— &
| [ i ¢ '-"ﬁ_"a % v §’
[ : | - : ETx S8
| 1 |- | - | ‘ BOLEE
@ i A @ ,, 3o : S8Ey
. T \r’ kg — -~ —d— e e S a BE
{ y » ! My /) } B
1ike E (1 ol i > v
= ! : o i i i 2 1 5 :
i I 3l . g
i - X K LE 34!
3 ? i ey L
M 3| [ allh we pue ' o ¢ ﬂ
4 ] 3 b T TA ) & o
L :‘ =L LaspiNg - g k= §
)l P | | :
) v b 7 el
1
i




—

‘vl loamiL adan

L 19w L M TOsSISE L saBn

avod Taohe G45°0N

Rmvleanaz

AvS 2L Ne TGS

1L UOZRAR e IR0IM | [feWg

£5970 Wiy umCIUIAGid
peoy A1slsuisd YO Ly
duuzg
uSisaqy fumpnig pue Buipping
si0AzAIng pue] g steewidul (1D

-1 s1e80y N R

X2} 608528 (805) / $9S 1-48Y (305) |

reofposco

|- EvevaTIoNs
- NerTH 4

"y

H

SCALR oF FEET

DATE:. PFL . 2219

DRAME ¢ b -

208 KO, -1 01730

R

1 -A01.

.l%‘, 5

@;y I seut

A Tl

scale: WA 2 o

b } ’
w.w?

ho 4
E
.

12 14

THE

:

vap)




L e

L 137a L avR soss s | soom

7RG
-y oapaL R
dwwd 3IBhe 2B 0N

Vun..: T foQra

T AV 3§ Mo 3avIag

1V UOZLIATSIIB0IWM | [RWF
Xej 6095-£8t (80} / 595 1-£3b (805}
£S9T0 VI UMOIRIUIAOS]
peoy Apwad Jo Ly

Suguuely | b

uS1s3Q je:monug puz Butpyng
SICAAIRG PURT 3 S1au1BUT JAD
* 11 510804 "N WM

Tl(}i-

L

&

i wEr

Deals,

DATE: ~ PEL, Zend]

DRAWN AL

BN, fpk.xfp«.'m‘}wi |

i
'

Al

w2

L

[ s

- :""II/;

2:%8

wrr

[ IR

]

T
%o

2r

1




L mmma e ot et | IOV UOZUADZSOBOI N | 1B
L Ko e0as 48k (908)  $951-48Y (805)

ZINIANNG | 25970 iy uimomuinosy

" ¥t ‘ranat pazan e’/ g

LY Sumweyy .
hrox 3Ahe Loy o uSisaq jesmponus pue BUipjmg

AR NiioQuay L SI0ARAINGPUET @ s:aauiBuT |10
TN DML Mo 3ailady * 11529303 "N wespMm

e NPODJ
ehLE oF FEET

ELEV,

Ve

it

w Bracu
s

.
= —
]

be o
e

T

[ e : o
S T N S

i

_u_
a2
pﬁw
B
3
D
B

CALING JZULDING T3 ) .

{
Hfip =1 b

PRe pps

e A

ez




v
1% -

| / /4;'%1\ 1Y IS d

l {tﬁ-wu ez b;'ﬂ i

:{','li
b g
B b T
MAGTER nmoaw e,
e sE :

om

45"

. #rvmv

'F;“ﬁm?ﬁte 1 e Ty

NL i %
S : |
— S

\L-Au.r?u, ——

TN

|' @[ . i . !®_._,l‘_¢r -
I .. A ‘
LR i -HE'I.a'w il &
i r T ‘ & = T |
I, ®| ) Ll

$"(Al‘."

LR AT

e ey
Aol gy
.

gt VUG - PINING
LA Y

ke ok i

i e s o b wded

l"»\ e

1ITFT Suree

‘ = e "4 .

| ~ T
i - i

— e e e e e ] RO

CHesr *r"umk:_ %’LM

SENLE Y Fhe vt g

EBBTIDE 0N THE. BAY
CoNDOMVIIN 1LY

* KioRTH TRURD, YA,
AssessorbTus 7, BREL 1

| ondws#7.

U0, 639 SHoRE Real

1oené

fax || o

@ <
< - 8
.o 3 s
s Y N @
~2 4 T©wWnG
=50 wmo'?q
R C e
B9t £98%
FE225iad
wug.ggz‘on
ZREEE S0
W @G
50U 28n o
$E T, q3 2
28w "6"(:\:\5'
EHw Sz
TEE -~z
wug w20
=" u-'“"\EVS
= e
2 =
(T 8 v
43

- SAve OF FEET N
TCHRES
e . % i,




N

wt R .
£ 13w 1 amredossIss L saet | PUUSZURABZSREciuin ¢ Ry . - _“ .M T
i W i v X2l 6ORS-L9k (90S) 7 S92 B (805) w ol Y G q
Coir 7TV iNar= L5970 Wi UNORDWAOM o : 2 iy
rvm% [ 7l _J&. peoy Lmmwan O b | AR e 4 1 Ly
vi'oaoas damars . : 90 8T < 56013
YRR 3RS Seb oD m\m > 41 .13 NE
ATt earar . mﬂm m X m
Ava DL N0 FaNLRad | Ap T N eid?

G-

i

Bl W @
“'\ﬂ‘ v . /;
TR L

]

Gt

LEL, 4o 48 PEare

P

q o
e

Es

Bekly |



PO

[REC 7N IR EBOLELY § 50003 PUUOZUIAG 7545801/ | |IBWT 7 suoal X
iy el | $EF6086-285 (80S)/§951-4BV 80S) | A N ﬁ
G ETINTaAING £5970 iy UMOIDUIADYd 8 2 5 N
R0y As210W9 J N i <
* vig'oaedL pazant peoy usas_w #O 1¥ 3L % s <
YIRS BLEON [ 8ag pesmpnng pue Suipying Q¢ 4 wm@» L
I MNACQNa s . $1049AINS PUET @ Sidati LI HAD Ww % ﬂ i e
AR THI N 301193 -1y s5a80y N wepnAM s S § ﬁr/
; w
b - 1% e ,».w
3 i of - 8 ;

@ & N {

2l L P i

4 g d :

it _vecls
WETT

T{facing Buiping # 7.

%
TTIHT T




'L 373 1 v sBss3ssY ; st

_GaEhmancg.

YR 'ganaL pzon
Iyox IPHS BB N
Hein4deanaes
T A3 3HL R 3011R93

WU BoZLIADZSIFIOHYM * |1Rlg
X2} 6085-/8% {805)/ 595 1-£87 (805}
£5570 ViV UmOaouiaalg
peoy LseuRd 4O L

Suvvejy :
w1983 (pampanng pue Bulojing
51043/ung puey 3 siaeuidu3 (I

*}1 ss380y N WIHHIA

| “"’éLs;/ATm

WL, 2019

3 ! { RAE WP FRET
. 2 E

SCALE: :‘57!"'“

| DATE:.
il

Gt
08 BO.. T+ 15~ 07130

|
I
i

1
{ 3
: !
{
: .
i
i
i
o e o T g g <2
’ ; : e 3
1T T~
i it/ 2 7
; 1 S NS :
Pt INf Alwdden) :
: 2
ra -
3
; .
.



& v L avaguassassy s smaen,

[¥RANIE:

- vli'oandi padort
TAXCA ABHD BeSoT

H i eQTios

C kwR 3L N 39T

“un..foutv\,gﬂﬂmmowrca L jlewy
X¥] §086-£8Y (90S) / 595 1287 (B0S)
£S570 YN UMOIUIN0LE
P20y AWl Ot
Sujiuejg =
ugisaq jesnyanng pue Buy
s:0hamng pue § S:3UEUT I

" 11 513803 "N Wi

247

Bt

2,08

. BEe i

[ INLEN
M—. L. 7L

y s ) .o.
A8 - & N

Edy ,

2 ®

Vet

B T

P N

Ve

e

N



el ']’,a)"._m o i,.;..,,. ,,"Tg“ ek

@ PEaw.

ll"l}‘/p" -

UNIT £o

ok
UL RS

DECK GEwW

y i 4§

a4 - R
—#‘«v-q:««f-. B
5§ S

oy i St

pEDReOM 2]
2A 5¢

Hrrerded

w/B
2dep
L 'f( A

Lt
e Gl

P2 VIR P

i
H
]
i
AL b &
Py :“
3 3

FBETIDE oML THE BAY

LoD oM 1) LT
310.93% sieRE veRD

WoRTH TRURD; HA .

BIPIgy ##

vaws

Assessont viee 7, PREL 1

Witliam N. Rogers 31 ..
Civil Engineers & Land:Surveyors

Building and Structural Design

Plagning
41 Off Cametery Road

Provinceiown MA 02657
(5085 487-1565 /{508) 467-5809 fax

Fmail : wnrogers2@verizon.nct

© FRALE oF Frer
) e Lebr




1 12720 L prisgossassy s sov

Code TGN
“ vt gaaa uigory
aved 3pehe BLBloN

A ACQTaD swns
AR BHL N aoniady

_Buuozpes@zsielolum ; [frwy
Xel 6085-/8# \205) 7 695 L-¢BF (80S)
£5970 YW UAOIIU[AOL
pROY AsBowan 4o LY
Sureiigld
uBisa@ fenPang pue Buipjing
SJOADAING PURT ¥ S10auldLT |IAD
“11 $20308 ‘N oM

Prant

“PRrPosE
| Fourmoatiol

)

@
T

) ()

i

/_':?' .
("'C

i D Yoran

Nt

a2 $
B — ma A —
i ! oy i
b il
s 2
- »wn 2 - 2 . W .
§ B
$ - B
S il i
. M ! - ) w .
8 i als NP— i
“g° ai ! o alf |
8 3
—— = 4
SN \

wdanw g

SR

PHITAR-4Som XL A4 -

LT LAPACTS .
. =B """g‘f’
ArYpean)

PV KD LRugs - RRRLIM G

15 Weod pive

5 mﬂuum‘&v

PI 2N ek

——

L S TR

TTDETAIL

- H
m 41
B o
4 3 . B
3 &l f
3 &gt ol
& . - |
v
> ;
3 i m_
N ¢ kK
s ¥
o <

B - h i
5

N, )
PR X . 2
Nt T S

— T2 T TS s

syl | 7teares ssom vk

i

-

FRETVEAL. VMEUBER

sy w n

= i =

I i
&

C

. e

BED PILE FaNDATIoN

PROPOEDR TIM
AL L AL



Bo1erl 2F Voot
HRETYRAL MENBER o . . o - o /}:
Hiteo’ bt ¢ &)
Rt |
TR T R— 2T . l, . ’ o Y — 200" il L
YT 2RE 2056 PO T -
BRAZING wi fu)r ST - ! 9 a =
Wl astrr Azoy e I 1 %
EATS o 2ecd - | oafin st \ . vz &
TERN ) [ 1 d g x &
y ' & o
el | | { £2 ﬁ% ¥
. : E ¥
. g Ld -
T(PicaL. CRAe -BEAZIMA DeTalL z 3y 0 §
SLAVE T B ST SR (7 B wud Qb g
b g = a §
% ve i g 0¥ 5
14" weop 8. g »
9\_ 107 mrqm e w. 2 §
'E 12" gurr - a‘r«r E
{ 2] I‘AL.) Nk 8¢}MD IVE T
: ;7 r rorat ) ° kN
L EST _289%
il IR
e §Ei83s8
1 * ZzeEEEE8E
= F'l"-!:n____,\_—. BILLEY Q%S BRALING g = ;‘ngg‘s; %
| el i
98 "zl
% B v Pwo=1
; =3 £93
2@ 8"“ ;
‘ 5 - Iy
i . - _'_4";”"__ o e

h
3
b

_Mmﬁwubé

Ji , W fuer

: bebimuns G
L Afule Vet

fﬁz7ﬁeﬁﬁ>7umafa?u£7ﬁlhﬁ%ﬁ?aqu

BEALE By o e * z . Abm ) :,







BuUILDINA B BUILDING D « %D SVoRE ROAD @
MARZYW 12 2014 MARCH 1D, 2019 DAMAAGE PHOTO'S 1019

PULLDING % BUWPIN4 1
Maecd @ ;2019 MARZH &, 2019




PUWDING |\ BUWLDING 1 * 534 SHORE ROAD
JAaM. 2% 10D dan. 9, 1012 DAWIALE PUOt2'S 2018

2 EMERALENEY SHOR(MNG LN PLALE

-

BUILDINA | vl 1
das. 19, L0\ dad. 29, 70|P



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
July 25, 2022 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair); Darrell Shedd; Heidi Townsend;
Virginia Frazier; Curtis Hartman (Alt.); Nancy Medoff (Alt.)

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Planning
Department Administrator; Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Benoit
Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut - Applicants); Jeffrey Katz (Architect for Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth
Allehaut — Applicants); Shane O’Brien (Architect for Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut — Applicants);
Shane O’Brien (Representative for Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for
Rachel Kalin — Trustee/Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Thomas and Kathleen Dennis - Applicants);
lan Henchy (Attorney representing Ms. Clyde Watson - Plaintiff); Clyde Watson (Plaintiff); Ben Zehnder
(Attorney for Douglas Ambrose — Applicant); John Casale (Mar Jon Builders and Representative for
Douglas Ambrose — Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Thomas and Kathleen Dennis - Applicants);
Thomas and Kathleen Dennis (Applicants); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Lawrence R. Gottesdiener and
Seascape LLC, Beth H. Kinsley, Res. Agt. — Applicants); Eric Rochon (Albert-Righter-Tittmann Architects
for Lawrence R. Gottesdiener and Seascape LLC, Beth H. Kinsley, Res. Agt. — Applicants)

Remote meeting convened at 5:32 pm, Monday, July 25, 2022, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also provided information as
to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment. Chair Hultin introduced the
Members.

Public Comment Period

No public comments were made.

Public Hearings (Continued)

2022-005/ZBA (SP) - Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut for property located at 40 South Pamet
Road (Atlas Map 51, Parcel 40, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33897, Page 73). Applicant seeks a
Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30. 7 A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for alteration and
addition to an existing dwelling, and relocation and renovation of a shed on nonconforming lot (lot area)
in the Seashore District.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on July 25, 2022 Page 1 of 5



Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Zehnder who presented information about the project. Chair Hultin
then recognized a member of the public, Mr. David Perry, an abutter to the property, who commented
on the project. A discussion ensued among the Members, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, and
Attorney Zehnder. Chair Hultin recognized Mr. Richard Larkin, an abutter to the property, who
commented on the project.

Chair Hultin then announced that only the permanent Members of the ZBA would vote on this matter.

Member Shedd made a motion to approve the Special Permit in the matter of 2022-005/ZBA (SP).
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-006/ZBA (SP's) - Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property located at 17
Coast Guard Road (Atlas Map 34, Parcel 3, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 34387, Page 1).
Applicant seeks: (1) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.3.1(A)2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
to exceed total Gross Floor Area limit in the Seashore District; and (2) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch.
40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to demolish 5 of 6 pre-existing, non-conforming
cottages; construct new single-family dwelling; convert nonconforming cottage into accessory pool
structure in the Seashore District.

Chair Hultin recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who stated that there was a request on
behalf of the Applicant to continue the matter until August 22, 2022.

Member Shedd made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-006/ZBA (SP’s) until August 22, 2022.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) - Clyde Watson for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48,
Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604, Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan
#16182-F). The Applicant is aggrieved by the grant of a building permit, #22-105 dated March 8, 2022, to
relocate a structure from 133 South Pamet Road onto 127 South Pamet Road.

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Henchy who requested that the Members continue this matter until
August 22, 2022, as Attorney Zehnder had agreed to the continuance as the parties were working
towards a settlement. Only permanent Members would vote on this matter.

Chair Hultin made a motion continue the matter of 2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) and 2022-010/ZBA
(Appeal) until August 22, 2022.

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR)-Douglas Ambrose for property located at 49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map 53, Parcel
24, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21922/32678, Page 177/75). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning demolition and
reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing, non-conforming lot (minimum lot size). Applicant also seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and §50.I(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for minimum side yard
setback distances to locate a replacement dwelling 18.1 feet from easterly property line, where 25 ft.
are required.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on July 25, 2022 Page 2 of 5



Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Zehnder who asked Chair Hultin which Members would vote on this
matter and Chair Hultin stated that only the five permanent Members would vote.

Attorney Zehnder then presented information about the project. A lengthy discussion ensued among
Members, Land Use Counsel Carboni, Attorney Zehnder, and Mr. Casale regarding this application’s
process with other Town Hall staff and appropriate approvals from Town committees/commissions as
there were questions surrounding missing changes in previous plans as a stairway now intrudes into the
25’ setback.

Chair Hultin recognized Mr. Jack Riemer, a member of the public, who asked several questions regarding
height limit and gross floor area of the project to which Attorney Zehnder did not respond.

Members then discussed whether the Building Commissioner should attend the next meeting or provide
documentation to collaborate Mr. Casale’s explanation of the application process. Attorney Zehnder
then stated the Applicant will review the project again to solve the stairway issue as it appeared that the
ZBA would not grant a Special Permit, or Variance, at this time in this matter and so Attorney Zehnder
requested a continuance until August 22, 2022.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR) until August 22, 2022.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-010/ZBA (Appeal) - Thomas P. Dennis, Jr. and Kathleen C. Dennis, Individually and as Trustees for
property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604,
Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan #16182- F) and 133 South Pamet Road (Atlas
Map 48, Parcel 8, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33550, Page 123). The Applicant is aggrieved by
order or decision of the Building Commissioner on April 5, 2022, revoking a building permit issued

March 8, 2022.

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Henchy who requested that the Members continue this matter until
August 22, 2022, as Attorney Zehnder had agreed to the continuance as the parties were working
towards a settlement. Chair Hultin stated that only permanent Members would vote on this matter.

Chair Hultin made a motion continue the matter of 2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) and 2022-010/ZBA
(Appeal) until August 22, 2022.

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Public Hearings

2022-012/ZBA (VAR) - Benoit Allehaut and Elizabeth Allehaut for property located at 40 South Pamet
Road (Atlas Map 51, Parcel 40, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33897, Page 73). Applicant seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §50.1.A.5a of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for roof deck railing
exceeding height limit (24 ft. 6% inches where maximum is 23 feet) located in the Seashore District.

Chair Hultin stated that he didn’t believe that an application for a Variance was unnecessary, and
Attorney Zehnder stated that the Building Inspector required a Variance but that the ZBA could instruct

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on July 25, 2022 Page 3 of 5



the Building Inspector not to require it. A discussion ensued among Members, Attorney Zehnder, and
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni regarding the height of the railing.

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Zehnder who presented information about the project. Chair Hultin
then recognized a member of the public, Mr. David Perry, an abutter to the property, who commented
on the project. A discussion ensued among the Members, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, and
Attorney Zehnder. Chair Hultin recognized Mr. Richard Larkin, an abutter to the property, who
commented on the project.

Chair Hultin then announced that only the permanent Members of the ZBA would vote on this matter
and noted that the application language had been altered (changed from Variance to Special Permit)
during this meeting.

Vice Chair Lucy made a motion to approve the Special Permit in the matter of 2022-012/ZBA (SP).
Member Frazier seconded the motion.
So voted, 4-1, motion carries.

2022-013/ZBA (SP) - Lawrence R. Gottesdiener and Seascape LLC, Beth H. Kinsley, Res. Agt. for
property located at 41 Bay View Road (Atlas Map 39, Parcel 67, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book
25984, Page 276). Applicant seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw for a dwelling addition and construction of sheds on a non-conforming lot (frontage).

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Zehnder who presented information about this project along with Mr.
Rochon. Chair Hultin noted that there appeared to be no opposition to this project and met all the
requirements for a Special Permit. Chair Hultin asked if there were any members of the public who
wished to speak and there were none. Chair Hultin announced that he and Vice Chair Lucy would not
vote to give the two alternate Members the opportunity to vote.

Member Shedd made a motion to grant a Special Permit in the matter 2022-013/ZBA (SP).
Member Frazier seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Minutes

Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes from April 25, 2022, for corrections and there were none.
Member Medoff was not present for that meeting and abstained from voting on the minutes.

Member Shedd made a motion to approve the minutes from April 25, 2022, as presented.
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes from May 23, 2022, for corrections and there were none. Vice
Chair Lucy and Member Medoff were not present for that meeting and abstained from voting on the
minutes.

Member Hartman made a motion to approve the minutes from May 23, 2022, as presented.

Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0-2, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on July 25, 2022 Page 4 of 5



Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 7:51 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on July 25, 2022 Page 5 of 5



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
August 22,2022 —5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair); Darrell Shedd; Heidi Townsend;
Curtis Hartman (Alt.); Nancy Medoff (Alt.)

Members Absent: Virginia Frazier

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Planning
Department Administrator; Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Rachel Kalin —
Trustee/Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Thomas and Kathleen Dennis - Applicants); lan Henchy
(Attorney representing Ms. Clyde Watson - Plaintiff); Clyde Watson (Plaintiff); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for
Douglas Ambrose — Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Thomas and Kathleen Dennis - Applicants);
Thomas and Kathleen Dennis (Applicants); llana M. Quirk (Attorney for Marilyn Albert — Trustee/Owner);
Patrick Rice (Applicant); J.M. O’Reilly (Engineer and Representative for Patrick Rice — Applicant); Robin
Reid (Attorney for George M. Shimko — Applicant); David S. Reid (Attorney for the John Field Revocable
Trust & Jane Katz Field Revocable Trust/Abutters/Opposed to 4 Phats Valley Road Application); Ain Ross
(Resident/Abutter/Opposed to 4 Phats Valley Road Application); John Fulop (Resident/Abutter/Opposed
to 4 Phats Valley Road Application)

Remote meeting convened at 5:32 pm, Monday, August 22, 2022, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also provided information as
to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment. Chair Hultin introduced the
Members and noted that Vice Chair Lucy will join the meeting after he assists the DPW in dealing with
the flooded roads in Town due to a storm.

Public Comment Period

No public comments were made.

Public Hearings (Continued)

2022-006/ZBA (SP's) - Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property located at 17
Coast Guard Road (Atlas Map 34, Parcel 3, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 34387, Page 1).
Applicant seeks: (1) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.3.1(A)2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
to exceed total Gross Floor Area limit in the Seashore District; and (2) a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch.
40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to demolish 5 of 6 pre-existing, non-conforming
cottages; construct new single-family dwelling; convert nonconforming cottage into accessory pool
structure in the Seashore District.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on August 22, 2022 Page 1 of 4



Chair Hultin recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who stated that there was an
extension agreement in place as the Applicant will appear in front of the Planning Board this week since
the Applicant has submitted revised plans for this project. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni
added that the Planning Board must review the application before the ZBA may act. A continuance in
this matter was requested by the Applicant until September 26, 2022.

Vice Chair Lucy had not yet arrived to vote on this matter and Member Townsend was unable to vote
due to technical issues (internet) to participate in the vote.

Member Hartman made a motion to continue this matter until September 26, 2022.
Member Medoff seconded the motion.
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.

2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) - Clyde Watson for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48,
Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604, Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan
#16182-F). The Applicant is aggrieved by the grant of a building permit, #22-105 dated March 8, 2022, to
relocate a structure from 133 South Pamet Road onto 127 South Pamet Road.

Chair Hultin announced that this matter was recently settled out of court so Ms. Watson would like to
withdraw her appeal with prejudice. Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Henchy who requested that the
appeal be withdrawn with prejudice.

Vice Chair Lucy had not yet arrived to vote on this matter.

Member Shedd made a motion to allow the appeal in the matter of 2022-007/ZBA (Appeal) be
withdrawn with prejudice.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR)-Douglas Ambrose for property located at 49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map 53, Parcel
24, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21922/32678, Page 177/75). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning demolition and
reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing, non-conforming lot (minimum lot size). Applicant also seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and §50.I(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for minimum side yard
setback distances to locate a replacement dwelling 18.1 feet from easterly property line, where 25 ft.
are required.

Chair Hultin recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who stated that Planning Department
Administrator Sturdy had received a request for a continuance in this matter until September 26, 2022,
along with an executed extension agreement.

Vice Chair Lucy had not yet arrived to vote on this matter.
Member Shedd made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-008/ZBA (SP/VAR) until September 26,
2022.

Member Hartman seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on August 22, 2022 Page 2 of 4



Vice Chair Lucy now joined the meeting but recused himself from the matter of 2022-010/ZBA (Appeal).

2022-010/ZBA (Appeal) - Thomas P. Dennis, Jr. and Kathleen C. Dennis, Individually and as Trustees for
property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate of Title Number: 228604,
Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan #16182- F) and 133 South Pamet Road (Atlas
Map 48, Parcel 8, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33550, Page 123). The Applicant is aggrieved by
order or decision of the Building Commissioner on April 5, 2022, revoking a building permit issued

March 8, 2022.

Chair Hultin announced that the Applicant had requested a withdrawal of the appeal in this matter with
prejudice. Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Zehnder who confirmed the request for the withdrawal of
the appeal with prejudice.

Member Shedd made a motion to allow the appeal in the matter of 2022-010/ZBA (Appeal) be
withdrawn with prejudice.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Public Hearings

2022-014/ZBA (VAR) - Patrick Rice for property located at 4 Phats Valley Road (Atlas Map 54, Parcel 6,
Registry of Deeds title references: Book 7626, Page 110, and Land Court Plan #25187- C (easement).
Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §50.1.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for
development of a single family dwelling on lot lacking frontage conforming to the Zoning Bylaw.

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Quirk who provided an overview of the application and the project.
Chair Hultin, Members, Attorney Quirk, Attorney Reid, Mr. Rice, and the Abutters then engaged in a
lengthy discussion regarding the application and the project.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reminded the Members to consider the standards regarding a
Variance as that was the relief that the Applicant sought.

Chair Hultin announced that the permanent Members and Member Hartman would vote on this matter,
should it come up for a vote, as Member Frazier was absent. Chair Hultin suggested that Members
conduct a straw poll so the Applicant could then decide how to proceed. Chair Hultin gave the Members
an opportunity to individually address the three criteria to be met for the approval of a Variance and
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni then summarized the three criteria. Based upon the lengthy
discussion, the Applicant then requested a withdrawal of the application without prejudice to explore
different options to reduce flooding on Phats River Road.

Chair Hultin made a motion to allow the withdrawal of the application in the matter of 2022-014/ZBA
(VAR) without prejudice.

Member Hartman seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

2022-015/ZBA (SP)-George M. Shimko for property located at 2 Moses Way (Atlas Map 40, Parcel 14,
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 21691, Page 299). Applicant seeks a Special Permit under §40.3

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on August 22, 2022 Page 3 of 4



of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to convert a former 3-unit cottage colony to 3-unit year-round multifamily use
(condominium).

Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Reid who provided an overview of the application and project. Mr.
Shimko then added historical background about the property and this project. A discussion ensued
among Chair Hultin, Attorney Reid, Mr. Shimko, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, and the
Members regarding the potential sale of the property and the requirement that one unit, as a condition
of the sale, be designated as a 12-month rental. Attorney Reid requested a continuance in this matter
until September 26, 2022.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue the matter of 2022-015/ZBA (SP) until September 26, 2022.
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Minutes

Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes from June 27, 2022, for any corrections or edits. There were
none.

Member Townsend did not vote on the minutes as she was absent for this meeting and Member Medoff
did not vote either as she was not on the ZBA at the time of the meeting.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.

Member Shedd made a motion to adjourn at 7:41 pm.
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

STSs

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on August 22, 2022 Page 4 of 4



	2022-006 ZBA 17 Coast Guard Road Packet for 9-26-2022.pdf
	Insert from: "C19600-CIV C2.1.2 plan Stamped 8-15-2022.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	C2.1.2


	Insert from: "C19600 Cut-Fill-plan Stamped 8-15-2022.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Cut-Fill-Exhibit


	Insert from: "2022.08.16_Outer Shore Nominee Trust.pdf"
	2022.08.16_17 Coast Guard with stamp
	Sheets and Views
	A001 ZONING CALCULATIONS
	A101 ZONING - FLOOR PLANS
	A201 ZONING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A202 ZONING - GARAGE


	V1 (002)
	V2 (002)


	2022-016 ZBA 9 Bay View Road (SP) Application Packet for 9-26-2022 mtg.pdf
	Coastal Site Plan.pdf
	8 BAYVIEW PATH-9 BAYVIEW RD-SPECIAL PERMIT SET.pdf

	2022-017 ZBA 538 Shore Road (Ebb Tide By The Bay) Packet for 9-26-2022 mtg.pdf
	Pending.7.25.22.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.8.22.22.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf



